
ARMSTRONG 
 Community Development District 

 
JULY 9, 2020 

 



Armstrong 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
July 2, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Armstrong Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Board of Supervisors Meeting of the Armstrong Community Development District will be 
held Thursday, July 9, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. via Zoom. Following is the advance agenda for this 
meeting: 
 
 
Audit Committee Meeting 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Review and Ranking of Audit Proposals   
 III. Other Business 
 IV. Adjournment 
 
Regular Business Meeting 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Public Comment 
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the June 11, 2020 Meeting 
 IV. Consideration of Audit Proposals for Fiscal Year 2020 
 V. Ratification of First Amendment to Viewpoint Security Agreement 
 VI. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Budget (budget hearing 08/13/20) 
 VII. Consideration of Cost Sharing Agreement  
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel  
  B. District Engineer  
   1. Consideration of Requisition 39-40 (2019 Construction Account) 
   2. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 4 
   3. Consideration of Besch & Smith CO #8  
  C. District Manager  
  D. Facility Manager - Report 
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 X. Financial Reports 
  A. Financial Statements as of May 31, 2020 
  B. Check Register 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – 08/13/20 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 
 XII. Adjournment 
 



2 

Prior to the regular meeting will be the audit committee meeting. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval are a copy of the minutes from the June 11, 2020 
meeting.  
 
The fourth order of business is consideration of audit proposals for Fiscal Year 2020, which are 
enclosed.  A hard copy of the proposals is included in your Fed Ex package. 
 
The fifth order of business is ratification of First Amendment to Viewpoint Security Agreement, 
which is enclosed for your review. 
 
The sixth order of business is discussion of Fiscal Year 2021 approved budget, which is enclosed 
for your review. 
 
The seventh order of business is consideration of Cost Sharing Agreement, which will be sent 
under separate cover. 
 
Enclosed under the Engineer’s report are the items as outlined above. 
 
Enclosed is a copy of the Facility Manager’s report.  
 
Enclosed are the financials and check register. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting.  In 
the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Perry 
James Perry 
Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan Katie Ibarra Gabriel McKee  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Agenda  
 
Thursday  
July 9, 2020  
3:30 p.m.  
 District Website:  www.ArmstrongCDD.com 
  
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the June 11, 2020 Meeting 
 
 IV. Consideration of Audit Proposals for Fiscal Year 2020 
 
 V. Ratification of First Amendment to Viewpoint Security Agreement 
 
 VI. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Budget (budget hearing 08/13/20) 
 
 VII. Consideration of Cost Sharing Agreement  
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel  
  
  B. District Engineer  
   1. Consideration of Requisition 39-40 (2019 Construction Account) 
 
   2. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 4 
 
   3. Consideration of Besch & Smith CO #8  
  
  C. District Manager  
 
  D. Facility Manager - Report 
 
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
  A. Financial Statements as of May 31, 2020 
 
  B. Check Register 



 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – 08/13/20 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity 

Center 
 
 XII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



	

Minutes of Meeting 
Armstrong Community Development District 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community 

Development District was held Thursday, June 11, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. via Zoom. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Liam O’Reilly Chairman 
 Mike Taylor Vice Chairman 
 Blake Weatherly Supervisor 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Perry District Manger 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer 
 David Freeman Greenpointe 
 Lynzi Chambers  Greyhawk HOA Community Manager 
 2 residents 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Perry called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. and stated this is being held via the Zoom 

platform, then called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the May 14, 2020 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the minutes of the May 14, 2020 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2019 Draft Audit 
Report 



June	11,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

2	

 Mr. Perry gave an overview of the fiscal year 2019 audit, which is a clean opinion with no 

prior or current year findings and no recommendations. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the fiscal year 2019 draft audit was accepted. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-07 
Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2021 and Setting a Public Hearing Date 
for Adoption 

 Mr. Perry stated Resolution 2020-07 approves the proposed fiscal year 2021 budget and 

sets a public hearing for August 13, 2020 at 3:30 and that should be conducted onsite unless we 

have further issues with the Corona Virus and public facilities are further restricted.   

 This year we had assessments on platted lots at a level of $695 per lot, out of that there was 

a subsidy by the developer of about $100,000.  The assessments per unit for 2021 at this point in 

time are projected at $800 and also included in the revenues for this year will be an administrative 

fee charged on the unplatted lots to the developer and in addition there is developer contributions.  

The process right now is for the board to consider approval of the budget and then we can lower 

assessments; we can’t increase them if the board decides to do so at the adoption hearing in August.  

The other change is we have a provision under revenues for a cost share agreement on Tynes 

Boulevard of approximately $36,000.   

 In regard to expenditures for administration they are flat, basically staying the same; for 

field operations we modified those to have different provisions for increased costs associated with 

landscape, utilities, etc.   

 Under the amenity center there are some additional costs to be reflective of what our actual 

costs are running year to date and what we are projecting for this year.   

 After that is a narrative of the line items, then the debt service funds for the Series 2017 A 

and B Bonds and the Series 2019 Bonds.   

 We look for approval today and we will further refine this through August and adjust those 

numbers at the August meeting for adoption.   

 

 



June	11,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

3	

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-07 approving the proposed fiscal year 2021 
budget and setting the public hearing for August 13, 2020 was 
approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Addendum to Agreement with 
Viewpoint Security & Protection Agency 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all in 
favor the addendum to the agreement with Viewpoint Security & 
Protection was ratified. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all in 
favor the chairman was authorized to extend the agreement with 
Viewpoint for additional services.   

 

 Ms. Bock joined the meeting at this time. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of CCUA Service Letter for 
Additional Irrigation 

 Mr. Perry stated next is ratification of the Clay County Utility Authority service letter for 

additional irrigation meters in the amount of $6,896.92. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the CCUA services letter for additional irrigation was ratified. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization 
for Staff to Publish an RFP for Fiscal Year 
2020 Auditing Services 

 Mr. Perry stated item eight is approval of audit criteria and authorization for staff to publish 

an RFP for fiscal year 2020 auditing services.  The five criteria are equally weighted and is 

consistent with what the district has done in prior years. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the audit criteria was approved and staff authorized to publish 
a request for proposals for auditing services. 

 



June	11,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

4	

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with Tree Amigos 
Outdoor Services, Inc. for Installation of 
Landscape & Irrigation (Greyhawk Ponds & 
Parks) 

 Mr. Perry stated next is ratification of an agreement with Tree Amigos Outdoor service, 

Inc. for installation of landscape & irrigation for Greyhawk ponds and parks in the amount of 

$71,593. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the agreement with Tree Amigos for installation of landscape 
and irrigation for Greyhawk ponds and parks was ratified. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. District Counsel 

 Ms. Buchanan stated we did request from the Clay County Sheriff’s Office that they begin 

to enforce trespass violations and I received confirmation from the sheriff’s office general counsel 

that they will forward it to their operations manager so hopefully, that is in effect. 

 

 B. District Engineer – Ratification/Consideration of Requisitions 

 Mr. Brecht stated the requisition summary is in the agenda package.  Requisitions 34 and 

35 in the total amount of $272,006.32 are to be ratified and requisitions 36, 37 and 38 in the amount 

of $10,958.74 are to be approved. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor requisitions 34 and 35 were ratified and requisitions 36, 37 and 
38 were approved. 

 

 C. District Manager – Consideration of O&M Funding Request 

 Mr. Perry stated we have consideration of O&M funding request in the amount of $77,200, 

that was provided to you under separate cover.  We have worked with developer staff on this and 

in our budget this year there are developer contributions.  Looking at the cash flow needs of the 

district this will take us out two months, which should be the end of July, the first of August.  We 

will evaluate where we are prior to August and if necessary we will float another contribution 

request for the developer.   



June	11,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

5	

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. O’Reilly with all in 
favor the O&M fund request in the amount of $77,200 was approved. 

 

 D. Facility Manger - Report 

 Mr. Freeman gave an overview of the facility management report, which was provided in 

the agenda package.   

 Ms. Chambers stated I am meeting with Mark tomorrow and the sign for the firepit is ready 

to go.  He showed me the actual sign on Monday and that will be installed tomorrow.  With the 

lifestyle, with Phase 2 we got a little leeway on what we can do.  We haven’t done a lot with 

lifestyle because of it being a new community and figuring out what we need to do, but we are 

working on a survey to see what they want to see and we can start planning some smaller events. 

 Mr. Taylor asked was the fan fixed on the back of the building?   

 Ms. Chambers stated Eric was out and that has been fixed, but I will be there tomorrow 

and check that.   

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of 2019 Deficit Funding 
Request No. 1 

 Mr. Perry stated item eleven is consideration of deficit funding request no. 1 in regard to 

capital expenditures in the amount to be funded net of available funds is $328,037.36 and it covers 

requisitions 26 and 35– 38. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the fiscal year 2019 deficit funding agreement request no. 1 in 
the amount of $328,037.36 was approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Kendrick Taylor stated I heard them talking about the firepit, which is great.  There 

are a couple ceiling fans by the sitting area that are missing blades.  Will those be replaced or 

repaired? 

 Mr. Freeman stated we are looking at the warranty options for those.  I know a few blades 

fell off.  It looks like a couple of them were installed without the bushings or the screws.  We are 

looking to possibly replace if not the warranty.   



June	11,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

6	

 Mr. Kendrick Taylor stated the area near my home is going to be a field or a park.  Is there 

a timeline on when that is going to be completed?  A few months ago there were weeds growing 

high and started to come on my property, then it was cleared and it is down to dirt and now there 

are dirt mounds everywhere.  I’m on lot 190. 

 Ms. Chambers stated I know David has it on his list.  Don’t feel like you have to wait for 

these meetings if you have those types of questions.  We are more than happy to look into that 

whenever it is needed. 

 Mr. Freeman stated that is being landscaped, but I can’t tell you the exact date. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Financial Statements as of April 30, 2020 

 A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 

 

B. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the check register was approved. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 07/09/20 at 3:30 
p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 

 Mr. Perry stated the next scheduled meeting is going to be July 9, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. and at 

this point in time we anticipate that will be held in person at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the meeting adjourned at 3:57 pm. 

 
 
 
 
 
    

Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Ability of Personnel Proposer's Experience Understanding of Scope 
of Work

Ability to Furnish the 
Required Services Price

(e.g., geographic locations 
of the firm's headquarters 

or permanent office in 
relation to the project; 

capabilities and experience 
of key personnel; present 

ability to manage this 
project; evaluation of 

existing workload; 
proposed staffing levels, 

etc.)

(e.g., past record and 
experience of the Proposer 
in similar projects; volume 

of work previously 
performed by the firm; past 

performance for other 
Community Development 

Districts in other contracts; 
character; integrity; 

reputation of respondent, 
etc.)

Extent to which the 
proposal demonstrates an 

understanding of the 
District's needs for the 

services requested.

Extent to which the 
proposal demonstrates the 

adequacy of proposer's 
financial resources and 
stability as a business 

entity necessary to 
complete the services 

required (e.g., the 
existence of any natural 

disaster plan for business 
operations).

Points will be awarded 
based upon the price bid 
for the rendering of the 

services and 
reasonableness of the price 

to services.

Point Total

Proposer 20 20 20 20 20 100

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank

Grau & Associates

Armstrong Community Development District
Auditor Selection Evaluation Criteria



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

PROPOSAL FOR AUDIT SERVICES 

PROPOSED BY: 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, PL 

600 Citrus Avenue, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

CONTACT PERSON: 

J. W. Gaines, CPA, Director 

DATE OF PROPOSAL: 

July 1, 2020 

(772) 461-6120 





TABLE OF CONTENTS 

DESCRIPTION OF SECTION PAGE 

A. Letter of Transmittal 1-2 

B. Profile of the Proposer 

Description and History of Audit Firm 3 

Professional Staff Resources 4-5 

Ability to Furnish the Required Services 5 

Arbitrage Rebate Services 6 

A. Governmental Auditing Experience 7-16 

B. Fee Schedule 17 

C. Scope of Work to be Performed 17 

D. Resumes 18-33 

E. Peer Review Letter 34 

F. Additional Documents Required 

Instructions to Proposers 35-25 

Evaluation Criteria Sheet 37 



r'" ~«-:ft Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,OJ Gaines & Frank · 

Certified Public Accountants Pl 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

772/461-6120 // 461-1155 
FAX: 772/468-9278 

July 1, 2020 

Armstrong Community Development District 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Dear District Manager: 

Thank you very much for the opportunity to present our professional credentials to provide audit 
services for Armstrong Community Development District. 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, Certified Public Accountants, PL has assembled a 
team of governmental and nonprofit specialists second to none to serve our clients. Our firm 
has the necessary qualifications and experience to serve as the independent auditors for 
Armstrong Community Development District. We will provide you with top quality, responsive 
service. 

Experience 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, Certified Public Accountants, PL is a recognized leader 
in providing services to governmental and nonprofit agencies throughout Florida. We have 
been the independent auditors for a number of local governmental agencies and through our 
experience in performing their audits, we have been able to increase our audit efficiency and; 
therefore, reduce costs. We have continually passed this cost savings on to our clients and will 
continue to do so in the future. As a result of our experience and expertise, we have developed 
an effective and efficient audit approach designed to meet or exceed the performance 
specifications in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the standards for 
financial and compliance audits. We will conduct the audit iri accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; "Government Auditing 
Standards" issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the provisions of the Single 
Audit Act, Subpart F of Title 2 US Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, 
with minimal disruption to your operations. Our firm has frequent technical updates to keep our 
personnel informed and up-to-date on all changes that are occurring within the industry. 

Member AICPA 

Fort Pierce/ Stuart 
- 1 -

Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms 
Private Companies practice Section 

Member FICPA 



tH2 Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
'-OI Gaines & Frank 

c.tll,odf'ul,t,::- l'I. 

Armstrong Community Development District 
July 1, 2020 

Our firm is a member of the Government Audit Quality · Center, an organization dedicated to 
improving government audit quality. We also utilize the audit program software of a nationally 
recognized CPA firm to assure us that we are up to date with all auditing standards and to assist 
us maintain maximum audit efficiencies. 

To facilitate your evaluation of our qualifications .and experience, we have arranged this 
proposal to include a resume of our firm, including our available staff, our extensive prior 
governmental and nonprofit auditing experience and clients to be contacted. 

You need a firm that will provide an efficient, cost-effective, high-quality audit within critical time 
constraints. You need a firm with the prerequisite governmental and nonprofit experience to 
perform your audit according to stringent legal and regulatory requirements, a firm that 
understands the complex nature of community development districts and their unique 
compliance requirements. You need a firm with recognized governmental and nonprofit 
specialists within the finance and governmental communities. And, certainly, you need a firm 
that will provide you with valuable feedback to enhance your current and future operations. 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, Certified Public Accountants, PL is that firm. J. W. 
Gaines is the person authorized to make representations for the firm. 

Thank you again for the opportunity to submit this proposal to Armstrong Community 
Development District. 

Very truly yours, 

l;,1if/4 Jam~.~ ,, .vauy) · J;r,iu}J 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 

- 2 -



PROFILE OF THE PROPOSER 

Description and History of Audit Firm 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, Certified Public Accountants, PL is a Treasure 
Coast public accounting firm, which qualifies as a small business firm, as established by the 
Small Business Administration (13 CFR 121.38), with offices in Fort Pierce and Stuart. We are a 
member of the Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants. The firm was formed from the merger of Edwards, Berger, Harris & 
Company (originated in 1972) and McAlpin, Curtis & Associates (originated in 1949). J. W. 
Gaines and Associates ( originated in 1979) merged with the firm in 2004. Our tremendous 
growth rate experienced over the last 69 years is directly attributable to the firm's unrelenting 
dedication to providing the highest quality, responsive professional services attainable to its 
clients. 

We are a member of the Private Companies Practice Section (PCPS) of the American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) to assure we meet the highest standards. Membership in 
this practice section requires that our firm meet more stringent standards than standard AICPA 
membership. These rigorous requirements include the requirement of a triennial peer review of 
our firm's auditing and accounting practice and annual Continuing Professional Education (CPE) 
for all accounting staff (whether CPA or non-CPA). For standard AICPA membership, only a 
quality review is required and only CPAs must meet CPE requirements. 

We are also a member of the Government Audit Quality Center ("the Center'') of the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants to assure the quality of our government audits. 
Membership in the Center, which is voluntary, requires our firm to comply with additional 
standards to promote the quality of government audits. 

We have been extensively involved in serving local government entities with professional 
accounting, auditing and consulting services throughout the entire 69 year history of our firm. 
Our substantial experience over the years makes us uniquely qualified to provide accounting, 
auditing, and consulting services to these clients. We are a recognized leader in providing 
services to governmental and nonprofit agencies on the Treasure Coast and in Central and 
South Florida, with extensive experience in auditing community development districts and water 
control districts. We were the independent auditors of the City of Fort Pierce for over 37 years 
and currently, we are the independent auditors for St. Lucie County since 2002, and for 34 of the 
38 years that the county has been audited by CPA firms. Additionally, we have performed audits 
of the City of Stuart, the City of Vero Beach, Indian River County and Martin County. We also 
presently audit over 75 Community Development Districts throughout Florida. 

Our firm was founded on the belief that we are better able to respond to our clients needs 
through education, experience, independence, quality control, and personal service. Our firm's 
commitment to quality is reflected in our endeavor of professional excellence via continuing 
education, the use of the latest computer technology, professional membership in PCPS and 
peer review. 

We believe our approach to audit engagements, intelligence and innovation teamed with sound 
professional judgment enables us to explore new concepts while remaining sensitive to the 
fundamental need for practical solutions. We take pride in giving you the assurance that the 
personal assistance you receive comes from years of advanced training, technical experience 
and financial acumen. 

- 3 -



Professional Staff Resources 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, Certified Public Accountants, PL has a total of 
27 professional and administrative staff (including 12 professional staff with extensive 
experience servicing government entities). The work will be performed out of our Fort 
Pierce office with a proposed staff of one senior accountant and one or two staff 
accountants supervised by an audit manager and audit partner. With the exception of the 
directors of the firm's offices, the professional staff is not specifically assigned to any of our 
individual offices. The professional and administrative staff resources available to you 
through Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, Certified Public Accountants, PL are as 
follows: 

Partners/Directors (CPA's) 
Principals (CPA) 
Managers (CPA) 
Senior/Supervisor Accountants (2 CPA's) 
Staff Accountants (1 CPA) 
Computer Specialist 
Paraprofessional 
Administrative 

Total - all personnel 

Total 
5 
1 
1 
3 
7 
1 
6 

--1 
28 

Following is a brief description of each employee classification: 

Staff Accountant - Staff accountants work directly under the constant supervision of the 
auditor-in-charge and, are responsible for the various testing of documents, account 
analysis and any other duties as his/her supervisor believes appropriate. Minimum 
qualification for a staff accountant is graduation from an accredited university or college with 
a degree in accounting or equivalent. 

Senior Accountant - A senior accountant must possess all the qualifications of the staff 
accountant, in addition to being able to draft the necessary reports and financial statements, 
and supervise other staff accountants when necessary. 

Managers - A manager must possess the qualifications of the senior accountant, plus be 
able to work without extensive supervision from the auditor-in-charge. The manager should 
be able to draft audit reports from start to finish and to supervise the audit team, if 
necessary. 

Principal - A principal is a partner/director in training. He has been a manager for several 
years and possesses the technical skills to act as the auditor-in-charge. A principal has no 
financial interest in the firm. 

Partner/Director - The director has extensive governmental auditing experience and acts 
as the auditor-in-charge. Directors have a financial interest in the firm. 

-4-



Professional Staff Resources (Continued) 

Independence - Independence of the public accounting firm, with respect to the audit 
client, is the foundation from which the public gains its trust in the opinion issued by the 
public accounting firm at the end of the audit process. This independence must be in 
appearance as well as in fact. The public must perceive that the accounting firm is 
independent of the audit entity to ensure that nothing would compromise the opinion issued 
by the public accounting firm. Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, Certified Public 
Accountants, PL is independent of Armstrong Community Development District, including 
its elected officials and related parties, at the date of this proposal, as defined by the 
following rules, regulations, and standards: 

AuSection 220 - Statements on Auditing Standards issued by the American Institute 
of Certified Public Accountants; 

ET Sections 101 and 102 - Code of Professional Conduct of the American Institute 
of Certified Public Accountants; 

Chapter 21 A-1, Florida Administrative Code; 

Section 473.315, Florida Statutes; and, 

Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. 

On an annual basis, all members of the firm are required to confirm, in writing, that they have no 
personal or financial relationships or holding that would impair their independence with regard to 
the firm's clients. 

Independence is a hallmark of our profession. We encourage our staff to use professional 
judgment in situations where our independence could be impaired or the perception of a conflict 
of interest might exist. In the governmental sector, public perception is as important as 
professional standards. Therefore, the utmost care must be exercised by independent auditors 
in the performance of their duties. 

Ability to Furnish the Required Services 

As previously noted in the Profile of the Proposer section of this document, our firm has been in 
existence for over 69 years. We have provided audit services to some clients for over 30 years 
continually. Our firm is insured against physical loss through commercial insurance and we also 
carry liability insurance. The majority of our audit documentation is stored electronically, both 
on our office network and on each employee laptop or computer assigned to each specific job. 
Our office computer network is backed up on tape, so in the event of a total equipment loss, we 
can restore all data as soon as replacement equipment is acquired. In addition, our field laptop 
computers carry the same data and can be used in the event of emergency with virtually no 

. delay in completing the required services. 

- 5 -



ADDITIONAL SERVICES PROVIDED 

Arbitrage Rebate Services 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, Certified Public Accountants, PL also provides 
arbitrage rebate compliance and related services to governmental issuers. The Tax Reform Act 
of 1986 requires issuers of most tax-exempt obligations to pay (i.e., "rebate") to the United 
States government any arbitrage profits. Arbitrage profits are earnings on the investment of 
bond proceeds and certain other monies in excess of what would have been earned had such 
monies been invested at a yield equal to the yield on the bonds. 

Federal tax law requires that interim rebate calculations and payments are due at the end of 
every fifth bond year. Final payment is required upon redemption of the bonds. More frequent 
calculations may be deemed advisable by an issuer's auditor, trustee or bond counsel or to 
assure that accurate and current records are available. These more frequent requirements are 
usually contained in the Arbitrage or Rebate Certificate with respect to the bonds. 

Our firm performs a comprehensive rebate analysis and includes the following: 

• Verifying that the issue is subject to rebate; 
• Calculating the bond yield; 
• Identifying, and separately accounting for, all "Gross Proceeds" (as that term is defined 

in the Code) of the bond issue, including those requiring analysis due to "transferred 
proceeds" and/or "commingled funds" circumstances; 

• Determining what general and/or elective options are available to Gross proceeds of the 
issue; 

• Calculating the issue's excess investment earning (rebate liability), if any; 
• Delivering appropriate documentation to support all calculations; 
• Providing an executive summary identifying the methodology employed, major 

assumptions, conclusions, and any other recommendations for changes in 
recordkeeping and investment policies; 

• Assisting as necessary in the event of an Internal Revenue Service inquiry; and, 
• Consulting with issue staff, as necessary, regarding arbitrage related matters. 

- 6 -



GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING EXPERIENCE 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, Certified Public Accountants, PL has been 
practicing public accounting in Florida for 69 years. Our success over the years has been the 
result of a strong commitment to providing personalized quality service to our clients. 

The current members of our firm have performed audits of over 900 community development 
districts, and over 1,800 audits of municipalities, counties and other governmental entities such 
as the City of Fort Pierce and St. Lucie County. 

Our firm provides a variety of accounting, auditing, tax litigation support, and consulting 
services. Some of the professional accounting, auditing and management consulting services 
that are provided by our firm are listed below: 

• Performance of annual financial and compliance audits, including Single Audits of state 
and federal financial assistance programs, under the provisions of the Single Audit Act, 
Subpart F of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards (Uniform Guidance), with minimal disruptions to your operations; 

• Performance of special compliance audits to ascertain compliance with the applicable 
local, state and federal laws and regulations; 

• Issuance of comfort letters and consent letters in conjunction with the issuance of tax
exempt debt obligations, including compiling financial data and interim period financial 
statement reviews; 

• Calculation of estimated and actual federal arbitrage rebates; 
• Assistance in compiling historical financial data for first-time and supplemental 

submissions for GFOA Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting; 
• Preparation of indirect cost allocation systems in accordance with Federal and State 

regulatory requirements; 
• Providing human resource and employee benefit consulting; 
• Performance of automation feasibility studies and disaster recovery plans; 
• Performance feasibility studies concerning major fixed asset acquisitions and utility plant 

expansion plans (including electric, water, pollution control, and sanitation utilities); and 
• Assistance in litigation, including testimony in civil and criminal court. 
• Assist clients who utilize QuickBooks software with their software needs. Our Certified 

QuickBooks Advisor has undergone extensive training through QuickBooks and has 
passed several exams to attain this Certification. 

Continuing Professional Education 

All members of the governmental audit staff of our firm, and audit team members assigned to 
this engagement, are in compliance with the Continuing Professional Education (CPE) 
requirements set forth in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. In addition, our firm is in compliance with the applicable provisions of the 
Florida Statutes that require CPA's to have met certain CPE requirements prior to proposing on 
governmental audit engagements. 

-7-



GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED) 

The audit team h,is extensive experience in performing governmental audits and is exposed to 
intensive and continuing concentration on these types of audits. Due to the total number of 
governmental audits our team performs, each member of our governmental staff must 
understand and be able to perform several types of governmental audits. It is our objective to 
provide each professional employee fifty hours or more of comprehensive continuing 
professional education each year. This is accomplished through attending seminars throughout 
Florida and is reinforced through in-house training. 

Our firm has made a steadfast commitment to professional education. Our active attendance 
and participation in continuing professional education is a major part of our objective to obtain 
the most recent knowledge on issues which are of importance to our clients. We are growing on 
the reputation for work that our firm is providing today. 

Quality Control Program 

Quality control requires continuing commitment to professional excellence. Berger, Toombs, 
Elam, Gaines & Frank, Certified Public Accountants, PL is formally dedicated to that 
commitment. 

To ensure maintaining the standards of working excellence required by our firm, we joined the 
Private Companies Practice Section (PCPS) of the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants (AICPA). To be a participating member firm of this practice section, a firm must 
obtain an independent Peer Review of its quality control policies and procedures to ascertain 
the firm's compliance with existing auditing standards on the applicable engagements. 

The scope of the Peer Review is comprehensive in that it specifically reviews the following 
quality control policies and procedures of the participating firm: 

• Professional, economic, and administrative independence; 
• Assignment of professional personnel to engagements; 
• Consultation on technical matters; 
• Supervision of engagement personnel; 
• Hiring and employment of personnel; 
• Professional development; 
• Advancement; 
• Acceptance and continuation of clients; and, 
• Inspection and review system. 

We believe that our commitment to the program is rewarding not only to our firm, but primarily to 
our clients. 

The external independent Peer Review of the elements of our quality control policies and 
procedures performed by an independent certified public accountant, approved by the PCPS of 
the AICPA, provides you with the assurance that we continue to conform to standards of the 
profession in the conduct of our accounting and auditing practice. 

- 8" 



GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED) 

Our firm is also a member of Governmental Audit Quality Center (GAQC), a voluntary 
membership center for CPA firms that perform governmental audits. This center promotes the 
quality of governmental audits. 

Our firm has completed successive Peer Reviews. These reviews included a representative 
sample of our firm's local governmental auditing engagements. As a result of these reviews, 
our firm obtained an unqualified opinion on our quality control program and work procedures. 
On page 31 is a copy of our most recent Peer Review report. It should be noted that we 
received a pass rating. 

Our firm has never had any disciplinary actions by state regulatory bodies or professional 
organizations. 

As our firm performs approximately one hundred audits each year that are reviewed by federal, 
state or local entities, we are constantly dealing with questions from these entities about our 
audits. We are pleased to say that any questions that have been raised were minor issues and 
were easily resolved without re-issuing any reports. 

Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting (CAFR) 

We are proud and honored to have been involved with the City of Fort Pierce and the Fort 
Pierce Utilities Authority when they received their first Certificates of Achievement for 
Excellence in Financial Reporting for the fiscal years ended September 30, 1988 and 1994, 
respectively. We were also instrumental in the City of Stuart receiving the award, in our first 
year of performing their audit, for the year ended September 30, 1999. 

We also assisted St. Lucie County, Florida for the year ended September 30, 2003, in preparing 
their first Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, and St. Lucie County has received their 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting every year since. 

As continued commitment to insuring that we are providing the highest level of experience, we 
have had at least one employee of our firm serve on the GFOA - Special Review Committee 
since the mid-1980s. This committee is made up of selective Certified Public Accountants 
throughout the United States who have demonstrated their high level of knowledge and 
expertise in governmental accounting. Each committee member attends a special review 
meeting at the Annual GFOA Conference. At this meeting, the committee reports on the 
Certificate of Achievement Program's most recent results, future goals, and common reporting 
deficiencies. 

We feel that our previous experience in assisting the City of Fort Pierce, the Fort Pierce Utilities 
Authority and St. Lucie County obtain their first CAFRs, and the City of Stuart in continuing to 
receive a CAFR and our firm's continued involvement with the GFOA, and the CAFR review 
committee make us a valued asset for any client in the field of governmental financial reporting. 

- 9 -



GOVERNMENTAL AUDIT EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED) 

References 

Terracina Community Development 
District 

Jeff Walker, Special District Services 
(561) 630-4922 

The Reserve Community Development District 

Darrin Mossing, Governmental Management 
Services LLC 

(407) 841-5524 

Gateway Community Development 
District 

Stephen Bloom, Severn Trent Management 
(954) 753-5841 

Port of the Islands Community Development 
District 

Cal Teague, Premier District Management 

(239) 690-7100 ext 101 

In addition to the above, we have the following additional governmental audit experience: 

Community Development Districts 

Aberdeen Community Development 
District 

Alta Lakes Community Development 
District 

Amelia Concourse Community 
Development District 

Amelia Walk Communnity 
Development District 

Aqua One Community Development 
District 

Arborwood Community Development 
District 

Arlington Ridge Community 
Development District 

Bartram Springs Community 
Development District 

Baytree Community Development 
District 

Beacon Lakes Community 
Development District 

Beaumont Community Development 
District 

Bella Collina Community Development 
District 

Bonnet Creek Community 
Development District 

Buckeye Park Community 
Development District 

Candler Hills East Community 
Development District 

Cedar Hammock Community 
Development District 

Central Lake Community 
Development District 

Channing Park Community 
Development District 

- 10 -



GOVERNMENTAL AUDIT EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED) 

Cheval West Community 
Development District 

Coconut Cay Community 
Development District 

Colonial Country Club Community 
Development District 

Connerton West Community 
Development District 

Copperstone Community 
Development District 

Creekside @ Twin Creeks Community 
Development District 

Deer Run Community Development 
District 

Dowden West Community 
Development District 

DP1 Community Development 
District 

Eagle Point Community Development 
District 

East Nassau Stewardship District 

Eastlake Oaks Community 
Development District 

Easton Park Community Development 
District 

Estancia @ Wiregrass Community 
Development District 

Evergreen Community Development 
District 

Forest Brooke Community 
Development District 

Gateway Services Community 
Development District 

Gramercy Farms Community 
Development District 

Greenway Improvement District 

Greyhawk Landing Community 
Development District 

Griffin Lakes Community Development 
District 

Habitat Community Development 
District 

Harbor Bay Community Development 
District 

Harbourage at Braden River 
Community Development District 

Harmony Community Development 
District 

Harmony West Community 
Development District 

Harrison Ranch Community 
Development District 

Hawkstone Community 
Development District 

• 11 -



GOVERNMENTAL AUDIT EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED) 

Heritage Harbor Community 
Development District 

Heritage Isles Community 
Development District 

Heritage Lake Park Community 
Development District 

Heritage Landing Community 
Development District 

Heritage Palms Community 
Development District 

Heron Isles Community 
Development District 

Heron Isles Community Development 
District 

Highland Meadows II Community 
Development District 

Julington Creek Community 
Development District 

Laguna Lakes Community 
Development District 

Lake Bernadette Community 
Development District 

Lakeside Plantation Community 
Development District 

Landings at Miami Community 
Development District 

Legends Bay Community 
Development District 

Lexington Oaks Community 
Development District 

Live Oak No. 2 Community 
Development District 

Madeira Community Development 
District 

Marhsall Creek Community 
Development District 

Meadow Pointe IV Community 
Development District 

Meadow View at Twin Creek 
Community Development District 

Mediterra North Community 
Development District 

Midtown Miami Community 
Development District 

Mira Lago West Community 
Development District 

Montecito Community 
Development District 

Narcoossee Community 
Development District 

Naturewalk Community 
Development District 

New Port Tampa Bay Community 
Development District 

Overoaks Community Development 
District 

Panther Trace II Community 
Development District 

Paseo Community Development 
District 

Pine Ridge Plantation Community 
Development District 

Piney Z Community Development 
District 

- 12 -



GOVERNMENTAL AUDIT EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED) 

Poinciana Community 
Development District 

Poinciana West Community 
Development District 

Port of the Islands Community 
Development District 

Portofino Isles Community 
Development District 

Quarry Community Development 
District 

Renaissance Commons Community 
Development District 

Reserve Community 
Development District 

Reserve #2 Community 
Development District 

River Glen Community 
Development District 

River Hall Community 
Development District 

River Place on the St. Lucie 
Community Development District 

Rivers Edge Community 
Development District 

Riverwood Community 
Development District 

Riverwood Estates Community 
Development District 

Rolling Hills Community 
Development District 

Rolling Oaks Community 
Development District 

Sampson Creek Community 
Development District 

San Simeon Community 
Development District 

Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District 

South Village Community 
Development District 

Southern Hills Plantation I 
Community Development District 

Southern Hills Plantation Ill 
Community Development District 

South Fork Community 
Development District 

St. John's Forest Community 
Development District 

Stoneybrook South Community 
Development District 

Stoneybrook South at ChampionsGate 
Community Development District 

Stoneybrook West Community 
Development District 

Tern Bay Community 
Development District 

Terracina Community Development 
District 

Tison's Landing Community 
Development District 

TPOST Community Development 
District 

- 13 -



GOVERNMENTAL AUDIT EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED) 

Triple Creek Community 
Development District 

TSR Community Development 
District 

Turnbull Creek Community 
Development District 

Twin Creeks North Community 
Development District 

Urban Orlando Community 
Development District 

Verano #2 Community 
Development District 

Viera East Community 
Development District 

VillaMar Community 
Development District 

Vizcaya in Kendall 
Development District 

Waterset North Community 
Development District 

Westside Community Development 
District 

WildBlue Community Development 
District 

Willow Creek Community 
Development District 

Willow Hammock Community 
Development District 

Winston Trails Community 
Development District 

Zephyr Ridge Community 
Development District 

- 14 -



GOVERNMENTAL AUDIT EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED) 

Other Governmental Organizations 

City of Westlake 

Florida Inland Navigation District 

Fort Pierce Farms Water Control 
District 

Indian River Regional Crime 
Laboratory, District 19, Florida 

Viera Stewardship District 

Office of the Medical Examiner, 
District 19 

Rupert J. Smith Law Library 
of St. Lucie County 

St. Lucie Education Foundation 

Seminole Improvement District 

Troup Indiantown Water 
Control District 

Current or Recent Single Audits, 

St. Lucie County, Florida 
Early Learning Coalition, Inc. 
Treasure Coast Food Bank, Inc. 

Members of our audit team have acquired extensive experience from performing or participating 
in over 1,800 audits of governments, independent special taxing districts, school boards, and 
other agencies that receive public money and utilize fund accounting. 

Much of our firm's auditing experience is with compliance auditing, which is required for publicly 
financed agencies. In this type of audit, we do a financial examination and also confirm 
compliance with various statutory and regulatory guidelines. 

Following is a summary of our other experience, including Auditor General experience, as it 
pertains to other governmental and fund accounting audits. 

Counties 
(Includes elected constitutional officers, utilities and dependent taxing districts) 

Indian River 
Martin 
Okeechobee 
Palm Beach 

Municipalities 

City of Port St. Lucie 
City of Vero Beach 
Town of Orchid 

-15-



GOVERNMENTAL AUDIT EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED) 

Special Districts 

Bannon Lakes Community Development District 
Boggy Creek Community Development District 
Capron Trail Community Development District 
Celebration Pointe Community Development District 
Coquina Water Control District 
Diamond Hill Community Development District 
Dovera Community Development District 
Durbin Crossing Community Development District 
Golden Lakes Community Development District 
Lakewood Ranch Community Development District 
Martin Soil and Water Conservation District 
Meadow Pointe Ill Community Development District 
Myrtle Creek Community Development District 
St. Lucie County - Fort Pierce Fire District 
The Crossings at Fleming Island 
St. Lucie West Services District 
Indian River County Mosquito Control District 
St. John's Water Control District 
Westchase and Westchase East Community Development Districts 
Pier Park Community Development District 
Verandahs Community Development District 
Magnolia Park Community Development District 

Schools and Colleges 

Federal Student Aid Programs - Indian River Community College 
Indian River Community College 
Okeechobee County District School Board 
St. Lucie County District School Board 

State and County Agencies 

Central Florida Foreign-Trade Zone, Inc. (a nonprofit organization affiliated with the St. Lucie 
County Board of County Commissioners) 

Florida School for Boys at Okeechobee 
Indian River Community College Crime Laboratory 
Indian River Correctional Institution 

- 16 -



FEE SCHEDULE 

We propose the fee for our audit services described below to be $3,910 for the years ended 
September 30, 2020 and 2021, $4,050 for the year ended September 30, 2022, and $4,300 for 
the years ended September 30, 2023 and 2024. The fee is contingent upon the financial records 
and accounting systems of Armstrong Community Development District being "audit ready" and 
the financial activity for the District is not materially increased. If we discover that additional 
preparation work or subsidiary schedules are needed, we will consult with your authorized 
representative. We can assist with this additional work at our standard rates should you desire. 

SCOPE OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED 

If selected as the District's auditors, we will perform a financial and compliance audit in 
accordance with Section 11.45, Florida Statutes, in order to express an opinion on an annual 
basis on the financial statements of Armstrong Community Development District as of 
September 30, 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023, and 2024. The audits will be performed to the extent 
necessary to express an opinion on the fairness in all material respects with which the financial 
statements present the financial position, results of operations and changes in financial position 
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and to determine whether, for 
selected transactions, operations are properly conducted in accordance with legal and 
regulatory requirements. Reportable conditions that are also material weaknesses shall be 
identified as such in the Auditors' Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters. Other (non-reportable) conditions discovered during the course 
of the audit will be reported in a separate letter to management, which will be referred to in the 
Auditors' Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters. 

Our audit will be performed in accordance with standards for financial and compliance audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, as well as in compliance with rules and 
regulations of audits of special districts as set forth by the State Auditor General in 
Chapter 10.550, Local Governmental Entity Audits, and other relevant federal, state and county 
orders, statutes, ordinances, charter, resolutions, bond covenants, Administrative Code and 
procedures, or rules and regulations which may pertain to the work required in the engagement. 

The primary purpose of our audit will be to express an opinion on the financial statements 
discussed above. It should be noted that such audits are subject to the inherent risk that errors 
or irregularities may not be detected. However, if conditions are discovered which lead to the 
belief that material errors, defalcations or other irregularities may exist or if other circumstances 
are encountered that require extended services, we will promptly notify the appropriate 
individual. 

- 17 -



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

J. W. Gaines, CPA, CITP 
Director - 40 years 

Education 
+ Stetson University, B.B.A. -Accounting 

Registrations 
+ Certified Public Accountant - State of Florida, State Board of Accountancy 
+ Certified Information Technology Professional (CITP) - American Institute of Certified Public 

Accountants 

Professional Affiliations/Community Service 
+ Member of the American and Florida Institutes of Certified Public Accountants 
+ Affiliate member Government Finance Officers Association 
+ Past President, Vice President-Campaign Chairman, Vice President and Board Member of 

United Way of St. Lucie County, 1989-1994 
+ Past President, President Elect, Secretary and Treasurer of the Treasure Coast Chapter of 

the Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants, 1988 - 1991 
+ Past President of Ft. Pierce Kiwanis Club, 1994 - 95, Member/Board Member since 1982 
+ Past President, Vice President and Treasurer of St. Lucie County Chapter of the American 

Cancer Society, 1980 -1986 
+ Member of the St. Lucie County Chamber of Commerce, Member Board of Directors, 

Treasurer, September 2002 - 2006, Chairman Elect 2007, Chairman 2008, Past Chairman 
2009 

+ Member Lawnwood Regional Medical Center Board of Trustees, 2000 - Present, Chairman 
2013 - Present 

+ . Member of St. Lucie County Citizens Budget Committee, 2001 - 2002 
+ Member of Ft. Pierce Citizens Budget Advisory Committee, 2010 - 2011 
+ Member of Ft. Pierce Civil Service Appeals Board, 2013 - Present 

Professional Experience 
+ Miles Grant Development/Country Club - Stuart, Florida, July 1975 - October 1976 
+ State Auditor General's Office - Public Accounts Auditor - November 1976 through 

September 1979 
+ Director - Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, Certified Public Accountants PL, 

responsible for numerous government and nonprofit audits. 
+ Over 30 years experience in all phases of public accounting and auditing experience, with a 

concentration in financial and compliance audits. Mr. Gaines has been involved in all 
phases of the audits listed on the preceding pages. 

- 18 -



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

J. W. Gaines, CPA, CITP (Continued) 
Director 

Continuing Professional Education 
+ Has participated in numerous continuing professional education courses provided by 

nationally recognized sponsors over the last two years to keep abreast of the latest 
developments in accounting and auditing such as: 

Governmental Accounting Report and Audit Update 
Analytical Procedures, FICPA 
Annual Update for Accountants and Auditors 
Single Audit Sampling and Other Considerations 

- 19 -



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

David S. McGuire, CPA, CITP 
Accounting and Audit Principal - 11 years 
Accounting and Audit Manager - 4 years 
Staff Accountant - 11 years 

Education 
• University of Central Florida, B.A. - Accounting 
• Barry University - Master of Professional Accountancy 

Registrations 
• Certified Public Accountant - State of Florida, State Board of Accountancy 
• Certified Information Technology Professional (CITP) -American Institute of Certified Public 

Accountants 
• Certified Not-For-Profit Core Concepts 2018 

Professional Affiliations/Community Service 
• Member of the American and Florida Institutes of Certified Public Accountants 
• Associate Member, Florida Government Finance Office Associates 
• Assistant Coach - St. Lucie County Youth Football Organization (1994- 2005) 
• Assistant Coach - Greater Port St. Lucie Football League, Inc. (2006- 2010) 
• Board Member - Greater Port St. Lucie Football League, Inc. (2011 - present) 
• Treasurer, AIDS Research and Treatment Center of the Treasure Coast, Inc. (2000 -

2003) 
• Board Member/Treasurer, North Treasure Coast Chapter, American Red Cross 

(2004 - 2010) 
• Member/Board Member of Port St. Lucie Kiwanis (1994 - 2001) 
• President (2014/15) of Sunrise Kiwanis of Fort Pierce (2004- present) 
• St. Lucie District School Board Superintendent Search Committee (2013 - present) 

Professional Experience 
• Twenty-four years public accounting experience with an emphasis on nonprofit and 

governmental organizations. 
• Audit Manager in-charge on a variety of audit and review engagements within several 

industries, including the following government and nonprofit organizations: 
St. Lucie County, Florida 
19th Circuit Office of Medical Examiner 
Troup Indiantown Water Control District 
Exchange Club Center for the Prevention of Child Abuse, Inc. 
Healthy Kids of St. Lucie County 
Mustard Seed Ministries of Ft. Pierce, Inc. 
Reaching Our Community Kids, Inc. 
Reaching Our Community Kids - South 
St. Lucie County Education Foundation, Inc. 
Treasure Coast Food Bank, Inc. 
North Springs Improvement District 

+ Four years of service in the United States Air Force in computer operations, with a top 
secret (SCI/SBI) security clearance. 

-20-



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

David S. McGuire, CPA, CITP (Continued) 
Accounting and Audit Principal 

Continuing Professional Education 
♦ Mr. McGuire has attended numerous continuing professional education courses and 

seminars taught by nationally recognized sponsors in the accounting auditing and single 
audit compliance areas. He has attended courses over the last two years in those areas as 
follows: 

Not-for-Profit Auditing Financial Results and Compliance Requirements 
Update: Government Accounting Reporting and Auditing 
Annual Update for Accountants and Auditors 

- 21 -



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

David F. Haughton, CPA 
Accounting and Audit Manager - 28 years 

Education 
+ Stetson University, B.B.A. -Accounting 

Registrations 
+ Certified Public Accountant - State of Florida, State Board of Accountancy 

Professional Affiliations/Community Service 
+ Member of the American and Florida Institutes of Certified Public Accountants 
+ Former Member of Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants Committee on State and 

Local Government 
+ Affiliate Member Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) for over 10 years 
+ Affiliate Member Florida Government Finance Officers Association (FGFOA) for over 10 

years 
+ Technical Review-1997 FICPA Course on State and Local Governments in Florida 
+ Board of Directors - Kiwanis of Ft. Pierce, Treasurer - 1994-1999; Vice President- 1999-

2001 

Professional Experience 
+ Twenty-seven years public accounting experience with an emphasis on governmental and 

nonprofit organizations. 
+ State Auditor General's Office - West Palm Beach, Staff Auditor, June 1985 to September 

1985 
+ Accounting and Audit Manager of Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, Certified Public 

Accountants PL, responsible for audit and accounting services including governmental and 
not-for-profit audits. 

+ Over 20 years of public accounting and governmental experience, specializing in 
governmental and nonprofit organizations with concentration in special districts, including 
Community Development Districts which provide services including water and sewer utilities. 
Governmental and non-profit entities served include the following: 

Counties: 
St. Lucie County 

Municipalities: 
City of Fort Pierce 
City of Stuart 

- 22 -



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

David F. Haughton, CPA (Continued) 
Accounting and Audit Manager 

Professional Experience (Continued) 
Special Districts: 
Bluewaters Community Development District 
Country Club of Mount Dora Community Development District 
Fiddler's Creek Community Development District #1 and #2 
Indigo Community Development District 
North Springs Improvement District 
Renaissance Commons Community Development District 
St. Lucie West Services District 
Stoneybrook Community Development District 
Summerville Community Development District 
Terracina Community Development District 
Thousand Oaks Community Development District 
Tree Island Estates Community Development District 
Valencia Acres Community Development District 

Non-Profits: 
The Dunbar Center, Inc. 
Hibiscus Children's Foundation, Inc. 
Hope Rural School, Inc. 
Maritime and Yachting Museum of Florida, Inc. 
Tykes and Teens, Inc. 
United Way of Martin County, Inc. 
Workforce Development Board of the Treasure Coast, Inc. 

• While with the Auditor General's Office he was on the staff for the state audits of the Martin 
County School District and Okeechobee County School District. 

• During 1997 he performed a technical review of the Florida Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants state CPE course on Audits of State and Local Governments in Florida. His 
comments were well received by the author and were utilized in future updates to the 
course. 

Continuing Professional Education 
♦ During the past several years, he has participated in numerous professional development 

training programs sponsored by the AICPA and FICPA, including state conferences on 
special districts and governmental auditing in Florida. He averages in excess of 100 hours 
bi-annually of advanced training which exceeds the 80 hours required in accordance with the 
continuing professional education requirements of the Florida State Board of accountancy 
and the AICPA Private Companies Practice Section. He has over 75 hours of governmental 
CPE credit within the past two years. 

-23-



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

Matthew Gonano, CPA 
Senior Staff Accountant - 8 years 

Education 
+ University of North Florida, B.B.A. - Accounting 
+ University of Alicante, Spain - International Business 
+ Florida Atlantic University - Masters of Accounting 

Professional Affiliations/Community Service 

♦ American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
+ Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants 

Professional Experience 

♦ Senior Accountant with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank providing professional 
services to nonprofit and governmental entities. 

+ Performed audits of nonprofit and governmental organizations in accordance with 
Governmental Accounting Auditing Standards (GAAS) 

♦ Performed Single Audits of nonprofit organizations in accordance with 0MB Circular A-133, 
Audits of State, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. 

Continuing Professional Education 
+ Mr. Gonano has participated in numerous continuing professional education courses. 

- 24-



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

Paul Daly 
Staff Accountant - 7 years 

Education 
+ Florida Atlantic University, B.S. -Accounting 

Professional Experience 
+ Staff Accountant with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank providing professional 

services to nonprofit and governmental entities. 

Continuing Professional Education 
+ Working to attain the requirements to take the Certified Public Accounting (CPA) exam. 

- 25-



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

Melissa Marlin 
Senior Staff Accountant - 5 years 

Education 
+ Indian River State College, A.A. - Accounting 
+ Florida Atlantic University, B.B.A. -Accounting 

Professional Experience 
+ Staff accountant with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank providing professional 

services to nonprofit and governmental entities. 

Continuing Professional Education 
+ Mrs. Marlin participates in numerous continuing professional education courses provided by 

nationally recognized sponsors to keep abreast of the latest developments. 
+ Mrs. Marlin is currently studying to pass the CPA exam. 

- 26 -



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

Bryan Snyder 
Staff Accountant - 4 years 

Education 
+ Florida Atlantic University, B.B.A. -Accounting 

Professional Experience 
+ Accountant beginning his professional auditing career with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, 

& Frank. 
+ Mr. Snyder is gaining experience auditing governmental & nonprofit entities. 

Continuing Professional Education 
+ Mr. Snyder participates in numerous continuing education courses and plans on working to 

acquire his CPA certificate. 
+ Mr. Snyder is currently studying to pass the CPA exam. 

- 27-



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

Maritza Stonebraker 
Staff Accountant - 3 years 

Education 
• Indian River State College, B.S.A. - Accounting 

Professional Experience 
• Staff Accountant beginning her professional auditing career with Berger, Toombs, Elam, 

Gaines, & Frank. 

Continuing Professional Education 
• Mrs. Stonebraker participates in numerous continuing education courses and plans on 

acquiring her CPA. 
♦ Mrs. Stonebraker is currently studying to pass the CPA exam. 

- 28 -



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

Jonathan Herman, CPA 
Senior Staff Accountant - 5 years 

Education 
+ University of Central Florida, B.S. -Accounting 
+ Florida Atlantic University, MACC 

Professional Experience 
+ Accounting graduate with five years experience with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines,· & 

Frank providing professional services to nonprofit and governmental entities. 

Continuing Professional Education 
+ Mr. Herman participates in numerous continuing professional education courses provided by 

nationally recognized sponsors to keep abreast of the latest developments. 

- 29-



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

Sean Stanton, CPA 
Staff Accountant - 3 years 

Education 
+ University of South Florida, B.S. -Accounting 
+ Florida Atlantic University, M.B.A. -Accounting 

Professional Experience 
+ Staff accountant with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank auditing governmental and 

non-profit entities. 

Continuing Professional Education 
+ Mr. Stanton participates in numerous continuing professional education courses provided by 

nationally recognized sponsors to keep abreast of the latest developments. 

- 30 -



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

Taylor Nuccio 
Staff Accountant - 1 year 

Education 
♦ Indian River State College, B.S.A. -Accounting 

Professional Experience 
+ Staff Accountant with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank providing professional 

services to nonprofit and governmental entities. 

Continuing Professional Education 
+ Ms. Nuccio participates in numerous continuing professional education courses provided by 

nationally recognized sponsors to keep abreast of the latest developments. 
+ Ms. Nuccio is currently working towards completing an additional 30 hours of education to 

qualify to sit for CPA exam. 

- 31 -



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

Kirk Vasser 
Staff Accountant 

Education 
+ Indian River State College, B.S.A. -Accounting 

Professional Experience 
+ Staff Accountant with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank providing professional 

services to nonprofit and governmental entities. 

Continuing Professional Education 
+ Mr. Vasser participates in numerous continuing professional education courses provided by 

nationally recognized sponsors to keep abreast of the latest developments. 
+ Mr. Vasser is currently working towards completing an additional 30 hours of education to 

qualify to sit for CPA exam. 

- 32 -



Commitment to Quality Service 

I Personnel Qualifications and Experience 

Madison Ballash 
Staff Accountant 

Education 
+ Indian River State College, B.S.A. -Accounting (May 2020) 

Professional Experience 
+ Staff Accountant with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank providing professional 

services to nonprofit and governmental entities. 

Continuing Professional Education 
+ Ms. Ballash participates in numerous continuing professional education courses provided by 

nationally recognized sponsors to keep abreast of the latest developments. 
+ Ms. Ballash is currently working towards completing an additional 30 hours of education to 

qualify to sit for CPA exam. 

- 33 -



Judson B. Baggett 
MBA, CPA, CVA, Portner 

Mord Reufimonn 
CPA, Portner 

Report on the Firm's System of Quality Control 

1't 681 5 Dairy Rood 
Zephyrhills, Fl 33542 

j (813} 788-2155 
,II (813} 782-8606 

To the Partners October 30, 2019 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL 
and the Peer Review Committee of the Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants 

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Berger, Toombs, 
Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL, (the firm), in effect for the year ended May 31, 2019. Our peer review 
was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews 
established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (Standards). 

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, llmltations of, and the procedures performed in a System 
Review as described in the Standards may be found at aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes 
an explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable 
professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine· a peer review rating. 

Firm's Responsibility 

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provlde the firm 
with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards 
in all material respects. The firm Is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate 
engagements deemed as not performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when 
appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in Its system of quality control, if any. 

Peer Reviewer's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control, and the firm's 
compliance therewith based on our review. 

Required Selections and Considerations 

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing 
Standards, including a compliance audit under the Single Audit Act. 

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if 
applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our proce~ures. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice·· of 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL, In effect for the year ended May 31, 2019, has been 

, suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and 
reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a 
rating of pass, pass with deficlency(ies), or fail. Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL has 
received a peer review rating of pass. 

Member American lnslllule of Cerl1fied Public Accountants (AICPA) ond Flornlo lnst11u1e of Cert1f1cd Public Accounlanls (FJCPA) 
National Assoc1al1on of Ccrt1f1ed Valuallon Analysts (NACVA) 

- 34-



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

District Auditing Services for Fiscal Year 2020 
Clay County, Florida 

INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS 

SECTION 1. DUE DATE. Sealed proposals must be received no later than 
Wednesday, July 1, 2020, at 5:00 p.m., at the offices of District Manager, located at 475 
West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. Proposals will be publicly 
opened at that time. 

SECTION 2. FAMILIARITY WITH THE LAW. By submitting a proposal, the 
Proposer is assumed to be familiar with all federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, 
rules and regulations that in any manner affect the work. Ignorance on the part of the 
Proposer will in no way relieve it from responsibility to perform the work covered by the 
proposal in compliance with all such laws, ordinances and regulations. 

SECTION 3. QUALIFICATIONS OF PROPOSER. The contract, if awarded, will 
only be awarded to a responsible Proposer who is qualified by experience and licensing 
to do the work specified herein. The Proposer shall submit with its proposal satisfactory 
evidence of experience in similar work and show that it is fully prepared to complete the 
work to the satisfaction of the District. 

SECTION 4. SUBMISSION OF ONLY ONE PROPOSAL. Proposers shall be 
disqualified and their proposals rejected if the District has reason to believe that 
collusion may exist among the Proposers, the Proposer has defaulted on any previous 
contract or is in arrears on any previous or existing contract, or for failure to demonstrate 
proper licensure and business organization. 

SECTION 5. SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL. Submit eight (8) copies of the 
Proposal Documents, and other requested attachments at the time and place indicated 
herein, which shall be enclosed in an opaque sealed envelope, marked with the title 
"Auditing Services - Armstrong Community Development District" on the face of it. 

SECTION 6. MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL. Proposals may be modified 
or withdrawn by an appropriate document duly executed and delivered to the place 
where proposals are to be submitted at any time prior to the time and date the proposals 
are due. No proposal may be withdrawn after opening for a period of ninety (90) days. 

SECTION 7. PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS. The proposal documents shall consist 
of the notice announcing the request for proposals, these instructions, the Evaluation 
Criteria Sheet and a proposal with all required documentation pursuant to Section 12 of 
these instructions (the "Proposal Documents"). 

SECTION 8. PROPOSAL. In making its proposal, each Proposer represents that 
it has read and understands the Proposal Documents and that the proposal is made in 
accordance therewith. 

- 35 -



SECTION 9. BASIS OF AWARD/RIGHT TO REJECT. The District reserves the 
right to reject any and all proposals, make modifications to the work, and waive any 
informalities or irregularities in proposals as it is deemed in the best interests of the 
District. 

SECTION 10. CONTRACT AWARD. Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the 
Notice of Award from the District, the Proposer shall enter into and execute a Contract 
( engagement letter) with the District. 

SECTION 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Nothing herein shall be construed as 
or constitute a waiver of the District's limited waiver of liability contained in Section 
768.28, Florida Statutes, or any other statute or law. 

SECTION 12. MISCELLANEOUS. All proposals shall include the following 
information in addition to any other requirements of the proposal documents. 

A. List the position or title of all personnel to perform work on the District audit. 
Include resumes for each person listed; list years of experience in present 
position for each party listed and years of related experience. 

B. Describe proposed staffing levels, including resumes with applicable 
certifications. 

C. Three references from projects of similar size and scope. The Proposer should 
include information relating to the work it conducted for each reference as well as 
a name, address and phone number of a contact person. 

D. The lump sum cost of the provision of the services under the proposal, plus the 
lump sum cost of four (4) annual renewals. 

SECTION 13. PROTESTS. In accordance with the District's Rules of Procedure, 
any protest regarding the Proposal Documents, must be filed in writing, at the offices of 
the District Manager, within seventy-two (72) calendar hours (excluding Saturday, 
Sunday, and state holidays) after the receipt of the Proposal Documents. The formal 
protest setting forth with particularity the facts and law upon which the protest is based 
shall be filed within seven (7) calendar days (including Saturday, Sunday, and state 
holidays) after the initial notice .of protest was filed. Failure to timely file a notice of 
protest or failure to timely file a formal written protest shall constitute a waiver of any 
right to object or protest with respect to the aforesaid Proposal Documents. 

·. SECTION 14. EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS. The criteria to be used in the 
evaluation of proposals are presented in the Evaluation Criteria Sheet, contained within 
the Proposal Documents. 

- 36-



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AUDITOR SELECTION EVALUATION CRITERIA 

1. Ability of Personnel. (20 Points) 

(E.g., geographic location of the firm's headquarters or permanent office in relation to the 
project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; present ability to manage this 
project; evaluation of existing work load; proposed staffing levels, etc.) 

2. Proposer's Experience. (20 Points) 

(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work 
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other or current Community 
Development District(s) in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation of Proposer, 
etc.) 

3. Understanding of Scope of Work. (20 Points) 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District's needs for 
the services requested. 

4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services. (20 Points) 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer's financial 
resources and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services required. 

5. Price. (20 Points) 

Points will be awarded based upon the lowest total proposal for rendering the services 
and the reasonableness of the proposal. Total (100 Points) 

- 37 -



7 

Grau & Associates 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

l Proposal to Provide 
l Financial Auditing 

Services: 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

_J 

l 

_j 

.J 

Proposal Due: July 01, 2020 
5:00PM 

Submitted to: 
Armstrong 
Community Development District 
C/ o District Manager 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Submitted by: 
Antonio J. Grau, Partner 
Grau & Associates 
951 Yamato Road, Suite 280 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
Tel (561) 994-9299 

(800) 229-4728 
Fax (561) 994-5823 
tgrau@graucpa.com 
www.graucpa.com 



Grau & Associates 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Table of Contents 
PAGE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY/ TRANSMITTAL LETTER .................................................................................. 1 

FIRM QUALIFICATIONS .......................................................................................................................................... 3 

FIRM &STAFF EXPERIENCE ............................................................................................................................. 6 

REFERENCES .................................................................................................................................................... 11 

SPECIFIC AUDIT APPROACH ......................................................................................................................... 13 

COST OF SERVICES ............................................................................................................................................ 17 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ................................................................................................................. 19 



l 

7 
I 

l 

__J 

.J 

- J 

Grau & Associates 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

July 01, 2020 

Armstrong Community Development District 
C/o District Manager 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Re: Request for Proposal for Professional Auditing Services for the fiscal year ended Septembe r 30, 
2020, with an option for four (4) additional annual renewals. 

Grau & Associates (Grau) welcomes the opportunity to respond to the Armstrong Community Development 
District's (the "District") Request for Proposal (RFP), and we look forward to working with you on your 
audit. We are an energetic and robust team of knowledgeable professionals and are a recognized leader of 
providing services to Community Development Districts. As one of Florida's few firms to primarily focus on 
government, we are especially equipped to provide you an effective and efficient audit. 

Special district audits are at the core of our practice: we have a total of 360 clients, 329 or 91 % of which 
are special districts . We know the specifics of the professional services and work products needed to meet 
your RFP requirements like no other firm. With this level of experience, we are able to increase efficiency, 
to provide immediate and continued savings, and to minimize disturbances to client operations. 

Why Grau & Associates : 

Knowledgeable Audit Team 
Grau is proud that the personnel we assign to yo~r audit are some of the most seasoned auditors in the 
field. Our staff performs governmental engagements year round . When not working on your audit, your 
team is refining their audit approach for next year's audit. Our engagement partners have decades of 
experience and take a hands-on approac h to our assignments, which all ensures a smoother process for 
you. 

Servicing your Individual Needs 
Our clients enjoy personalized service designed to satisfy their unique needs and requirements. First, we 
ensure that the transition to a new firm is as smooth and seamless as possible. Throughout the proces s of 
our audit, you will find that we welcome working with you to resolve any issues as swiftly and easily as 
possible. In addition, due to Grau's very low turnover rate for our industry, you also won't have to worry 
about retraining your auditors from year to year. 

Developing Relationships 
We strive to foster mutually beneficial relationships with our clients. We stay in touch year round, 
updating, collaborating and assisting you in implementing new legislation, rules and standards that affect 
your organization . We are also available as a sounding board and assist with technical questions . 

Maintaining an Impeccable Reputation 
We have never been involved in any litigation, proceeding or received any disciplinary action . 
Additionally, we have never been charged with, or convicted of, a public entity crime of any sort. We ar e 
financially stable and have never been involved in any bankruptcy proceedings . 



Complying With Standards 
Our audit will follow the Auditing Standards of the AICPA, Generally Accepted Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the Rules of the Auditor General of 
the State of Florida, and any other applicable federal, state and local regulations. We will deliver our 
reports in accordance with your requirements. 

This proposal is a firm and irrevocable offer for 90 days. We certify this proposal is made without previous 
understanding, agreement or connection either with any previous firms or corporations offering a proposal 
for the same items. We also certify our proposal is in all respects fair, without outside control, collusion, 
fraud, or otherwise illegal action, and was prepared in good faith. Only the person(s), company or parties 
interested in the project as principals are named in the proposal. Grau has no existing or potential conflicts, 
and anticipates no conflicts during the engagement. Our Federal I.D. number is 20-2067322. 

We would be happy to answer any questions or to provide any additional information. We are genuinely 
excited about the prospect of serving you and establishing a long-term relationship. Please do not hesitate 
to call or email either of our Partners, Antonio J. Grau, CPA (tgrau@g raucpa.com ) or Racquel McIntosh, CPA 
(rmcintosh@graucpa.com) at 561.994.9299. We thank you for considering our firm's qualifications and 
experience. 

Very truly yours, 
Grau & Associates 

Antonio J. Grau 

2 



Firm Qualifications 

j 

Grau & Associates 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

3 



Grau's Focus and Experience 

OurTeam 

••• ...... 
2 13 2 

Partners Professional Administrative 
staff Professionals 

2
_,.. ~ Community Development l5 :t--f~ Districts Serve;r--

Properly registered 
and 
licensed professional 
corporation by the 
state of FLORIDA 

We are proud Members of 
the American Institute of 

Certified Public 
Accountants 

& 
the Aorida Institute of 

Certified Public 
Accountants 

See next page for 
report and certificate 

D 

⇒ External quality review 
program: consistently 
receives a pass 

⇒ Internal: ongoing 
monitoring to maintain 
quality 

2005 
Year founded 

Services Provided 

AICPA I FICPA I GFOA I FASO I FGFOA 

4 

f 

l. 

' 



_I 

_j 

_j 

• 
FlCPA 

Floridi lnstilU'.e al Certified Public Ac.cauntanls 

FICPA Peer Review Program 
Administer~ In Florida 
bv The Floiidi;l lnstltuteof CPAs 

February 20, 2020 

Antonio Grau 
Grau & Associates 
951 Yamato Rd Ste 280 
Boca Raton, FL. 33431-1809 

Dear Antonio Grau: 

@ AICPA' PeerRel(lew 
Program 

AICPA.Pet1r Review Program 
Administered In Florida 

by the Florldci-lnstitute oi"CPAs 

It is my pleasure to notify you that on February 20, 2020, the Florida Peer Review Committee accepted the 
report on the most recent System Review of your firm , The due date for your next review is December 31, 
2022. This is the date by which all review documents should be completed and submitted to the administering 
entity. 

As you know, the report had a peer review rating of pass. The Committee asked me to convey its 
congratul21tions to t_he firm . 

Thank you for your cooperation . 

Peer Review Team 
FICPA Peer Review Committee 
paul@ficpa.org 
800-342c3197 ext. 251 

Florida Institute of CPAs 

cc: Daniel Hevia, Racquel McIntosh 

Firm Numb er: 900004390114 Review Number: 511202 

3800 Esplanade Way, Suite 210 I Tallahassee, FL 3231 lj 800 .342 .3197, In Florida 1850.224.2727 1 Fax: 850.222 .8190 I www.ficpa.org 

5 



Firm & Staff Experience 

Grau & Associates 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

6 



7 

-, 

f 

1 
i 

l 
l 

- I 

. l 

GRAU AND ASSOCIATES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT EXPERIENCE 

BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY 

~ Grau&.Associat es 
~ cenT1r 1cm l'UUUC ACCOUNTANT5 

Profile Briefs: 

Antonio J GRAU, CPA 
(Partner) 
Years Performing 
Audits: 30+ 
CPE (last 2 years): 
Government 
Accounting, Auditing: 
66 hours; Accounting, 
Auditing and Other: 
25 hours 
Professional 
Memberships: A/CPA, 
FICPA,FGFOA, GFOA 

Racquel MclntoshJ CPA 
(Partner) 
Years Performing 
Audits: 14+ 
CPE (last 2 years): 
Government 
Accounting, Auditing: 
59 hours; Accounting, 
Auditing and Other: 
45 hours 
Professional 
Memberships: A/CPA, 
FICPA,FGFOA,FASD 

7 



YOUR ENGAGEMENT TEAM 

Grau's client-specific engagement team is meticulously organized in order to meet the unique 
needs of each client. Constant communication within our solution team allows for continuity of 

staff and audit team. 

Grau contracts with an 
outside group of IT 
management consultants to 
assist with matters 
including, but not limited to; 
network and database 
security, internet security 
and vulnerability testing. 

The assigned personnel will 
work closely with the partner 
and the District to ensure that 
the financial statements and all 
other reports are prepared in 
accordance with professional 
standards and firm policy. 
Responsibilities will include 
planning the audit; 
communicating with the client 
and the partners the progress 
of the audit; and 
determining that financial 
statements and all reports 
issued by the firm are accurate, 
complete and are prepared in 
accordance with professional 
standards and firm policy. 

An advisory consultant will 
be available as a sounding 
board to advise in those 
areas where problems are 
encountered. 

The Engagement Partner will 
participate extensively during 
the various stages of the 
engagement and has direct 
responsibility for engagement 
policy, direction, supervision, 
quality control, security, 
confidentiality of information 
of the engagement and 
communication with client 
personnel. The engagement 
partner will also be involved 
directing the development of 
the overall audit approach 
and plan; performing an 
overriding review of work 
papers and ascertain client 
satisfaction. 

8 

L 



....! 

_, 

Clients Served (partial list) 

(>300) Various Special Districts, including: 

Antonio ·..-ony · J. urau, l..l' A 
Partner 

Contact: tgrau@graucpa.com I (561) 939-6672 

Experience 
For over 30 years, Tony has been providing aud it, accountin g 
and consu lting se rvices to the firm's governme ntal, non -profit, 
employee benefi t, overhead and arbitrage clients. He provides 
guidance to clients regarding complex accountin g issues, 
interna l controls · and operations. 
As a member of the Government Finance Officers Association 
Special Review Committee, Tony participated in the review 
process for award ing the GFOA Certificate of Achievement in 
Financial Report ing. Tony was also the review team leader for 
the Quality Review of th e Office of Management Audits of 
School Board of Miami-Dade County. Tony received the AI CPA 
advanced level certifica te for gove rnmental single audits. 

Education 
University of South Florida (1983) 
Bachelor of Arts 
Business Administration 

Bayside Improvement Community Development Distri ct 
Dunes Community Development District 

St. Lucie West Services District 
Ave Maria Stewar dship Community District 
Rivers Edge II Community Development District 
Bartram Park Community Development District 

Fishhawk Community Developm ent District (I,II,IV) 
Grand Bay at Doral Community Developm ent District 
Heritage Harbor North Community Development Distr ict Bay Laur el Center Community Development Distric t 

Boca Raton Airport Authority 
Greater Naples Fire Rescue District 
Key Largo Wastewater Treatment Dist rict 
Lake Worth Drainage District 
South Indian River Water Control 

Professional Associations/Memberships 

American Inst itute of Certified Public Accountants Florida Government Finance Officers Association 
Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants Government Finance Officers Association Member 
City of Boca Raton Financial Advisory Board Member 

Professional Education (over the last two year s) 

Course 
Government Accounting and Auditing 
Accounting, Auditing and Other 

Total Hours 

Hours 
66 
25 
.9.1 (includes of 4 hours of Ethics CPE) 

9 



Racquel C. McIntosh, CPA 
Partner L 

Contact: rmcintosh@graucpa .com I (561) 939-6669 

Experience ! 
◄ Racquel has been providing government audit, accounting and l. 

Clients Served (partial list) 

(>300) Various Special Districts, including: 

Carlton Lakes Community Development District 
Golden Lakes Community Development District 
Rivercrest Community Development District 
South Fork III Community Development District 
TPOST Community Development District 

advisory services to our clients for over 14 years. She serves as 
the firm's quality control partner; in this capacity she closely I 
monitors engagement quality ensuring standards are followed ( 
and maintained throughout the audit. 
Racquel develops in-house training seminars on current r 
government auditing, accounting, and legislative topics and also t. 

provides seminars for various government organization s. In 
addition, she assists clients with implementing new accounting 
software, legislation, and standards. 

Education 
Florida Atlantic University (2004) 
Master of Accounting 
Florida Atlantic University (2003) 
Bachelor of Arts: 
Finance, Accounting 

Westchase Community Development District 
Monterra Community Development District 
Palm Coast Park Community Development District 
Long Leaf Community Development District 
Watergrass Community Development District 

r 
'-

East Central Regional Wastewater Treatment Facilities 
Indian Trail Improvement District 
Pinellas Park Water Management District 
Ranger Drainage District 
South Trail Fire Protection and Rescue Service District 

Professional Associations/ Memberships 

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants 

Professional Education (over the last two years) 

Course 
Government Accounting and Auditing 
Accounting, Auditing and Other 

Total Hours 

FICPA State & Local Government Committee 
FGFOA Palm Beach Chapter 

Hours 
59 
45 
.101 (includes of 4 hours of Ethics CPE) 

10 



References 

.I 

J Grau & Associates 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

11 



We have included three references of government engagements that require compliance with laws 
and regulations, follow fund accounting, and have financing requirements, which we believe are 
similar to the District. 

Dunes Community Development District 
Scope of Work 

Engagement Partner 

Dates 

Client Contact 

Financial audit 

Antonio J. Grau 

Annually since 1998 

Darrin Mossing, Finance Director 
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
904-940-5850 

Two Creeks Community Development District 
Scope of Work 

Engagement Partner 

Dates 

Client Contact 

Financial audit 

Antonio J. Grau 

Annually since 2007 

William Rizzetta, President 
3434 Colwell Avenue, Suite 200 
Tampa, Florida 33614 
813-933-5571 

Journey's End Community Development District 
Scope of Work 

Engagement Partner 

Dates 

Client Contact 

Financial audit 

Antonio J. Grau 

Annually since 2004 
Todd Wodraska, Vice President 
2501 A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410 
561-630-4922 

12 

r 
I. 

r 
t 

r 
I 

f 

L 

! 
I 

r 
L 

r 

I ,. 



..J 

Specific Audit 

Approach 

Grau & Associates 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

13 



AUDIT APPROACH 

Grau's Understanding of Work Product/ Scope of Services: 
We recognize the District is an important entity and we are confident our firm is eminently qualified 
to meet the challenges of this engagement and deliver quality audit services. You would be a valued 
client of our firm and we pledge to commit all firm resources to provide the level and quality of 
services ( as described below) which not only meet the requirements set forth in the RFP but will 
exceed those expectations . Grau & Associates fully understands the scope of professional services and 
work products requested. Our audit will follow the Auditing Standards of the AICPA, Generally 
Accepted Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and 
the Rules of the Auditor General of the State of Florida and any other applicable Federal, State of Local 
regulations. We will deliver our reports in accordance with your requirements. 

Proposed segmentation of the engagement 
Our approach to the audit engagement is a risk-based approach which integrates the best of traditional 
auditing techniques and a total systems concept to enable the team to conduct a more efficient and 
effective audit. The audit will be conducted in three phases, which are as follows: 

Phase I - Preliminar y Plannin g 

A thorough understanding of your organization, service objectives and operating environment is 
essential for the development of an audit plan and for an efficient, cost-effective audit. During this 
phase, we will meet with appropriate personnel to obtain and document our understanding of your 
operations and service objectives and, at the same time, give you the opportunity to express your 
expectations with respect to the services that we will provide. Our work effort will be coordinated so 
that there will be minimal disruption to your staff. 

During this phase we will perform the following activities: 
» Review the regulatory, statutory and compliance requirements. This will include a review of 

applicable federal and state statutes, resolutions, bond documents, contracts, and other 
agreements; 

» Read minutes of meetings; 
» Review major sources of information such as budgets, organization charts, procedures, 

manuals, financial systems, and management information systems; 
» Obtain an understanding of fraud detection and prevention systems; 
» Obtain and document an understanding of internal control, including knowledge about the 

design of relevant policies, procedures, and records, and whether they have been placed in 
operation; 

» Assess risk and determine what controls we are to rely upon and what tests we are going to 
perform and perform test of controls; 

» Develop audit programs to incorporate the consideration of financial statement assertions, 
specific audit objectives, and appropriate audit procedures to achieve the specified objectives; 

» Discuss and resolve any accounting, auditing and reporting matters which have been 
identified. 

14 

L 

L 

L 

I 
I , 



7 

l 
l 
7 

l 

-• 

_, 

....J 

...J 

Phase II - Execution of Audit Plan 

The audit team will complete a major portion of transaction testing and audit requirements during this 
phase. The procedures performed during this period will enable us to identify any matter that may 
impact the completion of our work or require the attention of management. Tasks to be performed in 
Phase II include, but are not limited to the following: 

» Apply analytical procedures to further assist in the determination of the nature, timing, and 
extent of auditing procedures used to obtain evidential matter for specific account balances or 
classes of transactions; 

» Perform tests of account balances and transactions through sampling, vouching, confirmation 
and other analytical procedures; and 

» Perform tests of compliance. 

Phase III - Completion and Delivery 

In this phase of the audit, we will complete the tasks related to year-end balances and financial 
reporting. All reports will be reviewed with management before issuance, and the partners will be 
available to meet and discuss our report and address any questions. Tasks to be performed in Phase 
III include, but are not limited to the following: 

» Perform final analytical procedures; 
» Review information and make inquiries for subsequent events; and 
» Meeting with Management to discuss preparation of draft financial statements and any 

potential findings or recommendations. 

You should expect more from your accounting firm than a signature in your annual financial report. 
Our concept of truly responsive professional service emphasizes taking an active interest in the issues 
of concern to our clients and serving as an effective resource in dealing with those issues. In following 
this approach, we not only audit financial information with hindsight but also consider the foresight 
you apply in managing operations. 

Application of this approach in developing our management letter is particularly important given the 
increasing financial pressures and public scrutiny facing today's public officials. We will prepare the 
management letter at the completion of our final procedures. 

In preparing this management letter, we will initially review any draft comments or recommendations 
with management. In addition, we will take necessary steps to ensure that matters are communicated 
to those charged with governance. 

In addition to communicating any recommendations, we will also communicate the following, if any: 

» Significant audit adjustments; 
» Significant deficiencies or material weaknesses; 
» Disagreements with management; and 
» Difficulties encountered in performing the audit. 

~ Grau& Associates 
~ CERTIFlf.D l'llllLI C ACCO UN T,\ NT5 15 



Our findings will contain a statement of condition describing the situation and the area that needs 
strengthening, what should be corrected and why. Our suggestions will withstand the basic tests of 
corrective action: 

Is the reco mmendation cos t e ffective? 

Is the reco mmendat ion the simplest to effectuate in 
ord er to correct a problem? 

Is the recom mendat ion at the hea rt of the problem 
and not just correct ing a symptoma tic matter? 

Is the corr ective action taking into account why the 
deficiencv occurr ed? 

To assure full agreement with facts and circumstances, we will fully discuss each item with 
Management prior to the final exit conference. This policy means there will be no "surprises" in the 
management letter and fosters a professional, cooperative atmosphere. 

Communications 
We emphasize a continuous, year-round dialogue between the District and our management team. We 
typically begin our audit process with an entrance conference before the onsite fieldwork begins. We 
regularly communicate through personal telephone calls and electronic mail throughout the audit and 
on a regular basis. Our clients have the ability to transmit information to us on our secure client portal 
with the ability to assign different staff with separate log on and viewing capability. This further 
facilitates efficiency as all assigned users receive electronic mail notification as soon as new 
information has been posted into the portal. We strive to continue to keep an open line of 
communication through the fieldwork and ending with an exit conference. 

~ Grau& Associates 
~ CEltTUUO t•unuc ACCOUNT,\ /'tTS 16 



Cost of Services 

_j 

J 

....J Grau & Associates 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

17 



Our proposed all-inclusive fees for the financial audit for the fiscal years ended September 30, 
2020-2024 are as follows: 

Year Ended September 30, Fee 

2020 $4,800 

2021 $4,900 

2022 $5,000 

2023 $5,100 

2024 $5,200 

TOTAL (2020-2024) $Z5.ll!Hl 

The above fees are based on the assumption that the District maintains its current level of 
operations. Should conditions change or additional Bonds are issued the fees would be adjusted 
accordingly upon approval from all parties concerned. 

18 



Supplemental Information 

Grau & Associates 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

19 



PARTIAL LIST OF CLIENTS 

jij " " ~ 

"' C ,; ,; -~ 
SPBCIALDJSTRICm . ~ 0 0 u = E :a "' "' 

.., 
C O • £ ~ :. ~ ,:i: oh • 

C ;; " ~ " 0 vl :, 0 

" u 

Boca Raton Airport Authority ✓ ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Captain's Key Dependent District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Central Broward Water Control District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Coquina Water Control District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

East Central Regional Wastewater Treatment Facility ✓ ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Florida Green Finance Authority ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Greater Boca Raton Beach and Park District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Greater Naples Fire Control and Rescue District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Green Corridor P.A.C.E. District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Hobe~St. Lucie Conservancy District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Indian River Mosquito Control District ✓ 9/30 

Indian Trail Improvement District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Key Largo Waste Water Treatment District ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Lake Padgett Estates Independent District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Lake Worth Drainage District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Old Plantation Control District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Pal Mar Water Control District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Pinellas Park Water Management District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Pine Tree Water Control District (Broward) ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Pinetree Water Control District (Wellington) ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Ranger Drainage District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Renaissance Improvement District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

San Carlos Park Fire Protection and Rescue Service District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Sanibel Fire and Rescue District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

South Central Regional Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Board ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 9/30 

South~Dade Venture Development District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

South Indian River Water Control District ✓ ✓ ✓ 9/30 

South Trail Fire Protection & Rescue District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Spring Lake Improvement District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

St Lucie West Services District ✓ ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Sunshine Water Control District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Sunny Hills Units 12w 15 Dependent District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

West Villages Improvement District ✓ ✓ 9/30 

West Villages Independent District ✓ ✓ ✓ 9/30 

Various Community Development Districts (297) ✓ ✓ 9/30 

TOTAL 333 4 5 332 

20 



7 
I 

l 
l 
I 

. J 

.J 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

CONSULTING/ MANAGEMENT ADVISORY SERVICES 

Grau & Associates also provide a broad range of other management consu lting services. Our 
expertise has been consistently utilized by Governmental and Non-Profit entit ies throughout 
Florida. Examples of engagements performed are as follows: 

• Accounting systems • Fixed asset records 

• Development of budgets • Cost reimbursement 

• Organizational structures • Indirect cost allocation 
• Financing altern atives • Grant administration and compliance 

• IT Auditing 

ARBITRAGE 

The federal government has imposed complex rules to restrict the use 
of tax-exempt financing. Their principal purpose is to eliminate any 
significant arbitrage incentives in a tax-exempt issue. We have 
determined the applicability of these requirements and performed the 
rebate calculations for more than 150 bond issues, including both 
fixed and variable rate bonds. 

73 
Current 
Arbitrage 
Calculations 

We look forward to providing Armstrong Community Development District 
with our resources and experience to accomplish not only those minimum 
requirements set forth in your Request for Proposal, but to exceed those 
expectations! 

For even more information on Grau & Associates 
please visit us on www.graucpa.com . 

21 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



DocuSign Envelope ID: E67E3932-9B2C-46F3-BEAC-A18B54F7A54B

FIRSTAMENDMENTTOAGREEMENTBETWEENARMSTRONGCOMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND VIEWPOINT SECURITY & PROTECTION 

AGENCY REGARDING THE PROVISION OF SECURITY SERVICES 

Tms FIRsr AMENDMENT ("F irst Amendment ") is effective as of the 
June , 2020, and made by and between: 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMFm' DISTRICT, a local unit of special -purpose 
government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated 
in the Clay County, Florida, and whose mailing address is 475 West Town Place , 
Suite 114, St. Augustine Florida 32092 ("District'') ; and 

VIEWPOINT SECURITY & PROTECTION AGENCY, with a mailing address of 1348 
Beach Boulevard, Jacksonville Beach , Florida 32240 ("Contractor, " together with 
District , "Parties "). 

RECITALS 

day of 

WHEREAS, the District is a special purpose unit of local government establish ed pursuant 
to and governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes . 

WHEREAS, because the District had a need to retain an independent contractor to provide security services within the District, on or around May 15, 2020, the District and Contractor 
entered into the Thirty Day Security Agreement and Adde ndum to Agreement , incorporated by 
reference herein ("Agree ment"); and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to further e>..1:end the term of the Agreement for ninety (90) 
days from the date of this First Amendment ; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties also desire to amend the hourly rate identified in the Agreement; 
and 

WHEREAS, each of the Parties has the authority to execute this First Amendment and to 
perform its obligations and duties hereund er, and each of the Parties has satisfied all conditions 
precede nt to the execution of this First Amendment so that this First Amendment constitutes a 
legal and binding obligation of each of the Parties hereto. 

Now, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants 
of the Parties , the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties 
agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. The recitals stated above are true and correct and by this reference are 
incorporated herein as a material part of this First Amendment. 

SECTION 2. The Parties hereby extend the term of the Agreement for ninety (90) 
days from the date of this First Amendment ("Extended Term"). 

SECTION 3. The Part ies hereb y amend the hourly rate to $26.75 for a total of Fourteen 
Thousand Four Hundred Forty-Five Dollars ($14,445.00) for the Extended Term. 



SECTION 4. Except as specifically amended above, the Agreement shall remain in 

full force and effect, unaltered by this First Amendment. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this First Amendment the day and year first 
written above. 

ATTEST: 

Assistant Secretary 

ATTEST: 

Print Name: 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 

DEVELOP
M

ENT DISTRICT 

Assistant Secretary

VIEWPOINT SECURITY & 

PROTECTION A 

DocuSign Envelope ID: E67E3932-9B2C-46F3-BEAC-A18B54F7A54B



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Approved Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Armstrong Community
Development District

June 11, 2020

 



Armstrong
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2020 3/31/20 6 Months Thru 9/30/20 FY2021
  

Revenues    
Special Assessments - Platted Lots $139,000 $138,385 $0 $138,385 $160,000
Cost Share - Tynes Blvd $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,000
Developer Assessment - Unplatted Lots $36,800 $27,600 $9,200 $36,800 $71,599
Developer Contributions $263,553 $50,459 $141,952 $192,411 $223,892

     Total Revenues $439,353 $216,443 $151,152 $367,595 $491,491

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisors Fees $9,600 $4,400 $4,000 $8,400 $9,600
FICA Expense $734 $337 $306 $643 $734
Engineering $10,000 $4,175 $5,000 $9,175 $10,000
Arbitrage $600 $0 $600 $600 $600
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Dissemination Agent $3,500 $2,917 $3,500 $6,417 $7,000
Attorney $30,000 $6,797 $6,797 $13,594 $20,000
Annual Audit $4,200 $0 $4,200 $4,200 $4,300
Trustee $3,717 $3,717 $0 $3,717 $3,717
Management Fees $45,000 $22,500 $22,500 $45,000 $45,000
Computer Time $1,500 $750 $750 $1,500 $1,500
Telephone $300 $97 $97 $194 $300
Postage $300 $127 $127 $254 $300
Insurance $6,050 $6,050 $0 $6,050 $6,484
Printing & Binding $2,000 $826 $826 $1,652 $2,000
Legal Advertising $2,000 $963 $1,500 $2,463 $2,500
Other Current Charges $500 $269 $269 $538 $500
Website Admin $1,000 $500 $500 $1,000 $1,000
Property Taxes $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Office Supplies $150 $43 $0 $43 $100
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175

$127,527 $59,641 $50,971 $110,612 $122,011

Field
Operations Management $0 $0 $0  $0 $10,000
Security $0 $0  $20,000 $20,000 $30,000
Utilities $60,000 $13,582 $18,110 $31,692 $50,000
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $40 $2,500 $2,540 $5,000
Landscape  $52,365 $26,182 $26,182 $52,365 $61,977
Landscape - Contingency $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Lake Maintenance $12,000 $4,925 $4,680 $9,605 $10,000
Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $324 $3,000 $3,324 $10,000

     Field Expenses $144,365 $45,054 $79,472 $124,526 $181,977

1



Armstrong
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2020 3/31/20 6 Months Thru 9/30/20 FY2021

Amenity Center
Insurance $19,974 $20,590 $0 $20,590 $23,102
Phone/Internet/Cable $5,000 $968 $1,200 $2,168 $5,000
Electric $20,000 $6,195 $8,260 $14,455 $20,000
Water/Irrigation $15,000 $1,869 $2,492 $4,361 $15,000
Gas $200 $425 $240 $665 $1,000
Refuse Service $2,500 $1,080 $1,050 $2,130 $2,500
Security Monitoring $600 $0 $0 $0 $600
Access Cards $2,500 $0 $0 $0 $2,500
Field Mgmt/Admin $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $15,000
Amenity Landscaping $30,631 $15,315 $15,315 $30,631 $30,631
Fitness Equipment Lease (Sofitco) $23,196 $8,491 $8,491 $16,982 $17,500
Janitorial $7,000 $6,708 $6,330 $13,038 $12,660
Janitorial Supplies $3,450 $2,174 $4,348 $6,522 $6,500
Pool Maintenance $0 $6,353 $0 $6,353 $12,600
Facility Maintenance $7,500 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $7,500
Repairs & Maintenance $4,310 $0 $3,000 $3,000 $4,310
Special Events $5,000 $1,308 $1,500 $2,808 $4,000
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $2,245 $500 $2,745 $3,000
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $105 $0 $105 $900
Office Supplies $1,500 $0 $0 $0 $1,500
ASCAP/BMI License Fees $500 $0 $500 $500 $500
Pest Control $1,200 $135 $270 $405 $1,200

 
     Amenity Center $167,461 $73,960 $58,497 $132,457 $187,503

Total Expenses $439,353 $178,655 $188,941 $367,596 $491,491

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE $0 $37,788 -$37,789 $0 $0

Platted Lots: FY 2020 FY 2021

Assessments - On Roll 200 200
Net Assessment - Per Unit $695 $800
Total Net Assessments $139,000 $160,000
Gross Assessment (6% Discount) $147,340 $169,600
Gross Assessment - Per Unit $739 $851

Developer Admin Assessment - Unplatted Lots 283
Total Assessment Per Unit $253
Total Net Assessments  $71,599
Gross Assessment (6% Discount)  $75,895

2



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

REVENUES: 
 
Special Assessments 
The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on platted lots within the District.   
 
Cost Share – Tynes Blvd 
The District will enter into an Agreement with East/West Partners and future landowners to cover the 
proportionate share of landscaping and irrigation services of Tynes Blvd. 
 
Developer Assessments 
The District will direct bill an assessment on unplatted lots within the District.   Based on 283 unplatted lots with 
483 total lots to be developed. 
 
Developer Contributions 
The District will enter into a Funding Agreement with the Developer to fund the balance of the General Fund 
Expenditures for the Fiscal Year.  
       
EXPENDITURES: 
 
Administrative: 
 
Engineering Fees 
The District has contracted England-Thims & Miler Inc. to provide general engineering services to the District, i.e. 
attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, review invoices, etc.   
 
Arbitrage 
The District is required to have an annual arbitrage rebate calculation on the District’s Bonds.  The District will 
contract with an independent auditing firm to perform the calculations. 
 
Dissemination 
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which 
relates to additional reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues.  GMS, LLC will act as Dissemination Agent. 
 
Attorney 
The District has contracted with Hopping, Green & Sams, PA to provide general legal services to the District, i.e. 
attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, review operating & maintenance contracts, etc.   
 
Annual Audit 
The District is required to annually conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public 
Accounting Firm.  The fee is based on similar Community Development Districts and includes the GASB 34 
pronouncement. 
 
Trustee Fees 
The District issued Series 2017A/B that are held with a Trustee at US Bank.  The amount of the trustee fees is 
based on the agreement between the Bank and the District. 
 

Page 3 



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

 
Management Fees   
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement 
with Governmental Management Services, LLC.  These services are further outlined in Exhibit "A" of the 
Management Agreement. 
 
Postage 
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 
 
Printing & Binding 
Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, 
envelopes etc. 
 
Insurance 
The District has a General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy with Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors, 
a firm that specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.   
 
Legal Advertising 
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings etc in a 
newspaper of general circulation. 
 
Other Current Charges 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that incurred during the year. 
 
Website Administration 
Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have a website to provide detailed information on the 
CDD as well as links to useful websites regarding Compliance issues.  This website will be maintained by GMS, 
LLC and updated monthly. 
 
Property Taxes 
Represents the Ad Valorem taxes due on a Conservation Easement held by the Districts.  Taxes are paid to 
Jimmy Weeks, Clay County Tax Collector. 
 
Office Supplies 
Miscellaneous office supplies. 
 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175.  This is the 
only expense under this category for the District. 
 
Field: 
 
Utilities 
The District will open electric and water accounts to serve the common areas. 
 
 

Page 4 



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

Security 
The District has entered into an agreement with Viewpoint Security for private onsite patrols. 
 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Miscellaneous repairs and needed maintenance of the District common areas. 
 
Landscape Maintenance 
The District has entered into an agreement with Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. to furnish all supervision, 
labor, materials, equipment and transportation required to maintain the landscape and irrigation system.   The 
budgeted amount includes $9,612 for Tynes Blvd. 
 
Landscape Contingency 
Any necessary landscape work not covered by the monthly contract. 
 
Lake Maintenance 
The District has entered into an agreement with Sitex Aquatics, LLC for the maintenance of six (6) ponds.  
Service will include 12 treatments/inspections. 
 
Irrigation Repairs 
Miscellaneous irrigation repairs and maintenance.  
 
 
Amenity Center: 
 
Insurance 
The cost of property insurance to cover the Districts assets. 
 
Phone/Internet/Cable 
Service to the clubhouse. 
 
Electric 
Electric service to the clubhouse. 
 
Water/Irrigation 
Water service to the clubhouse and surrounding landscaping. 
 
Gas 
The District has contracted with TECO for gas service to the clubhouse. 
 
Refuse Service 
Contract for monthly dumpster rental and removal. 
 
Security Monitoring 
Monitoring of clubhouse cameras/security system. 
 
Access Cards 
Represents the estimated cost for access cards to the District’s Amenity Center. 
 
Field Management/Admin 
Contract administration services and oversite of the Amenity Center. 
 
 

Page 5 



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

 
 
Amenity Landscaping 
Landscaping of area surrounding the Amenity Center. 
Janitorial 
The District has entered into an agreement with Summit Facility Solutions for janitorial services for the Amenity 
Center. 
 
Janitorial Supplies 
Cleaning supplies for the Janitorial staff. 
 
Pool Maintenance 
The District has entered into an agreement with Crown Pools Inc. for the monthly service of the pool.  Services 
include three (3) weekly visits to complete cleaning of pool, brushing of tile, walls, floor, skim and deep netting 
vacuum when needed.  Will check all equipment and water levels. 
 
Facility Maintenance 
Cost of routine repairs and maintenance of the District’s Amenity Center. 
 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Cost of routine repairs and replacements of the District’s common areas and Amenity Center. 

 
Special Events 
Represents the estimated cost for the District to host any special events for the community throughout the Fiscal 
Year. 
 
Holiday Decorations 
The cost of decorations for the Amenity Center. 
 
Fitness Equipment Lease 
The District is leasing equipment for the Fitness Center. 
 
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 
The cost of regular maintenance and any necessary repairs to the Fitness equipment. 
 
Office Supplies 
Supplies for the Amenity Center. 
 
ASCAP/BMI License Fees 
The cost of showing movies and streaming music in the Amenity Center. 
 
Pest Control 
The District has entered into an agreement with Apex Pest Control, Inc. for pest control services for the Amenity 
Center.  Service will be performed once a month. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6 



Armstrong
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2017A/B

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2020 3/31/20 6 Months Thru 9/30/20 FY2021

Revenues

Assessments - Series 2017A On Roll $265,819 $263,267 $0 $263,267 $265,819
Assessments - Series 2017A Direct $0 $10,327 $0 $10,327 $0
Assessments - Series 2017B (Direct) $50,663 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $476 $600 $1,076 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $189,082 $979,290 $0 $979,290 $186,582

Total Revenues $505,564 $1,253,360 $600 $1,253,960 $452,401

Expenditures

Series 2017A
Interest 11/1 $98,975 $98,975 $0 $98,975 $97,797
Interest 11/1 $65,000 $65,000 $0 $65,000 $70,000
Principal 5/1 $97,797 $0 $97,797 $97,797 $96,528

Series 2017B
Interest 11/1 $25,331 $20,606 $0 $20,606 $0
Special Call 11/1 $0 $785,000 $0 $785,000 $0
Interest 5/1 $25,331 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Debt Service Expenditures $312,435 $969,581 $97,797 $1,067,378 $264,325

EXCESS REVENUES / (EXPENDITURES) $193,129 $283,779 (97,197) 186,582 188,076

2017 A 
**2017B Bonds were paid off on 11/1/2019 11/1/20 Interest 96,528$               

11/1/20 Principal 70,000$               
166,528$             

Assessments - Platted Lots on Tax Roll
2017A

Product Type # Units Per Unit Total
43' Lot 51 $1,053 $53,703
53' Lot 73 $1,299 $94,827
63' Lot 76 $1,543 $117,268

 $265,798
  

 

7



Armstrong Series 2017A 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Amortization Schedule

PRINCIPAL   
DATE BALANCE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL

(1) ####### 4,035,000$            117,121$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-18 4,035,000$            98,975$                  -$                            216,095.60$               

  ####### 4,035,000$            98,975$                  -$                            -$                          
 1-Nov-19 4,035,000$            98,975$                  65,000$                    262,950.00$               
 ####### 3,970,000$            97,797$                  -$                             -$                          

1-Nov-20 3,970,000$            97,797$                  70,000$                   265,593.75$               
####### 3,900,000$            96,528$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-21 3,900,000$            96,528$                  70,000$                   263,056.25$               
####### 3,830,000$            95,259$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-22 3,830,000$            95,259$                  75,000$                   265,518.75$               
####### 3,755,000$            93,900$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-23 3,755,000$            93,900$                  75,000$                   262,800.00$               
####### 3,680,000$            92,541$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-24 3,680,000$            92,541$                  80,000$                   265,081.25$               
####### 3,600,000$            90,741$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-25 3,600,000$            90,741$                  80,000$                   261,481.25$               
####### 3,520,000$            88,941$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-26 3,520,000$            88,941$                  85,000$                   262,881.25$               
####### 3,435,000$            87,028$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-27 3,435,000$            87,028$                  90,000$                   264,056.25$               
####### 3,345,000$            85,003$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-28 3,345,000$            85,003$                  95,000$                   265,006.25$               
####### 3,250,000$            82,866$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-29 3,250,000$            82,866$                  100,000$                  265,731.25$               
####### 3,150,000$            80,366$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-30 3,150,000$            80,366$                  100,000$                  260,731.25$               
####### 3,050,000$            77,866$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-31 3,050,000$            77,866$                  105,000$                  260,731.25$               
####### 2,945,000$            75,241$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-32 2,945,000$            75,241$                  115,000$                  265,481.25$               
####### 2,830,000$            72,366$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-33 2,830,000$            72,366$                  120,000$                  264,731.25$               
####### 2,710,000$            69,366$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-34 2,710,000$            69,366$                  125,000$                  263,731.25$               
####### 2,585,000$            66,241$                  -$                        -$                          
1-Nov-35 2,585,000$            66,241$                  130,000$                  262,481.25$               
####### 2,455,000$            62,909$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-36 2,455,000$            62,909$                  140,000$                  265,818.75$               
####### 2,315,000$            59,322$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-37 2,315,000$            59,322$                  145,000$                   263,643.75$               
####### 2,170,000$            55,606$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-38 2,170,000$            55,606$                  150,000$                  261,212.50$               

 ####### 2,020,000$            51,763$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-39 2,020,000$            51,763$                  160,000$                  263,525.00$               
####### 1,860,000$            47,663$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-40 1,860,000$            47,663$                  170,000$                  265,325.00$               
####### 1,690,000$            43,306$                  -$                             -$                          
1-Nov-41 1,690,000$            43,306$                  175,000$                  261,612.50$               
####### 1,515,000$            38,822$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-42 1,515,000$            38,822$                  185,000$                  262,643.75$               
####### 1,330,000$            34,081$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-43 1,330,000$            34,081$                  195,000$                  263,162.50$               
####### 1,135,000$            29,084$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-44 1,135,000$            29,084$                  205,000$                  263,168.75$               
####### 930,000$               23,831$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-45 930,000$               23,831$                  215,000$                  262,662.50$               
####### 715,000$               18,322$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-46 715,000$               18,322$                  225,000$                  261,643.75$               
####### 490,000$               12,556$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-47 490,000$               12,556$                  240,000$                   265,112.50$               
####### 250,000$               6,406$                   -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-48 250,000$               6,406$                   250,000$                  262,812.50$               

4,085,483.10$         4,035,000.00$           8,120,483.10$             
(1) Represents Interest from 9/6/17 through 5/1/18

8



Armstrong
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2019

Proposed Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2020 3/31/20 6 Months Thru 9/30/20 FY2021

Revenues

Assessments - Series 2019  $0 $0 $0 $0 $433,600
Interest Income $0 $476 $600 $1,076 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $0 $0 $0 $0 $145,882

Total Revenues $0 $476 $600 $1,076 $579,482

Expenditures

Series 2019
Interest 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $144,806
Principal 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest 5/1 $152,851 $0 $152,851 $152,851 $144,806

Total Debt Service Expenditures $152,851 $0 $152,851 $152,851 $289,613

Other Sources/(Uses):

Bond Proceeds $731,257 $731,257 $0 $731,257 $0

Total Other $731,257 $731,257 $0 $731,257 $0

EXCESS REVENUES / (EXPENDITURES) $578,406 $731,733 -$152,251 $579,482 289,870

 
 11/1/21Interest 144,806$             

11/1/21 Principal 140,000$             
284,806$             

  

 

9



Armstrong Series 2019
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Amortization Schedule

PRINCIPAL   
DATE BALANCE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL

 1-May-20 7,500,000$            152,851$                -$                             -$                          
1-Nov-20 7,500,000$            144,806$                -$                            297,657.29$               
1-May-21 7,500,000$            144,806$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-21 7,500,000$            144,806$                140,000$                  429,612.50$               
1-May-22 7,360,000$            142,619$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-22 7,360,000$            142,619$                145,000$                  430,237.50$               
1-May-23 7,215,000$            140,353$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-23 7,215,000$            140,353$                150,000$                  430,706.26$               
1-May-24 7,065,000$            138,009$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-24 7,065,000$            138,009$                155,000$                  431,018.76$               
1-May-25 6,910,000$            135,588$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-25 6,910,000$            135,588$                160,000$                  431,175.00$               
1-May-26 6,750,000$            132,788$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-26 6,750,000$            132,788$                165,000$                  430,575.00$               
1-May-27 6,585,000$            129,900$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-27 6,585,000$            129,900$                170,000$                  429,800.00$               
1-May-28 6,415,000$            126,925$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-28 6,415,000$            126,925$                175,000$                  428,850.00$               
1-May-29 6,240,000$            123,863$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-29 6,240,000$            123,863$                185,000$                  432,725.00$               
1-May-30 6,055,000$            120,625$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-30 6,055,000$            120,625$                190,000$                  431,250.00$               
1-May-31 5,865,000$            117,300$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-31 5,865,000$            117,300$                195,000$                  429,600.00$               
1-May-32 5,670,000$            113,400$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-32 5,670,000$            113,400$                205,000$                  431,800.00$               
1-May-33 5,465,000$            109,300$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-33 5,465,000$            109,300$                215,000$                  433,600.00$               
1-May-34 5,250,000$            105,000$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-34 5,250,000$            105,000$                220,000$                  430,000.00$               
1-May-35 5,030,000$            100,600$                -$                        -$                          
1-Nov-35 5,030,000$            100,600$                230,000$                  431,200.00$               
1-May-36 4,800,000$            96,000$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-36 4,800,000$            96,000$                  240,000$                  432,000.00$               
1-May-37 4,560,000$            91,200$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-37 4,560,000$            91,200$                  250,000$                   432,400.00$               
1-May-38 4,310,000$            86,200$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-38 4,310,000$            86,200$                  260,000$                  432,400.00$               

 1-May-39 4,050,000$            81,000$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-39 4,050,000$            81,000$                  270,000$                  432,000.00$               
1-May-40 3,780,000$            75,600$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-40 3,780,000$            75,600$                  280,000$                  431,200.00$               
1-May-41 3,500,000$            70,000$                  -$                             -$                          
1-Nov-41 3,500,000$            70,000$                  290,000$                  430,000.00$               
1-May-42 3,210,000$            64,200$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-42 3,210,000$            64,200$                  305,000$                  433,400.00$               
1-May-43 2,905,000$            58,100$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-43 2,905,000$            58,100$                  315,000$                  431,200.00$               
1-May-44 2,590,000$            51,800$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-44 2,590,000$            51,800$                  325,000$                  428,600.00$               
1-May-45 2,265,000$            45,300$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-45 2,265,000$            45,300$                  340,000$                  430,600.00$               
1-May-46 1,925,000$            38,500$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-46 1,925,000$            38,500$                  355,000$                  432,000.00$               
1-May-47 1,570,000$            31,400$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-47 1,570,000$            31,400$                  370,000$                   432,800.00$               
1-May-48 1,200,000$            24,000$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-48 1,200,000$            24,000$                  385,000$                  433,000.00$               
1-May-49 815,000$               16,300$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-49 815,000$               16,300$                  400,000$                  432,600.00$               
1-May-50 415,000$               8,300$                   -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-50 415,000$               8,300$                   415,000$                  431,600.00$               

5,735,607.31$         7,500,000.00$           13,235,607.31$           
10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



T:\2019\19-207\CDD\Agenda List\July 9, 2020.doc 6/30/2020 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

July 9, 2020 

1. Consideration of Requisition 39 - 40

2019A Construction Account 

2. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 4

Scott A. Wild 

District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

3.   Consideration of Besch & Smith CO#8 



2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED Requisition Amount

9-Jul 39 Eisman & Russo CEI Services Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 5,576.12$                         

9-Jul 40 Besch & Smith Pay App #10 Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 199,339.24$                     

2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED 204,915.36$               

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED JULY 9, 2020 204,915.36$               

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

2019A BONDS

REQUISITION SUMMARY

July 9, 2020

T:\2019\19-207\CDD\7-9  Req summary    Sheet1 (3)



20-147 

Scope of Work 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4 

GREYHAWK PHASES 3A AND 38 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS REVISIONS 

England, Thi ms & Miller, Inc. shall provide consulting engineering services associated with the improvement plan for 
the Armstrong Community Development District construction improvements. Consulting services shall include, but not 
be limited to : 

TASK I - PHASE 3 PLAN REVISIONS 

ETM will incorporate the proposed sub-phasi ng of Phase 3 into the construction documents. These changes will affect the 
Site Plans, Paving and Drainage Plans, Water and Sewer Plans, Roadway profiles, and Lot Grading Plans. 

Lump Sum Fee ....................................................................................................................................................... $3,500.00 

TASK II - REGULATORY PERMITTING 

ETM proposes to prepare permit application s and coordinate the review process for the following permits. 

1. Clay County Plan Review 

Lump Sum Fee ............... ........................................................................................................ $500.00 
2. CCUA Utility Permitt ing 

Lump Sum Fee ....................................................................................................................... $500.00 
3. CCUA Sanitary Sewer Collection System General Permit Modificat ion 

Lump Sum Fee ............................................................................. .......................................... $250.00 
4. CCUA Water Distribution System General Permit 

Lump Sum Fee ......................................................................................................... .............. $250.00 

Task I 
Task II 

Phase 3 Plan Revisions 
Regulatory Permitting 
1. Clay County Plan Review 

2. CCUA Utility Permitting 

FEE SUMMARY 

3. CCUA Sanitary Sewer Collection System General Permit Modification 
4. CCUA Water Distribution System General Permit 

TOTAL FEE SUMMARY 

T;\2019\19·207\CDD\Work Authorizations\ Work Auth No. 4 Phases 3A and 38 Construction Documents Revisions doc 

$3,500.00 

$ 500.00 
$ 500.00 
$ 250.00 
$ 250.00 
$5,000.00 



6/19/20

20-147 

Basis of Estimated Fee (12 Months) 

Principal - C£0/CSO/President... ......... -···-· ························ ............ $265.00/Hr . 
Principal - Vice President· ·····-······ ...... _ ... _ ... _ ....................... _. ...... $245.00/Hr. 
Senior Engineer ................................................................................. $195.00/Hr . 
Engineer .................... ·-···"···· .. · ......................................................... $157.00/Hr . 
Project M',uiager ............................................................................... $180.00/Hr . 
Assistant Project Manager .............. - ... - ......................................... $147.00/Hr. 
Senior Planner ... - ............ _ ................ - ... - ......................................... $182.00/Hr. 
Planner ......................................................................... ................ .,_. $149.00/H r. 
CEI Project Manager ............... ._ ................................... •--m ... -- $165 .00/Hr . 
CEI Senior lnspector ... - ......... - .......... - ............................................. $148.00/Hr . 
CEI lnsp~tor .................................................................................... $120.00/Hr . 
Senior landscape Arthitect .................................. ·-···· ..................... $168.00/Hr . 
Landscape Architect ................ ·-· ··· .. ·- ·· ................ _ ......................... $150.00/Hr . 
Senior Graphics Technician ....................................... -- ................... $149 .00/Hr . 
GIS Programmer ................................ _ ..................................... - ...... $160.00/Hr . 
GlS Analyst ....................................................................................... $133 .00/Hr . 
Senior EngiMering Designer/ Senior LA Designer ........................ $151 .00/Hr . 
Engineering/Landscape Designer ................... - ................. ............. $131 .00/Hr . 
CADD/GIS Technician ...................................................................... $121 .00/Hr . 
Administrative Support ............................................................ _ .. ,. ... $84 .00/Hr . 

Cost such as subc.onsultants, printing, telephone, delivery service, mileage and travel shall be invoiced at direct costs plus 
15%. 

Time of Performance 

Servkes rendered will commence upon District approval and will be completed on or before September 30, 2020 

ApprovaJ ()~A. w:0 
Submitted by: ___ /) _____ ,....... _____ _ Date: ____ __ _ 

T:\1019\19-207\CDD\Work Authorlzatlons\Work Auth No. 4 Pho~s 3A ond 38 Construction Documents Revisions.doc 



BESCH & SMITH 
I I G I 

Project: Grey Hawk Phase 2 &3 

To: Armstrong Community Development District 
C/0 - England-Thims & Miller, Inc. (Zach Brecht, P.E.) 
14775 Old St. Augustine Road 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 
0. (904) 265-3223 
HrechtZ@ctminc.com 

From: DJ Head 
Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. 
345 Cumberland Industrial Court 
St. Augustine, FL 32095 
P. (904) 260-6393 
F. (904) 338-0226 

Date: 7/1/2020 

Total Pages: 3 

Re: 

Request For Change Order No.~ 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc 
345 Cumberland Industrial Ct 
St, Augustine, Florida 32095 
Lie#: CUC1224085 

/ ~ '/ BESCH &SMITH 
~ <:-\vH G nwr tr 

P 904.260 .6393 
F 904,338.0226 
C 904 .955 9821 



) 

We are pleased to provide this change order proposal on the above referenced project. This Change Order Request 
is based off of Asbuilt Letter Review Fee dated December 6th, 2019. 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. will furnish all necessary labor, equipment and materials for all of the work 
items shown. Proposal is based upon changes to the construction drawings as requested by the enigneer. 

CHARGES PHASE 2 & 3 
De ri 1 ion uantit Unit Unit Price Total 

PHASE 2 & 3 CCUA ASBUILT REVIEW FEE LS $7,875.00 $7,875.00 

Total Charge This Change Order ........ $ 7,875.00 

Accepted By: 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. 

Owner/Representative Signature 

Print Name 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc 
345 Cumberland Industrial Ct. 
St. Augustine, Florida 32095 
Lie#: CUCl 224085 

Date 

Title 

Armstrong Community Development District 

Owner/Representative Signature 

Print Name 

Date 

Title 

P 904.260.6393 
F 904 338 ,0226 
C 904 .955 9821 



December 6, 2019 

Mr. Michael Taylor 
Greyhawk Venture. LLC 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings R 11d 

Middleburg, Florida 32068-3907 
Telephone (904) 272-5999 
Facsimile (904.) 213-2469 

7807 Baymead ws R ad East, Suite 20S 
Ja k nville, i rid.a 322S6 

Jforblg t lhfr ,o 
protttt pt,btic lttoltla, 
CONflW 011r IIGIIINI 
l'f-l'ttJ, and Cl'ffl/W 

IOflR-Hffll WIIW for 
OWMft W'.I, 

Re: Quotation for th r iew of the at r, wa l wat r nd r I imed water a -built drawings for the Greyhawk 
S-.bdivi. ion. Ph 2 & 3, I cated m Oran P rk, lay un y. florid , 

Dear Mr. Taylor, 

This I tt r i to ise u thnt~ a ta . · · e D loper Agreem n 
nc for the ubmitt d as~buil urve ings for the ter waste 
project. 

nd qu licy 
ppli bl 

Preliminary · ble lJ in lu prin re d I 11 
. ud th ts f II Ht data .JI a in · s 

d rd . 'Prints re~uesti ill be c e . per or i d 
lity assu for totat char e ,of$7,875.00, for quot of225 hou lated In llti! »~lo I 

I · e initial. · ed cJuuge must he paid in adwm e 1,y your underground utility contt to,. prior to our 
commencing review of llti! -bullls. 

If~ . mu l return the as-buil urv y drawin · dequat or inaccurat inform tiof!, w · n ~y any 
a d1t1 nal char e as l ng s e o n t e ceed , urs above. Hour over the qu ted tune . 1buted 
o inadequat or inaccurate infonnation, ill you al a rat of $35.00 per hour. Pa f n.rg 

must be re e1 ed before the project wil be rele ice. 

We uggest you provid thi information, long w· h a copy of thi I tter, to Iii of lh c ntr:actors bidding n y ur 
project and instruct them o si&_n it and retum the ener wnh thei,r bid. Once you have I ct d a contra t r, pie 
return an cxecut d original oftli1s letter to us ti rour records. We will not proceed with review and qu Uty a ura c 
of the as~builts until thi quotation letter is 'gned and returned to us with proper payment . 

Please check our website. www.clayutiJity.org, for supporting documentation and templates. 

If you have any q_uestions, please feel free to cont.act me by phone at (904) 21 3-2410 or via e-mail at 
drawlin @clayutdi . rg. 

1inc rely 
LAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 

David Rawlins 
Service Availability Manager 

cc: Summer Berndt. CCUA 
ETM, Inc. 
CCUA Job File 

The above referenced terms and conditions are hereby 
accepted: 

(Contra tor Company Nam ) 

By: ___ ___,,.,......____,.~t-------
(Sign ture) 

Print Name: ______ __ __ _ 

Date: ________ ___ _ _ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Todd Moseley 
Armstrong CDD 

Director of Operations
 Evergreen Lifestyles Management 

ARMSTRONG CDD
July 2020 - Manager’s Report 



DISTRIBUTION LIST 

ADMINISTRATION 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECT UPDATES: 

PROPOSALS 

•

MAINTENANCE PROJECTS COMPLETED 
• Fire pit signage was installed - includes usage directions

• Replace fire pit timer switch

• Replaced fire pit post

• Installed new emergency shut of switch & casing

• Rear maintenance gate at back of pool deck & pool pump house gate
secured with combination pad lock

• Confirmed A/C in restroom and office side of building officially does
not leak any longer and stays correct temperature.

• Completed installing all hydraulic hinges to each amenity access point

i l i h h  f

Armstrong CDD 

Jim Perry

Sarah Warren

Scott Wild

Amenity Rentals Requested This Month

Future proposal for repair or replacement of covered patio ceiling fans.

Board of Directors 

District Manager 

District Attorney 

District Engineer 

*CDD Violations: Landscaping upkeep. Parking regularly on the street. 

Additional Access Cards Given Out This Month: 

Replacement Access Cards Given Out This Month: 

Replacement Mailbox Keys Given Out This Month: 

Via E-mail 

Via E-mail 

Via E-mail 

Via E-mail 

Staff continues to add new residents to community website, e-mail list, and access control software . 

Staff continues to provide new owners with mailbox keys and community welcome packets . 

0 

0 

0 

0 



MAINTENANCE PROJECTS IN PROCESS OF BEING COMPLETED 

• Fire pit post stating to match surrounding color scheme.

• Playground swing mulch fill-in

• Flag replacement at roundabout of amenity center

• Plant beds for new signage at entrance

SCHEDULED EVENTS 

• Continuation of some virtual events and activities

• Continuing to monitor COVID-19 and event progress that 
promotes social distancing. Reviewing Lifestyles survey 
that was sent to community for future Lifestyles planning.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



ASSETS: 

Cash 

Investments: 
Series 2017 A 

Reserve 
Revenue 
Acquisition/Construction 

Series 20178 
Reserve 
Revenue 
Interest 
Prepayment 
Acquisition/Construction 

Series 2019 
Reserve 
Revenue 
Acquisition/Construction 

Due from General Fund 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Debt Service 

FUND BALANCES: 

Restricted for Debt Service 
Restricted for Tynes Blvd 
Restricted for Capital Projects 
Unassigned 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

May 31, 2020 

Governmental Fund Ty:ges 
Debt 

General Service 

$81,474 

$265,819 
$171,154 

$15,889 
$3 
$0 

$96 

$433,600 
$145,233 

$0 

$81,474 $1,031,793 

$35,430 
$0 

$1,031,793 

$46,044 

$81,474 $1,031,793 

Page 1 

Totals 
Capital (Memorandum Only) 
Projects 2020 

$81,474 

$265,819 
$171,154 

$17,295 $17,295 

$15,889 
$3 
$0 

$96 
$15 $15 

$433,600 
$145,233 

$91,414 $91,414 
$0 

$108,724 $1,221,992 

$35,430 
$0 

$1,031,793 
$0 $0 

$108,724 $108,724 
$46,044 

$108,724 $1,221,992 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended May 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/20 THRU 05/31/20 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Net $139,000 $139,000 $138,385 ($615) 
Developer Subsidy - Net $36,800 $27,600 $27,600 $0 
Developer Contributions $263,553 $90,157 $90,157 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES $439,353 $256,757 $256,141 ($615) 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative 
Supervisors Fees $9,600 $6,400 $5,200 $1,200 
FICA Expense $734 $490 $398 $92 
Engineering Fees $10,000 $6,667 $4,955 $1,712 
Arbitrage $600 $0 $0 $0 
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 
Dissemination Agent $3,500 $2,333 $4,083 ($1,750) 
Attorney Fees $30,000 $20,000 $8,812 $11,188 
Annual Audit $4,200 $4,200 $4,000 $200 

Trustee Fees $3,717 $3,717 $3,717 $0 
Management Fees $45,000 $30,000 $30,000 $0 
Computer Time $1,500 $1,000 $1,000 $0 
Telephone $300 $200 $97 $103 
Postage $300 $200 $136 $64 
Insurance $6,050 $6,050 $6,050 $0 
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,333 $851 $482 
Legal Advertising $2,000 $1,333 $1,183 $151 
Other Current Charges $500 $333 $340 ($7) 
Website Admin $1,000 $667 $667 $0 
Property Taxes $1,200 $800 $0 $800 
Office Supplies $150 $100 $43 $58 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

Total Administrative $127,527 $90,999 $76,706 $14,292 

Field 
Utilities $60,000 $40,000 $17,615 $22,385 
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $3,333 $14,265 ($10,932) 
Landscape $52,365 $34,910 $30,546 $4,364 
Landscape - Contingency $5,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333 
Lake Maintenance $12,000 $8,000 $6,485 $1,515 
Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $6,667 $4,329 $2,338 

Total Field $144,365 $96,243 $73,240 $23,004 

Page 2 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended May 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/20 THRU 05/31/20 VARIANCE 

Amenity Center 
Insurance $19,974 $19,974 $20,590 ($616) 
Phone/lnterneVCable $5,000 $3,333 $1,323 $2,011 

Electric $20,000 $13,333 $6,972 $6,361 
Water/Irrigation $15,000 $10,000 $4,338 $5,662 

Gas $200 $133 $536 ($403) 
Refuse Service $2,500 $1,667 $1,251 $416 
Security Monitoring $600 $400 $5,175 ($4,775) 
Access Cards $2,500 $1,667 $439 $1,228 
Field MgmVAdmin $15,000 $10,000 $0 $10,000 
Amenity Landscaping $30,631 $20,421 $17,868 $2,553 
Fitness Equipment Lease (Sofitco) $23,196 $15,464 $11,322 $4,142 
Janitorial $7,000 $4,667 $11,385 ($6,718) 
Janitorial Supplies $3,450 $2,300 $2,174 $126 
Facility Maintenance $7,500 $5,000 $0 $5,000 
Pool Maintenance $0 $0 $6,353 ($6,353) 
Repairs & Maintenance $4,310 $2,873 $0 $2,873 
Special Events $5,000 $3,333 $1,442 $1,891 
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $1,500 $2,245 ($745) 
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $600 $190 $410 
Office Supplies $1,500 $1,000 $0 $1,000 
ASCAP/BMI License Fees $500 $333 $0 $333 
Pest Control $1,200 $800 $180 $620 

Total Amenity Center $167,461 $118,799 $93,782 $25,016 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $439,353 $306,041 $243,728 $62,312 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 ($49,284) $12,413 $61,697 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 ($49,284) $12,413 $61,697 

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $33,632 

Fund Blance - Ending $0 $46,044 

Page 3 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended May 31, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Series 2017 A 
Assessments - Series 2017B 
Interest Income 
Direct Assessments 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2017 A 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Principal Expense -11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

Series 2017B 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Special Call - 11 /1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) 

Net change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$265,819 
$50,663 

$0 
$0 

$316,481 

$98,975 
$65,000 
$97,797 

$25,331 
$0 

$25,331 

$312,435 

$4,047 

$0 

$0 

$4,047 

$189,082 

$193,128 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 05/31/20 

Page4 

$265,819 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$265,819 

$98,975 
$65,000 
$97,797 

$25,331 
$0 
$0 

$287,103 

($21,285) 

$0 

$0 

($21,285) 

ACTUAL 
THRU 05/31/20 

$264,634 
$0 

$507 
$10,327 

$275,468 

$98,975 
$65,000 
$97,797 

$20,606 
$785,000 

$0 

$1,067,378 

($791,910) 

($239) 

($239) 

($792,149) 

$1,245,109 

$452,960 

VARIANCE 

($1,184) 
$0 

$507 
$10,327 

$9,649 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$4,725 
($785,000) 

$0 

($780,275) 

($770,625) 

($239) 

($239) 

($770,864) 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended May 31, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2019 
Interest Expense -1111 
Principal Expense - 5/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

Bond Proceeds 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(UsesJ 

Net change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

PROPOSED 
BUDGET 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$152,851 

$152,851 

($152,851) 

$731,257 

$731,257 

$578,406 

$0 

$578,406 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 05/31120 

Page 5 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$152,851 

$152,851 

($152,851) 

$731,257 

$731,257 

$578,406 

ACTUAL 
THRU 05/31/20 

$0 
$427 

$427 

$0 
$0 

$152,851 

$152,851 

($152,424) 

$731,257 

$731,257 

$578,833 

$0 

$578,833 

VARIANCE 

$0 
$427 

$427 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$427 

$0 

$0 

$427 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Developer Contributions 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS - TYNES BLVD PROJECT 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended May 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 05/31/20 THRU 05/31/20 

$0 $0 $474,266 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $474,266 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative 
Other Current Charges $0 $0 $927 

Capital Outlay 
Improvements $0 $0 $474,266 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $475,193 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($927) 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) $0 $0 $608,876 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $608,876 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 $607,949 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 ($607,949) 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $0 

Page 6 

VARIANCE 

$474,266 

$474,266 

($927) 

($474,266) 

($475,193) 

($927) 

$608,876 

$608,876 

$607,949 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Developer Deficit Funding 
Prepaid CEC Fees 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended May 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 05/31/20 THRU 05/31/20 

$0 $0 $21 
$0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $21 

EXPENDITURES: 

Improvements - A $0 $0 $0 
Improvements - B $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $21 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) $0 $0 $239 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $239 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 $260 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $17,050 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $17,310 

Page 7 

VARIANCE 

$21 
$0 
$0 

$21 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$21 

$239 

$239 

$260 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended May 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 05/31/20 THRU 05/31/20 

$0 $0 $1,401 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,401 

EXPENDITURES: 

Improvements $0 $0 $5,672,545 

Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $397,308 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $6,069,853 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($6,068,452) 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $6,768,743 
lnterfund Transfer Out $0 $0 ($608,876) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $6,159,867 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 $91,414 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $0 

FUND BALANCE- Ending $0 $91,414 

Pages 

VARIANCE 

$1,401 

$1,401 

($5,672,545) 
($397,308) 

($6,069,853) 

($6,068,452) 

$6,768,743 
($608,876) 

$6,159,867 

$91,414 



I. 

II. 

Ill. 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 1-A 
Term 1 
Term2 
Term3 
Term4 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 
Less: 
Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 1-B 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 
Less: 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 2 
Term 1 
Term2 
Term3 
Term 4 

Bonds outstanding -10/31/19 
Less: 
Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Long Term Debt 

$355,000.00 
$430,000.00 
$665,000.00 

$2,585,000.00 
$4,035,000.00 

11/1/19 

Series 2017 A Special Assessment Bonds 
$4,035,000 

Maturity Date 
11/1/23 
11/1/28 
11/1/34 
11/1/48 

$4,035,000 
($65,000) 

$3,970,000 

$265,819 
$265,819 

Interest Rate 
3.625% 
4.500% 
5.000% 
5.125% 

Series 2017B Special Assessment Bonds 
$2,890,000 

$2,890,000.00 11/1/29 5.250% 

$2,890,000 
11/1/18 ($365,000) 

2/1/19 ($185,000) 
5/1/19 ($1,375,000) 
8/1/19 ($180,000) 

1111119 ____ ----11$;c7cs8,e5s,,0cs0"0LI 

$590,000.00 
$1,045,000.00 
$2,365,000.00 
$3,500,000.00 
$7,500,000.00 

11/1/19 

Lesser of: 

$0 

$0 
$15,889 

(i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(ii) 125% of Average Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(iii) 10% of Original proceeds 

Series 2019A Special Assessment Bonds (Area 2) 
$7,500,000 

Maturity Date 
11/1/24 
11/1/30 
11/1/40 
11/1/50 

$7,500,000 
$0 

$7,500,000 

$433,600 
$433,600 

Interest Rate 
3.125% 
3.550% 
4.000% 
4.100% 

(i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(ii) 50% of MADS upon satisfaction of Reserve Acct Release Conditions 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Series 2017A/B Special Assessment Revenue Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through May 31. 2020 
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2017 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned on Series 2017 
Developer Contributions 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: 

Trans fer from Debt Service 

Prepaid CEC Fees 

Cost of Issuance 
Roadway Improvements 
Utilities 
Stormwater Management System 
Amenity Area & Neighborhood Parks 
Contingency 
Professional Fees 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at May 31. 2020 

2. Funds Available For Construction at May 31, 2020 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at May 31, 2020 

Contracts in place at May 31, 2020 

3. Investments • US Bank 

May 31, 2020 
Construction Fund: 

Iw 
Overnight 

Yield 

$17,310.13 

Due Maturity 

$6,111,819.56 

$9,416.61 
$2,606.577.92 

$1,203.26 

$81,232.20 

($409,225.50) 
($1,745,453.37) 
($2,181,215.35) 
($1,370,377.54) 
($2,457,555.82) 

($68,494.30) 
($560,617.54) 

$17,310.13 

Principal 
$17,310.13 

Due from Developer $0. 00 
ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions $0.00 --------

$17,310. 13 

Page 1 



.~l :lllummlP 
COi i 1G;,;, R<Ml<n 
COl : IHB<l'.la,Em 

-:-1-...... ~:i-w"'!":·· 
:l.lridE<vd ... Oiscari 
:0iy1ss..,Dis<<U"il 

1 : U&'t6 :JR Da;i,. Cm<fruclm 

Annstrong Community Development District 
Series 2017 

Al,(()IJNTOf 
REQUISlllOff 

""'" w.sxi.oo 

""'" $15;00100 

oo, 
$5,275.00 

W,!m,00 

$5,2!ll,!l:l 
$15,000.00 

~,~i;:JQ ...••.••• $45,(IXI.OO 
l,40,00lOO W,000.00 

$17,40000 $17 400.00 

•• • J,55.00lOO $$.01.XlJD 
$1,w:1.00 $1.2'0,00 

$131\5'.UOO $13'1,!m,OO 
$9l,tffl.00 $SlCW.OO 

$278,W.66 

Fired Assets lrlm.i Rims 

$278,449.66 $187245.5:1 
___ $00.COl!,81'.1 

$97731_7( $55,168.22 

~.S.....-ord 
RwseF..,"i.ies 

$0.00 : $111,IDUG : 

543.521 

so.oo: 

GfmWEng 
S,IH..-

sw.ooaoo: 

••• $18,315.00 
1345:751.13 ___ $32.T.14.16 ••••••• s135,12u;o: _S127.89546i ~l?Q~ 
':::: _____ t15;1M.94_ ... $ll8Qt37; S21\'l,100.11.1· ______ Sl,876.67 ____ s1om.12,_;--~-,.-~~.+,---+----+--~e---e--~ 

i_s1u1s.oo: 

$:/9,!25.85 $29,125.851 •· ···--~ 

'''"=""Cl-----1 •••• S701585.42,_ ___ _, ___ S7U7,$5.42 _ ••• '51,36146. 
rn:i.aoo.oo $273.69000 tm,000.00 

~JJs:74 ••• $33.$7.71 $362,705.69: $162.992.14,' ___ _, 

•• $353.400.:JO ~.. t264,74l41 : ••• S56:lQOO ••• $32.3'.ll.25: 

$:m,7!16.76 .. $5ll;796.76 ... $154.551.42_ 
$11,-440.00 11,,-440.00 

··ih .. i;~~ ::::.~m"---~---,'tl:~ ·----+-~J:: 
16 : 7113'18 iJRoa,,i,.ea..b-u:tm $354,226.41 $354,226.41 $147,7:JG.14 

--~·-+ -~::~::-f=~~ 
\9 712.VH :Basnn&D= : 

.. ici · 1121118 • :v-.:ru1 Cmstm:1"'1 : 
21 1'21/ts :v-.:ru1crre1ru:1m : 

-·~·+··~~~: t~=&n-
•• -!<'1116 :Eilin!&Asscc 

!V211'1S :G.,..lriE . 
!V211'18 :Eilnl&Asste 

.. ~ .. ~. ·!::!. t:':.s=-"" 
.. ~ • 
" 

..!!'1'£1'.1~ .:Etlaoo&Assa: 
!1'21118 :tt-.Erl) 
wm1a :vlllle=J.rt Cmmri:n : 

$5.76.1.51 
$100,!Bi.74 
t2t363.7:l ... ~. 
~~.~ 

$220,611l05 

••••• g2,lil00 ·~.,,. 
3~.114. 

$!61,074.5.1 

~!:'\l ... 
$6.111/.611 

$5.76181 
$100,556.74 
m,:mn 
"'m• 
~~.'t2a 

$220,6Ulll5 $176,IDIY 
$?.240,00 
sfciiiiil .., . 
$?.!ll9.M 

$161,(I/(5.1 $91,401.6.5 

•••• $260.00. .. .• 
$8,107.68 

•·~··1. 1:~~~=?~ ······+ ········· ~::1------il-~m:}t 

•••• $.'91,00l,25: •••• ~9)).5.74: 

$192.:»S.36: $13,661.66: 

$2(3,173: 
$45,8Sll9: 

t2M20.1i: $\5,!115.61: 

Ml tl/2Ui6 :mo.,,i.co.,,tru:1.., ••••• s1:t1,6ll.='s' 1-----'·· srn,336.51 ..... JJ~,~="+------+-"su:n54: 
35 ' 11~18 ;Besta,,&LJ.<,,s $4,400.00 $4,-400.00 

36: 121:Y\8 lSthera"Cnnu:l<ll us234.oo $45,lMOO 

-·~··~ . 1:11:1~ ·+~=&E~ ri,~.~ ri'.~~ 
•• ~ 1116'19 :Baslun&tu,,s $3,93Z70 $3,93270 

40 : 1111i119 •• :mo.,,i.Coo,truci<ll S!~,1.1!:!~ ••• wfiii98 . ... Jm,111.96 

U\432.13 

68,11J7,6'1 

s1 moo 

JH.: .!l.t~J~. LJ!ID..,i,Coo,truci<l) ••••••• $46,,ooo.11,_ ___ _, $4&000.11 • $141.541.IJ7 •• $226,\00.29• $t07.01l13t ••••••• $4,515.62 

43 • ·*:~t· ·rt!:~: ,:.::1----➔--i:~;: .... $3).27261. 
I 

44 .. ~);i'.!~ .:»-iE~ ~,~,!:'\l ..... $8,289.00 

::ri•-~}!•:.\"DavisC<WllCl<ll $16,254.16 ••• $16,254.18 

::~:: ·-=::. t~=~~•,---"~::E-i ---~:::: $5.843.00 

•• ~ Y.'1/19 :8as1Jarn&Ltcas ~J.~)? $4,796.10 
.. ~ ji)!{~ lJRD,r;i,C«tib-Id<ll •••••••• J00.4411.J> •• $!1\ffi.i. 

51 T Y.'1119 :tt-.E . $1,400.00 $1,450.00 
$3.m.:1>1-----+--SM.201.at_: 

$1112.156.$ 
$16,254.18 

$316,000.57 

··:·+··::::·+:::.~-~ ···f 
$2'25.465.41,_ ___ 4 .. $Zl5.4115:41,-__ --i----+----~-~465.41 

14600 $-4fi00 

54 : 3121/19 :Geyn,l~J"""' 
S6 • :r.11119 :easlun&Ltcas 
56 l ~19 :Basharn&IJ.<,,s 

!te::,01.~:c:1-----1---!:t~~i· 
$4,965.110 $4,005.40 

·-~··+ ·~::l~:~c:..,... ······:i:::::1----->-i::~ 
·-~·:·~::••;:::;~•-~--,."::~•-----l-,_c~:· 

61 : 5'1:ir1s :o8Shim&UC85 $4.JOO.oo $4li!l.oo 

··~··+ ·t}1i~ +:~• :::: ::t~ ...... $9,ZD52 

84 : 5'13'19 .jS<hera"Ccnstru:lffl $534,81184 $.534.ll7l84 
.. 65 .. ! .. :frii9 1Eilinl&A5'te ••••••••• $3'.'5.00 $115:00 

GB: li/2Cl'l9 :s,,,~&i.J.<,,s $393.1.20 $.l;S3920 

··~··+ ·tlm··+t~c~... :::: =~~~!t-----i-----+-~sg:urn:. 

" 
:~:: ::t~ m-ii~,_ ___ _, ::: 

11 7124'19 :.-,e -,... Wll.OO ~oo 

--~+-;~:::r~;::s,c--c.,-~-"""'s:::!:: ~:~!: 
74 112'1!9 :.1-o,,.;. i;;,~Ul',_ ___ --1e-~55.m_12 

.. is'T.W21119_ rn-.Erqr,,rlng .~!:1:l ·~~: 

.. 7e··: &'21119 :e......,&UC85 $Ui0440 $1,004.40 

$3tfl,ll9.47 

$69,S/2.'12 

$4!117'24.78 

$269.74161 

S49761.92 

$327,W9.16 

•••••• $5,is1.n 

$141!,W2.521 ___ _, ____ j- __ ~~-'$148,W2.52 
$25.34-1.44 .$'lS344.44 
$23,190.73 $23,19073 

$) •• ~~-

~,~e' ---l-~""·=-•~, --l---+--+----' 
$43200l 

s1;ii.~.: 
$5.76181: 

.. ~!~,556.74: 

$3,54.102: ··~ 

$4.400.00: 

$J.9ll.70' 

~791l.\0l 

$1,400.00: 

s~._:l.l\~~+•----a,c,.~~;; 

~~-

tu.:Ri.00: 

$900.00: 

$1,000,00: 
$400.00: 

$3.9:tl.20 

... nm.20 

•• $280.00: ___ ,_ __ ,_ __ -< 

$,l.l,004!.Kl 

.......... i .. '?,C00.00 
$1,2115.!.Kl; 

$445.00: 

••• $1,!0000~ 

Gt.nHda' $a.N.l,9ll.41 $400,2Zi50 68,38.l71l68 $1.745.453.31 S:,.!61,215351 $1,370,377.54 $2.451.555.62 $68,,IBU) $79,100.751 $202.477.88 $49,839.:3:i ss.na,ool S12.f:OO.OO $\10.255.76 $101,253.931 

Page 2 



SUMMARY: 

BONO PROCEED$ 
DEVELOPER CONTR!BI.ITIONS 
INTREC'DTOOATE 
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE 
PRl:'PAID GE.C FEES 
IESS: REQ. PAID 
BAU\NCE 

RECONCILIATION 
TRUST STATEMENT 
0/SREQ. 

ADJ BAU\NCE 
DEVElOPER CONTRIBUTIONS RECV 

VARIANCE 

0....0j>O< Conl,ibutiOll<: 
212V19 $186,863.26 
:>Jl!Y19 $258,768.58 
4'Zl/1S $224,376.94 
~!3119 $337,241.90 
6119119 $216.938.82 
7!24119 $396.91a.02 
811~19 $210.143.92 
!1'11119 $7,561.10 

$Z006,517.92 l1.82ll,a13.54 

Armstrong Community Development District 
Series 2017 

INTREC'O "' 1,6,111,819.!l:i OcM7 .... ''"' ,,. 
$2,W,,577.!ii Nct,t-17 ,.,. .... "' $9,416.00 _,, 

""" $:Ill.114 "" $1,200.26 -· "'" ..,. . ., 
$81,232.20 f,h.\8 "'"' $319.09 "" ($11,Jm,9:ll ◄ I) M.r-16 ... '"'" "" $17,310.13 AJJ"·18 '""' """ $0.01 

M"f-18 """ .,.. 0000 
Jm.18 ""-" """ $17,310.13 Jd-18 ... $164,94 

•-• A~18 "'"' 1180.6\ 
$17,310.13 ... $14691 

Pref>•" CEC: foes: 

S16,826.67 

$23,7Sij,.3 

540,616.10 

$61,232.20 

S,p-18 
0000 ><m• $3,419.71 m.90 I Tianolorln 

(:50.00J ~-• $17S.10 $121.93 
Ni,,,18 $!5112 $105.65 

0"'·18 $13S,72 "'" ,, .. 
$73.841l.W Jon-19 $123.8:1 $84.47 $100,9'3 

$\Ii,675.16 FlD"19 ... $:0.15 1100.9.'l 

$166.73.1.~ Ma--19 •• 115.36 ... 
1™,209.64 Air·19 •• "" 1109,$3 

$157.003.62 ..,_,. $1UO "" $100,l:l 
J..,.19 $!U1 •• ... 
~ .. 1\.67 11.32 "'" ·~· "" •-• .,. 
see:19 •• •• m• 

$ffl,7Ml:l ..... """ ..,. 
Ocl-19 19.2& •• "'" 

Page 3 



Tax Roll 

Date Gross Tax Commissions 
Received Received 

11/13/19 $ $ $ 
11/21/19 $ 70,204.08 $ 1,347.92 $ 
12/11/19 $ 351,703.86 $ 6,752.72 $ 
12/17/19 $ 2,375.10 $ 45.60 $ 

2/24/20 $ 1,862.19 $ 36.13 $ 
4/16/20 $ 2,125.57 $ 42.51 

$ 428,270.80 $ 8,224.88 $ 

Direct Billed 
Invoiced 

Owner Due Date O&M 
GVLLC 12/1/19 $ 18,400.00 $ 
GVLLC 2/1/20 $ 9,200.00 $ 
GVLLC 5/1/20 $ 9,200.00 $ 

$ 36,800.00 $ 

Armstrong CDD 
Special Assessment Receipts 

Fiscal Year Ending September30, 2020 

Discounts 

$ 
2,808.23 $ 

14,067.71 $ 
95.00 $ 
55.87 $ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

17,026.81 $ 

$ 139,000.00 $ 
$ 147,872.34 $ 

Net Amount General Fund 
Received 34.34% 

$ 
66,047.93 $ 

330,883.43 $ 
2,234.50 $ 
1,770.19 $ 
2,083.06 $ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

403,019.11 $ 

$ 
22,678.87 $ 

113,615.42 $ 
767.26 $ 
607.83 $ 
715.26 $ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

138,384.64 $ 

2017A 
265,811.23 $ 
282,777.90 $ 

Debt Svc Fund 
65.66% 

$ 
43,369.06 $ 

217,266.01 $ 
1,467.24 $ 
1,162.36 $ 
1,367.80 $ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

264,634.47 $ 

Transfer to Trustee: 001.300.20100.10000 V#14 

Paid 
O&M 

18,400.00 
9,200.00 

-
27,600.00 

Date 
Paid 

10/30/19 
217/20 

12/23/19 $ 

12/23/19 $ 

1/17/20 $ 

4/28/20 $ 

$ 

Balance due to OS · $ 

136,294.29 163 

124,342.78 171 

1,467.24 173 

2,530.16 237 

264,634.47 

o.Cio 

404,811.23 NET 
430,650.24 GROSS 

Total 
100% 

66,047.93 
330,883.43 

2,234.50 
1,770.19 
2,083.06 

403,019.11 

100% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Fund 

Summary of Invoices 
July 9, 2020 

Date Check No.s 

General Fund 5/1-5/31 241-254 

!Total Invoices for Approval 

Amount 

$ 23,007.67 

$ 23,007.67 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2020 - 05/31/2020 *** ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

RUN 6/24/20 PAGE 1 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ......•• EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/13/20 00031 

5/13/20 00016 

4/27/20 471088 202004 330-57200-46700 
APR 20 - PEST CONTROL 

4/30/20 APR 20 
APR 20 

4/30/20 APR 20 
APR 20 

APEX PEST CONTROL, INC. 

202004 320-53800-43100 
- WATER 

202004 330-57200-43100 
- WATER 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - -

5/13/20 00001 

5/13/20 00003 

5/01/2054 202005 310-51300-34000 
MAY 20 - MGMT FEES 

5/01/2054 202005 310-51300-49500 
MAY 20 - WEBSITE ADMIN 

5/01/2054 202005 310-51300-35100 
MAY 20 - IT 

5/01/2054 202005 310-51300-31300 
MAY 20 - DISSEMINATION 

5/01/2054 202005 310-51300-51000 
MAY 20 - SUPPLIES 

5/01/2054 202005 310-51300-42000 
MAY 20 - POSTAGE 

5/01/2054 202005 310-51300-42500 
MAY 20 - COPIES 

GMS, LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - -

3/31/20 114492 202003 310-51300-31500 
MAR 20 - GENERAL COUNSEL 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5/13/20 00018 4/01/20 0617684 202004 330-57200-44000 
APR 20 - EQUIPMENT LEASE 

MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5/13/20 00019 

5/13/20 00028 

5/13/20 00027 

5/01/20 3591B 202005 320-53800-46800 
MAY 2 0 - LAKE MAINTENANCE 

SITEX AQUATICS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4/01/20 1837 202004 330-57200-46300 
APR 2 0 - CLEANING 

SUMMIT FACILITY ENTERPRISES I, INC. 

5/05/20 22100762 202004 330-57200-43200 
APR 20 - GAS 

TECO 

ARMS ARMSTRONG PPOWERS 

STATUS AMOUNT .•.. CHECK .•... 
AMOUNT # 

* 45.00 

45.00 000241 
- - - - - - - - - -

* 1,705.22 

* 547.62 

2,252.84 000242 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 3,750.00 

* 83.33 

* 125.00 

* 583.33 

* .03 

* .so 

* .30 

4,542.49 000243 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
* 1,183.50 

1,183.50 000244 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 1,415.21 

1,415.21 000245 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 780.00 

780.00 000246 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 1,039.20 

1,039.20 000247 
- - - - - - - - - -

* 36.92 

36. 92 000248 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 6/24/20 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2020 - 05/31/2020 *** ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

CHECK VEND# ... ,.INVOICE .....••. EXPENSED TO .. , VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/20/20 00024 

5/20/20 00100 

5/20/20 00007 

5/20/20 00013 

5/20/20 00018 

5/20/20 00034 

5/07/20 30020859 202005 330-57200-41500 
MAY 20 - INTERNET 

AT&T 

5/12/20 9054872 202004 320-53800-43000 
3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRR 

5/12/20 9082120 202004 330-57200-43000 
3645 ROYAL PINES #AMENITY 

5/12/20 9082351 202004 320-53800-43000 
705 TYNES BLVD IRR 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 

5/04/20 311620 202005 310-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

CLAY TODAY 

5/08/20 19493 202005 310-51300-32200 
AUDIT FYE 9/30/19 

GRAU AND ASSOCIATES 

5/01/20 0617726 202005 330-57200-44000 
MAY 20 - FITNESS EQ LEASE 

MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 

5/15/20 1001 202005 330-57200-34500 
30 DAYS GUARD SERVICE 

BUSINESS INVESTMENT HOLDINGS 

ARMS ARMSTRONG 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

PPOWERS 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

177.30 

177.30 000249 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

34.00 

777.00 

27.00 

838.00 000250 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

107.00 

107.00 000251 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4,000.00 

4,000.00 000252 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,415.21 

1,415.21 000253 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5,175.00 

23,007.67 

23,007.67 

5,175.00 000254 



Friday, May 8, 2020 at 4:17:10 PM Eastern Daylight Time 

Subject: Apex Pest Control Statement 

Date: 

From: 

Friday, May 8, 2020 at 4:11:13 PM Eastern Daylight Time 

Apex Pest Control 

To: Patti Powers 

Attachments: Statement_20200508.pdf 

··---- ... ······-·' 
Apex Pest Control 

1180 US Highway 1, STE 105 

Rockledge, Fl 32955 

1-800-929-2847 

i·'~i~~,A~<¥t«~1~fti®~#,ci~;: 
!Account#: 155407 

!Grey Hawk Community 
' . i 1090'0akleaf Plantation Pkwy 
I . 
{ Orange Park, FL32065 

For service at 3645 Royal Pines Dr Nliddleburg, FL 32068 

412712020 
Pest _control - Monthly 
Service 

471088 $0.00 $45.00 $0.00 11 $0,00 $45.00 

!!PLEASE REMIT: $4s.ooll 

Click here to log on to your atcount to review history, managg_v.our grofile and review services 

Page 1 of 1 



Armstrong 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account ti Service Address Apr-20 
00567729 3518 Royal Pines Dr Reclaimed $ 423.71 
00568411 3682 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation $ 355.56 
00574046 3645 Royal Pines Dr Pool $ 268.08 
00574047 3645 Royal Pines Dr Clubhouse $ 279.54 
00574048 3645 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation $ 449.45 
00577060 875 Tynes Blvd $ 41.04 
00577061 705 Tynes Blvd $ 435.46 

$ 2,252.84 
Vendor t/16 

001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,705.22 
001.330.57200.43100 $ 547.62 

$ 2,252.84 



Armstrong 
Utility Schedule 

ClavCountv Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address Apr-20 
00567729 3518 Royal Pines Dr Reclaimed $ 423.71 
00568411 3682 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation $ 355.56 
00574046 3645 Royal Pines Dr Pool $ 268.08 
00574047 3645 Royal Pines Dr Clubhouse $ 279.54 
00574048 3645 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation $ 449.45 
00577060 875 Tynes Blvd $ 41.04 
00577061 705 Tynes Blvd $ 435.46 

$ 2,252.84 
Vendor#16 
001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,705.22 
001.330.57200.43100 $ 547.62 

$ 2,252.84 



317(, Old Jo;:n.frings T{-o:.•J, ~v!:kldtebsrg, F\-,~+.-,b .. i2G(g 
:P!e.,t.:;e Yisi\. Wi r:a r.ht v,;,,.:h H ,,,.,,,,.,:,,·.dr_ystiH:;y;or;.:, 

:_.Jo~,,.s: i\·r(wd:ty ·· F.rict..s.y_, ,Sarn-.Spu:: Phon~: Y.t>'.;:-272-5:S:-9') 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COD Bill Date: 05/06/2020 Customer#: oosnoso 
Route #; MC05560359 Service Address: 875 Tynes Blvd 

Mete( Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/20 to 06/04120 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tiar4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budge!$ are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
member's bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 

~~~~%~?t¾k~~~~~i~~~~t,:iir~~4~i". '!t~~ i:?~'-t~~~~«f:&·~~ · --hetp-oarcastomt:lrs-in•· rre-e&:----·· ··---
Base Charges {Prepaid) $0.00 

.. 
Consumption Charges o.o X 

~~ 
Meter eter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

86278202 1 05/04/20 33 1793 

8ase Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1.0 X 

Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Lato Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please ;eturn this portion with payment 

C\4\.t County UU!ity i\Lithority 
3176 ~)!d .Jsnrings Pooc.' 
rv::ddlGb',Ji'9, Flc:ida 32068 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

1 

$40.25 
$0.79 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$41.04 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$41.04 

ARMSTRONG COD Customer #:005n060 

Route #:MC05560359 

Route Group:26 
875 Tynes Blvd 

63131 MB 0.436 18-18 

ll'lhlllll 1•h1111flll,l'lllllllulpjl!l•l.l,l,lllllll•ll'dl1I 
ARMSTRONG CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 ~ 

Please pay $41.04 by 5/27/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $124.93 was posted to your account on 
04/15/2020. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable} 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

11h•111111111ll11h•11•1111•h•1•h•1•l•l• .. 11 .. 111111•1••d•lu 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORrrY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/06/20 
$41.04 

05/27/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$41.04 

CCUA-1170-4 
1110.$'&'2020006313 

00577060 0 MC□ 55b□359 □□□□□□ 41□ 4 □□□O□□□ □5272□2 □ □ □ 



Jl.2.tN§r ct1~(S Su.,!.: 
\,1Vhe1 retLu-ning your payrncnt by ;naii, please return the 
!m.r1er porUon 'Witt1 ycur rernltt.ance. ir:ctud-s yout customer 
nurnter on your Ct""!e:;k O'.' otr,er correspon~ence. Do not 
rr.a\! cash. Vl!hen pay,ng ycJr bW in person1 piease bring 
the entrs bH! iJv\U1 you. Tne upper pcrtlcn wlH be starnped 
11pa!fY tG serve as yot;r receipt. 

Aa<OUT fJEiPOSiTSi 

Deposits c.re necessa:--y to protec~ paying customers from 
' d' .. . ~ . - .. 1osses cause ny 1ri0se wnc . ..,e n.rn: pay. ueposns earn 
interest annuaHy. CLstomers wtth deposits on file wrn 
rect.+1e interest credits on the bm received after the:r 12 
monit1 anniversary date ar:d each year t!1ereafter during 
that same ~eriod. 

Pavments are due upon receipt. Any previous batance 
beyond the due datefort';at billing period is pas·t due and 
sub_ject to d!sconnectcn. C:1storr,ers may t:s tJ1arged g 

late cf1arge for past due payments. 

S;;."IWCiE C&rnag;; 
A charge 7or additional servlcas related to YOL'.f account 
suet; as ir.it!a! connectior, of serviceJ reconnect/DE afler 
Ta!;ure to ';;8.'f pre:1tse visit, afie: hours premlse visit 
return che::k charge: v!clatii)n of reconnection) etc. 0.ay 
2pply. 

TtUt: 
Some municlpa!lt1es :evy a tax on serv!:,es you use. it is 
coliected by your utility and remntect to t~s mu;ric;pality. 

AECUT lzMPLOY~!ES: 

Company policy prohibits field personnel from coHecting 
cash. AH tie/d empioyees are in ::o:npagy uniform and 
carry !dentffication cards. 

If ycur seri:1lce is inte~rupted) piease call the telephone 
number :lstsd on the tror.t of your blt Please remember 
that durlng severe weather sen.dee interruptiori may be 
iN\despread, thts delaying the repair of servlce. 

AccoUNT 9Nl'0Rfc1.IJ.'ff0il CHANGES: 

Ptease-rwte \.Me cannot change "!:l1e nama or mai!in9 
address on this account without p:-uper documentation. 
!f the actuai name or mailing address on yuur accourt is 
inccrrect1 please vlsit us on the web at \J"iJWw.ctayutillty. 
org. if ye,u do not havs web access= yc1 may ca!i our 
ton ·f;es number a:: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct 
blnlng {mailing) acldrsss on your acccunt wm help ensure 
proper delivery of your biii. CGUft. will not be responsible 
·for returned mail or disconnectiori of ser,ice due to non
payment of your accorn1t should you not receive a bBL 
if there is a discrepancy in your servics address, CCU/i. 
bWfr.Q staff wiil have to verfT)r your correct address with 
the County before any change is made. 

ht:ps:/iwri:'W.clayutiHty.org/ccr 

Please include any rn~iiing address changes on a separate 
er1c!osu1·~ affld return \i'\Jith your bill stub and payn1ent 

...... .,,.,.;.,. ll~ '>'t ~·"'""13 ... i.<>vntii1h,.-l"'l"i!i 
~!.i: WI .:~U .. -~ ¥;:~oh ..i't'l W~llH~i:CV!l~ "J M~,.;;fp1.Jl:i.'iJfl: ::Ne. 

lUi payrnents are automatically processed, 
Noting changes on this bi!i stub tNiU not ens1n·e 

proper changes are made to your atco1.u1t 



3 l 76 (Hd J\.!na;_::g:, HrJ,d, ,",/itd,:.ii:::bu.r_;, I-'b.i·id,,; J.2.06g 
J?k,1:;~: vj.:-,}\ s.1-.s nn J1e:: ,,,,;;-b ;_1}. s,~,,,y,v.,+.,y;,d\1:y.c·1g 

H<mrs: iv{<-}td.:y -· i;:·id;q-': ficui .. °)pr:, Phor:.,:: 9Wi--27l-5999 

Customer Name~ ARMSTRONG COD Bill Date: 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00577061 

Service Address: 705 Tynes Blvd Route #; MC05560361 

~~fil~~ Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Date 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

05/06/20 to 06/04/20 
Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 
11er2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 

t,'L_'"•. ,.,_ ,"'*.•.c"""i/._J'"-·""~_,-_.;_·.,,~,L."_'"-',."IJt_?_-',·"_.··•"""'""'"". ':Ti'!,'' ,L·,-,"'~~,,,;._ member's bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 
"=· '"""' -= ,.- -- ·· help-our cusTomers limeed: ·---- · ---~-
Base Chatges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Mffl!Mj. -Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

86278201 1 05/04/20 33 1003 1203 200 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1 ooo 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 40.7 x 
Tier2 14.3 x 
Tier 3 145.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay C;;unty Utility AJfhor!ty 
3-175 Old ,Je:-in!s1gs Road 
ivlidd\t;Qurq, r"icrid2 '.3'.W68 

$40.25 
$32.15 
$22.31 

$340.75 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$435.46 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$435.46 

ARMSTRONG CD□ 

705 Tynes Blvd 

Customer #:00577061 

Route #:MC05560361 

Route Group:26 

6312 1 MB 0.436 18·18 

hl•11•1•11nll1•1••111,1,11,1,11•11•1hlll11111'111'1•llnul1I· 
ARMSTRONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 ~ 

Please pay $435.46 by 5127/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $334.08 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

111l•1lllll1l1ll11h•1111IIM1•1•h•1•llllullnll11l1l1l•1H• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/06/20 
$435.46 
05/27/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$435.46 

CCUA-1170~4 00577061 9 MC05560361 0000043546 0000000 05272020 0 0 
l 170-&'&'202000/l312 



\Nhen returning your payrr,ert by malL please return tl---ie 
!O\Ner portion with your rern!ttance. :nc!ude your c1..;stvmer 
nurnber Gri your cl1ec\<: or c:ther corresp~1ndence. De nat 
maii sash. \Vhen paying your bilf in petso~, please brlng 
tt1e entke t:iH v1lth you. The upper portion w\:.: be st:1mp0d 

ABCCJ"§' DEPUiS{ESf; 

Deposits are necessary tc protect paying customers f:om 
~osses caused by th(::se who do not pay. Deposits earn 
interest annuai!y. Customers with oepos1ts on me wm 
receive Interest credits on the biil received after their 12 
rnor,th anniversary date and each yec:r thereafter Gu ring 
u~iat same pericG. 

COil..O..f.:C:iftONSi 

Payments s.re due upon receipt. Ar:y previ::ms balance 
beyond tt1e due Jete ·for that billing per!od is past due and 
suhjsct to d!sconnecticr.. Customers may be charged a 
late charge for past due payments. 

A charge ·tor additlonal serv!ces relates to ~,out account 
such as initiai ccnr.ecton of serv[ce1 reconnecticn after 
failure-to payl prem\2,e vlslt, after hours premise v!s!t) 
retJrn c11eck ch2rge1 viotation of recormectton1 etc. may 
apply. 

Some n1un!clpaH!ies levy a tax on services you use. it !s 
coHected by you: utHity and remitted to the muniCipality. 

A;s~UT fEMPlOW~rES; 

Company policy prohibits field personnel from coHecting 
cash. All field employees are !n company uniform and 
carry identification cards. 

!f your se;·vice is interrupted1 please caH tile telephone 
nurrbe! nsted on the frnnt of your bHi. Please remembEf 
that during severs weather serJice fnten1Jpt/on may be 
widespread, thus delaying the repair of service. 

AccOI.INT lN!•Of!lllffJJ;"flON C,MHGl=S: 

Please note we cannoi: change the name or mamng 
address on th!s account v-.rfthcut proper flocumentatirn1. 
ff the actual narne or mailing address on your account is 
incJrrect) please visit us on the web at v,f\Nw.ciayutii!ty. 
org. if you rb not hmm web access: you may caH our 
toil free number at 1-877-476-CCU/\ .. Having the correct 
biiling (malling) &ddress an your account will help ensure 
proper delivery of your tHL CGIJJ.\ wm not be responsible 
for returned rnaii er disconnect\cn of service due to non
payment of your account shouiC you not rese!ve a biif. 
if there {s a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA 
bi!Hng sts.fi \riJ;!i have -tc verify your correct address with 
the County betnre any cr1ange is made. 

https:/ hNvvw .c'iayutiHty. org/ccr 

P~ea§e inch.u'.ie .ar,y mailing address chan~ies on a separate 
enclosure and ret!Jrn v1ith vour biH stub a~1d navinent ~ I"' • 

CC'J,!,,-1170-4 

or "isit us at W\l\.•W,clayuti!ify,org. 
JU! payrnents are automatically processed. 

Noting changes on this bill stub vviU not ensure 
proper changes are rnade to your account. 



5176 ()ld Jen,1i:11.s:: .Ro~id:, h'i.idd!,;f;\-1r_g, flori.d.:!. 32.Cr68 
Pk:a:.;;; vi5i.t r,~ on fhe. i-•r-.~'.} ;,t \V\·',~.,.,,-_.::;kyuti.iit:,~(n·f.!. 

Hr:.>C.H"S; i\fomfa.y ... Frh.by, 8:J.:n-5:)n:; Phtm';': 904-2?1.-~!}99 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00574048 
Route #: MC05560404 Service Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Irrigation 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/20 to 06/04120 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 o.o X 0.00 $0.00 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 

~-w,ii:fip;:;,"'i/!''~· ,;,:,,;;,,;:t~,~~;;,~~-• 'i'.'i'frh",t: ·"'""""'"'·' Jl','l\JI,4 ;,~e,;;,"-'': •"'"" mhelember'~. All do_nationds are greatly appreciated and will · · · · · · · · · · · - 1raarcu,,omers1rmee-;·· · ·· ·- · · 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

~fiiliiilik!ttrtii -
Meter Meter Read Days Previous urrent Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

76205390 1.5 05/04120 33 1919 2140 221 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 1.1000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable} 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 
Tier2 

82.5 
27.5 

Tier3 111.0 

Other Charges 

X 

X 

X 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please retur/1 this portion with pa-j,me"nt 

C!ay Gounty Utility f\!5.thcdty 
3176 ()lci Jt•nnln;s 4oerJ 
Mid.::fr:_;bvg. r:lcriOR 320$3 

$80.52 
$65.18 
$42.90 

$260.85 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$449.45 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$449.45 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3645 Roya! Pines Drive Irrigation 

Customer #:00574048 

Route #:MC05560404 

63111 MB0.436 18-18 

ll'l"'ll'hhllillu),1(ll111•l·ll•1••d•rlr1••h•lln11•11••1·1 
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 ~ 

Please pay $449.45 by 5/27/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $191.73 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

<' -·"\ 
rri 

1..,,1~~-

BIii Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable} 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

11lr1 lflfl,1, II 11h•11•111Mr•1•h•1 •I l(ln I ln(lul 1111 'I,, I·• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, Fl. 32068 

05/06/20 
$449.45 

05/27120 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$449.45 

CCUA-1170-4 
117~'20200063f1 

□□ 574048 5 MC□556□ 4 □ 4 □□□0 □ 44945 □□□□□□□ □5272 □2 □ □ □ 



AE~U'.r THJS BN3 .. [; 

VVhsn returiln; your p~yment by rn~H, please return lhe 
icv.1er :)Crfa:m ':Nith your rern\ttancs. lliduds yct;r -:.::ustnmer 
n1 .. ff:~1bsr m: your check or other corr0sp0ndence. !Jo not 
r:12.il cash. \\hen paying your biH in persor.1 ptease br!ng 
tl?e entire biil 'lilt: you. l~1e upper portion wrn be stampe1 
Hp2id'1 to serve as your receipt. 

t~~U¥JT fDEf:JOSrrs: 

Deposits 2m rec.sssary to pro1ect pay~r:g custome:-s from 
tosses caused by those vvho do not pay. Oeposlts eo.rn 
Interest ar:r;uai!y. Customers wlt!'"! deposits on fi!e 'N!lt 
rnce\ve tntersst credits an the biil received after their 12 
m0nti1 annivers2.ry date and each year tt!ereafi:er during 
that same period. 

COLLECn,;;us; 

?aymerc!s are due upon recelpt Any previous ta.lance 
beyond the ::ue dat.2-f:x that biii!ng psriod is past ct:.1e and 
subject to dlscon~1ecUon. CL:stomers may Cs charged a 
late cliarg& for past due payments. 

$,;t~~'!CE Ct1!lf-i.t;;,E: 

A ,~ha!·ge Tor addlfonal services re!ated to your account 
such as initia! connect:on of servlce1 reconnect~or .after 
iai:urs to pcwi premise vislt, afrnr hou:s prertdse visit) 
rst..;n1 check chcrge: vio!ati0n of reconn,::ct1on1 ate. :11ay 
app!y. 

Some rmm\cipal!"ties ievy a tax on sen:tces you use. it is 
cnl\ec":ed by your utility 2-nd rem!tted to the rnunicipaiily. 

Aeour !E~·?Pt.t:fY-filES: 

Company policy prohibits field perso:tne\ frcrn col!ecUng 
cash. All fie!d employees are in compa~y u;ii'form and 
carry ider:tification cards. 

If y<rJr serv1ce ls Interrupted, please call tha telephone 
number listed on the fmnt ef your bH!. P!ease rep1smber 
that during severe \Neather service interruptior. may b<3 
vvldespread1 thus GBiaying the repair of service. 

AcCO<IPIT IMFORM!\TION CwmGES: 
Please note we c2nnct change the oame or mailing 
adCress on tf':_is account Vlithout prcper documentation. 
:f the actual name er mamng address on your account is 
incorrect: piease visit t:s on the web at wvvv1.dayutH!ty. 
org. !f you do not have 'Neb access: you may caH oui 
to'.! free number at i -877-476-CCUt .. Havfng the correct 
bming (maWng) address on your account vv!H he!p ensure 
proper delivery 0f your tm. CCU.A. win riot be responslhle 
"fGr returned mail or discormect\on of service du& to non
payment of your account shoUd you ;:ot receive a orn. 
!f tl1ere is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUfa. 
bH[nQ staff \,vm have to \Jerlfy you:-correct address w;th 
the County be1ore any change is T,ada. 

Ph~ase i!u::h1de any mailing address changes !il1 a separate 
ericifi!Sure and return \f\fith yoin· biH stub ~rid payment 

or visit us at 'll't!YJW,ciayuti!ity,org, 
A!i giayrrients are autornatically process~d, 

f\!oting changes on this bill stub wiiiil not erisur~ 
proper changes a.re 1nade to your account 



Ji i'6 Dkl. J{.'CH!lngs Ro;id, M!.ddlcb;J:g~ Hcr.ld,~ .':>2068 
?lc::;,e. ~~·i<;(f 1,~:,. on th~ w1;.~) fct >-vv•\v.d.,t:,,ui:iiit~'.•)rg 

t"i1:>Uf:>; M(Jnd;1.y - Fri.day;_ ~,1rn.-)pnlP(w_nt': ~Ht4-272-51Yi) 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00574047 
Route #: MC05560402 Service Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Clubhouse 

~%ttt/W¼44/Mii J MiW""i) 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

86276213 2 05/04/20 33 79 79 0 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/20 to 06/04/20 $B5.30 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 x 1.97 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier 2 0.0 x o.oo $0.00 

Tier 3 o.o x 0.00 $0.00 
Tier 4 a.a x o.oo $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Sase Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.39 

Meter Read Days rev1ous urrent 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

$1.06 

$193.18 
$0.00 

$0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 x 0.00 $0,00 

ller3 0.0 x. 0.00 $0.00 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable} 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Other Charges 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay Gour:ty Ut!Hty ,-t.vthotity 
3·;7e, Oid jennings rload 
{/iiddl0b~1r9, ~/.::iridci 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$279.54 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$279.54 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3645 Royal Pines Drive Clubhouse 

Customer #:00574047 

Route #:MC05560402 

Route Group:26 

63101 MB0.436 18-18 

1hl1l1ll,lll1•1lr1ll1nl1••111•1•11i11,., .. 111111•1•1ulf111•11 
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are light. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
membe~s bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 

· ·flerp our custom-ers·iffneed. ----··· -· · 

Please pay $279.54 by 5/27/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $281.19 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/~~/OPQ·,pdf : : · 

.. .-, :., ··•J•• :,:_,~ ;.,I 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

.-:.l 
• \!, i ~ '<\,f ., i '11'1').f( 

~ · ·"" 1'1l~1 l -~ ' .:/-V;},; 
~ ·-,t~. 
; i 
~ \ 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable} 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

11h•1IIJll1l1ll11h•11l1lll•h•l•h•1•flJlnllnfl11l1l1l•d•Jn 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05106/20 

$279.54 

05127120 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$279.54 

CCUA-1170-4 
1170-5/8i2020/J~10 

00574 □ 47 3 MC0556□4 □2 00□□□27954 □□□a□□□ □ 5272□2 □ a □ 



l!moftT rs-::es B1u .. : 
\Nhen rnturning yoLr payment !Jy mail, p~ease return the 
~ovver portion \~ith yo~r rnr;,!tmnce. t1ck;de your customer 
t:urr(;Jer on your cl~eck or other carrespon:Cence. Do not 
rna1! cas~t ~W1ar. paying your bU :n persOi\ p\ease bt!ng 
trte eritlre nm with you. The uppe:· pvrt/on wm bs stampefl 
''pal rt to serve as your rece~pt. 

J!BOE!n' !lJ&POStFS: 

Q.9p0s(~s are necessary to protect pay!rig customers from 
lesses caused by those who do not pay. Deposits ec.rn 
~nterest annuaHy. Customers with d&pos.\ts 00 me wm 
receive intemst credits or. the bill recefved after their 12 
rneioth anniversary date and each year thereafcer during 
that same period. 

Payrner.ts are due upon rnceipt /::,,.ny previous bafance 
beyond t~te due date for hiat biiHng pe;iod is past due and 
subject to dJscannecton. Customers may bs charged a 
\ate cl;arge for past due paymsnts. 

SEIR}f:CiE Ch"..£l?:1GE:J 

A cha.'."ge tJr additional services related to your account 
sucri as lnltlai cormectlnn Gt serv!~s1 reconnection af[er 
failure to pay, premise visit: af-::ei· hours premise visit 
return chec!\ charge1 vio!atio:1 of recot1necton1 e'tc, m2,y 

'f,;x: 
Scme mur:icipaHt!es 1-evy a tax on services you use. it is 
coHectect by your utmty and remttted tc the rnunlcipaHty. 

A.soU1' fEf,lfP£L6'Vi:ES: 

Company poHcy prGhtb)ts field pernonne! irom co-Hecting 
cash. AH ·fie!d employees are in company uniform and 
carry ldenttficatlon cards. 

!! your service is interruptedj please ca;l the telephone 
nurr:ber llsted on the front uf your b!!L P!ease remember 
that during severs weather sentice interruption ma}' be 
widespread, thus delaying the repair of sernlce. 

AccOiJiM1!" lNF<J!'IMATIOM CHANGES: 

Please note ws c2nrmt change the name or mamng 
ad-dress on this acccunt w!tllol!t prcper ctocumentetion. 
11 the actual name or mailing address on your account is 
inccfrect1 please visit us on t~e web at \N''f.Nif.ciayutili1y. 
org. If ycJ do net have web access, you may call our 
ton frn9 number at 1-877-476-GCUA. Hav\n.g ~he correct 
biiling (maiiing) address on your account wiU help ensure 
proper CeHvery of your bHL CCUA 'Nii! not be responsib\e 
for returned mail o:-disconnection of service clue to non
payment of your account should you net receive a bil!. 
if there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA 
biHlng staff \Nill have to verify your carrnct address 'Nith 
the County before any change is made. 

Pl.ease lnch1de any nuliling address changes r:r1 Bi separ~te 
eru::!osure and n:iturr. with ,,our bill stub and oavment :, ' . 

CCUA-1170-4 

or visit us at Vvli\:'W.ciayutilit'/.org. 
AH p~yments are autornaticai!y pror.essed, 

Noting changes on this biBI stub win not ensure 
proper changes are made to vour 3ccou11t 



3-i.76 Okf.Jen.nh~~:;--~ Ro,d., .'.'Aiddl1.'!c,c;_·g, Fi,:ri.da .:32fi6B 
Pi.~13,;..· viti:'.. ;~s {'!~~ the v,,~b at ·,vv0r;.\'.ci::1y,.1tik:y,0r;:; 

k-1.om~: Mur;_d_ay - Frkky. f:<.rn-5pi.~ J'liG1,~: r;·c-~i-272-5)99 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 05/06/2020 Customer#-: 00574046 

Service Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Pool 

--~}~ ii!~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

86819700 05/04/20 33 1051 1173 122 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

05/06/20 to 06/04120 
Tier 1 122.0 X 1.97 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

0.0 X 4.39 

$26.68 
$240.34 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

$0.00 
$0.00 

we 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges {Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 x 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 x 

Administratlve Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
PreVious Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Uliiity AuthcriW 
] 17-6 O!d jennings Rond 
Micldir!.)urg, Florida 3206iJ 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$268.08 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$268.08 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3645 Royal Pines Drive Pool 

Customer #:00574046 

Route #:MC05560400 

Route Group:26 

6309 1 MB 0.436 18-18 

l1l•il•llllnll1•11'111llul1lfl1l(l,ll,lfl1lllll•1!l,lll•1IIIIII 
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Route #: MC05560400 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
member's bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 

···help our-customers in "ff!!edi · ---------· -·---- - - - -

Please pay $268.08 by 5/27/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $198.64 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutili_ty0org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

';' ;._ '';, }-_.,, '··; .. ·:: .. , ·~ .,, 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

~· . .. -, ' ; i ,. 
,,; .: _ . .,_ ·,,, - '.,: ••. ~ '-' \;! ,1\.-. 

0
, .,, 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (lf Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

l1h•1IIIJl1111111h•11l1IIM1•'•h•1•1111ollull11l1l1l•1Mu 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/06/20 

$268.08 

05/27120 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$268.08 

CCUA-1170-4 
1170-i'lll,!0.<'(1QC6JQ~ 

□□ 574046 5 MC□ 55b□ 40□ □□□□□268□8 □□□□□□□ □5272 □ 2□ □ □ 



VVl1en returning ycur payment t,y mail! please :eturn the 
;ewer port\cr. 1rvith ycur remittance. lnc!:...;deyour custmT:er 
number on v0ur cl1eck or other corraspendence. U0 not 
:Ttai\ sash. VVhen paying ycJr t-ia ln µe:scm1 piease bring. 
·J;e entire bill 11vith you. The upper pci1on wiH be s~amped 
((pald1' tG serve as your recelpt. 

As,,~-v !t)r:lJ::.:)Ssrs~ 

[:eooslt.s are necessarJ to protect ciavina c~stomers fr0m < ... • • ., ..., 

tosses caused by those who do not pay. Deposits earn 
interest cnnu9.Hy. Customers >Nlth deposits or: file '>tVin 

receive Interest credits on tfe bW rnce\·•1Bd after their 12 
monti": anniversary date and each ~tear 1hereafcer during 
triat same pe;iGd. 

Cai.J .. r£cnous: 
Payments am due upor rece!pt .r-.ny previous balance 
beyond the due date tor that bl!fa1g p8rlcci '.s ~ast ctue and 
subject tc disconilectl~n. Customers n1ay be 8harged a 
late charge for pas't due payments. 

SsJJ?v1cE Ct-t,,.1FJGEff 

,t. ci'"1arge tor adcti'e:io:1al services reiate:d tG yoJr account 
SLiCh as lr:\t2.l connectiG;i crf service; reconnect~on after 
faHurn te> paJ pre:-nlse visit1 att2!" hours premise visit: 
returr chac'.-<. cha:ge, vis!aton of rec0rmectirn\ stc. may 
2qp!y. 

1/:-urg 
Sarne municlpanties levy a tax on ssrvices you use. !t is 
ccHected by you: utmty and remitted to the rnuntcipaHtr. 

Aeou-r EnFii~&..uVEi'i!si 
Company poHcy prohibits field person~ei fr:Jm coHecting 
cash. AH fle!d emp~cyees ;;.re ir; company uriifc:m ar.d 
carry identification cards. 

!f vcur sen.1ice ls irrtsrruoted, piease cal! tr1e teteohone 
~ I ' > 

nu:rber Hsted o~ the front of your bill. Please remember 
that during seve:--e weather service interruption may be 
widespread, thus de!avtng the repair of service. 

AccOUNT .ilJFOi'fMAT!0/\1 CiHAMGES: 

Please note we cannot change tr.e name or maumg 
address on thls account \1v!th0ut proper documentation. 
if the actual name or mailing address on your accu.mt is 
fncorrecti piease visit us on the web at ~r..:ww.cJayutHity. 
erg. \f you do not have web access, you may caa our 
~on free number at i-877-476-CCUA. Having i.i1e correct 
b-HHng (mamng) address on ycur account vvm help ensure 
proper delivery of your biH. CCUA wm not be ;-espor:s\ble 
for rnturned maH or disccnnec-Uon of service due to nor
payment of your account should you not receive a bill. 
If there is a discrepancy in your service adcress, CCUA 
bW!ng staff wm have to verify your ccrrect address with 
lhe County before any change is made. 

r.ttps:/ /wv11Yv .dayutility.org/ccr 

Pi,aase h·1cltide an)' mailing address changes on a separate 
enG!costue and ret~r11 vtith your biU stub and paymerr!: 

CCU,(l,-"l 1 i0-4 

or •visU 11s at 1.Af"tlfW.c!auutiHtv.onI. :I) ~ ,,_, 

AU payrnents are automaticaHy 11rOcessed. 
Noting changes on Uds bill stub win not ensure 

proper changes are made to your account 



5 ~ 76 S:)ld _k,min.g~ n..~;;1<l~ fi,lidd.tdJt:;g, Fk,rida 3·2::;:Js 
P!~a;.;<;! vi.sir. its oi~ th;: 'N..':b ?.i. "1'"\'\"\\·',c.:hy:.;dJ:y.t)rg 

l·fous:-: P..1fonda_y-Frii,fay, g,tm-5ptr! Phf,1:.c 9G··i-2?:>5'J'.1') 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG CDD Bil! Date: 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00568411 
Route #: MC05530006 Service Address: 3682 Royal Pines Drive lrrigiation 

~4/IM#&NM~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

05/06120 to 06/04/20 
Tieri 0.0 X 0.00 
Trer2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tiers 0.0 X 0.00 
1ier4 0.0 X 0.00 

0.0 X 0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

83801396 05/04/20 33 2989 3155 166 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 40.7 x 
Tier2 14.3 x 
Tier3 111.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Pleilse return this portion with payment 

Gi'ay Cc;unty U-Wity AuUvxity 
3176 Gld .Jenr.ings ~load 
M\Cd!-2:burg, ;::/.;_gida 3206-3 

$4025 
$32.15 
$22.31 

$260.85 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$355,56 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$355.56 

ARMSTRONG COD 

3682 Royal Pines Drive lrrigiation 

Customer #:00568411 

Route #:MC05530006 

Route Group:26 

6308 1 MB 0.436 18-18 

•11u1 ••• u.m .. 11·•hl• .. •11••llh·ll1h1•1lhl,nl•l•11'1111h 
ARMSIBONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 32351-4761 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
member's bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 
h"erp-oorcustom-1mno-m1ea: ·· ------ ---

Please pay $355.56 by 5/27/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $307.39 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable} 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

:-:,,, 
.. ~ ,j i,i.~> .,·,: 

•1h•1lllll1l1ll11h•11•1IIMr1•h·1·l'l'"11 .. 11ul1l1h1foln 
CU Y COUKTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/06/20 
$355.56 

05/27120 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$355.56 

CCUA-1170~4 
117o.&1i/20Z(l(}Ot);IQ8 

□0568411 2 MC□ 553 □□□6 □□00035556 □□□□□□□ 0527202□ □ 0 



'./Vhen retirn:ng yoL:r paynent by rnaH1 please re.turn tt1e 
iower purt1cn wW1 ycdr remlt.:2nce. inch.:de-you:-customer 
nuTiber on your check or ot1'-:er carrnsponcence. 00 not 
mall casr1, vvt-ien paying your blli in pcrnon1 please hr\ng 
the e1tre bW \tv/th yc-u. The upper portion wi!i be star,ped 
"paid:1 to serve as your receipt. 

iff;Jilf:JUT @EJPOSl''lS: 

Deposits are necessary to protect paying customers from 
tosses caused by those '1Nha-do net pay. Deposits earn 
in:erest annuaHy. Customers with depGsits on fire wiH 
:·sceive hterast credits on the b\H received after their 12 
month 2.nniversar1 date and each year thereafter during 
that same period. 

f:;o&.t.EC7f0NS:I 

P2:J\Tients are due upon receipt. Ar.y previous balance 
beyor:O the due date fnrthat bi:iirg period ls past due and 
scbJect ~o disGonnection. Customers rnay be cl~arged a 
late charge for past due payments. 

SEi'..'Yf(;{H CM£i?tf1EJ 

A charge lor adctltiona! sarvices relatsd to your accmmt 
such as !i'lltiai cormection of service! rnconne:tior: after 
fa.iiurs to pay\ premise v/s!t after ftou:s premise vis.:t, 
ret0rn check charge, violation oi recor:oectirn\ ate. may 
2.ppiy. 

"f'p,..,;"'(,~ 

Some rrn .. wicipaHties levy a tax on serviceS ycu use. ~t is 
co\!e.cted Dy your utmty and remitted to the rnunicipaHty. 

Company policy prnhlblts fielrl personnel from coHecting 
cash. P,H field emp!oiees are In cornpany uniform and 
carry identtficatlon cards. 

IT your ser-1ice is lntermpted, piease call the telephone 
number ilsted on tlls frcnt of your b:!L ?iease remember 
that durk1g severe V\iB:ather service :nterruptior: ma11 be 
widespread! th1;s delaying the repair of servlce. 

Accam.:r ffrtFOl'lll,M;rwu CuANGEs: 
P!ease note we cannot change the name or ma:tlng 
address cm this account without proper documentatlon. 
l'f the actuai name or mailil~g address on your account ts 
incorrec( please visit LS on the web at 11,.rvvw.c!ayutmty. 
org. 1-1 you do not have \Net access1 y<}U may call our 
toll free number at 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct 
bWlng {maWog) address &n your acc~mnt win help ensure 
proper cteavery of your orn. CC!JA 'Nill not be respo11sib!e 
~vr returned mail or dlsconilectton cf serv!.ce due to nor
payment of your account shou!d y·ou nat receive a i:iH!. 
if there is a discrepancy in your ser,;ice address, CCUA 
tii!lng staff VJlB have to veri"fy your correct address witti 
·u1e County before any change ls rr:ade. 

i1ttps:/ /www. clay um iiy. orgiccr 

Please !~elude any rnaiUng address change\'; on a separate 
1::11chJsure and return 'l!Vith your biU stub a11d payr11ent 

CCUA-1l/O-~ 

or v.lsit us at v1ww.ciayutility,org. 
AU payrnents are autoinaticany processed. 

Noting chcinges on this bill stub will riot ensure 
proper changes are made to your acco1.n1t 



J.~7(i O!J._knni.:,.g.,;; R.1.x.:<l, [<-1.i..:dt+~.irg, Flo.rdc'. 32068 
Ple::t~e visit li.;; un dw ·,ych .:i:t v.·..,vt.v.dayw:i.lity,<~,g 

i·-fr::urs: M1~,!d;-iy - Friday, 3~1.rn-:"ipr,; .ft;t,rie.:: 9/J,1---172~5.9~'9 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG CDD Bill Date: 05/06/2020 CtJstomer #: oossn29 
Route #: MC05533398 Service Address: 3518 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed 

~~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

05/06120 to 06104/20 
Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
11er2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 3 0,0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

0.0 :x 0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Meter Meter Rea Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 
82100744 1 05/04120 33 4918 5113 195 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 40.7 x 
lier2 14.3 x 
Tier 3 140.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

C1c.y Covmy Uti!Hy P..: .. Hi'i<)rity 
:3175 Old Je::·nr:ings Road 
f·,•\:dcilebur·g_. f'.1::irida :12osc-

$40-25 
$32.15 
$22.31 

$329.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$423.71 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$423.71 

ARMSTRONG COD 

3518 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed 

Customer #:00567729 

Route #:MCOS533398 

Route Group:27 

6306 1 MB 0.436 18-18 

J,ll,flhm11lhlnlmlh•d11llhl1uhh•llllhh'·'l•ll•11'1 
ARMSTRONG COO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, Fl 33351-4761 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a frtend or family 
member's bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 
elp our cu-stomers 1fi need:-- · 

Please pay $423.71 by 5/27/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $359.93 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

'I "\ 

;1 ,,1 

}~ ~i 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

lend A Helping Hand (It Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

l1h•11lll11l1ll11h•11l111l•h•l•h•1•JIJlullufl11l1l1l•1Mn 
ClAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OlD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDOlEBURG, Fl 32068 

05/06/20 
$423.71 

05127/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$423.71 

CCUA·1170-4 
f170-Mv.KI.WOOroG6 

00567729 a Mcass33398 0000042371 aoaaoaa as272020 o □ 



AtaC.-O"t "fHIS f15u..i:; 

VJt:efi rnturr'.!i1g your ;Jayment by rnaB; pleasB return the 
i,:J\.lverpon:;un VYith yourremttance. Jnc/ude !1cur custcmer 
numbsr on your check or other corresponde0ce. Do-not 
ma:l co.st:. VVhen paying your bi!!. in psrsor:: pieass bring 
~:he entire biH vvith you. The upper portion wiH be stamped 
'!paid!> to serve as your receipt 

AEKt,f:J? f!jJEPOSiTS:J 

Deposits are necessary to protect paying custo:nern frn:n 
\asses caused by those who do mt~ pay. Depcsits earn 
!r;ternst anr:ualif Customers \Nlt'.l ,jeposits on tie 1.NW 

receive interest credits on the bH! received afier their 12 
rnenth 2.r:nlversary date 2.nd each year thereafter during 
that same period. 

(:;cd.!.fECTff)f-'iSi 

P2ynents a:·e due upon recelpt. Any prevtous ba\anca 
beyor-:d the due date ·tor tt;at bH!ing period is. past -:jue and 
sub)ect ~o discorn~ecton. Custcr:rers may be charg-ed a 
late cha:ge tor pc.st due payments. 

StEPt'?fi.!{:.~ f;t§ft..!JfdEJ 

A c:~c\r.ge for adtEtifflfd services re:ated to your account 
SL!cl as kl!tlal cormectio;1 of ser\tiCG1 reconnectcm atter 
faiUrn to pa11i premise visit, afte: hours premise visl\ 
re~Lrr sheck cha;ge: violation Jt r·econnect!or:, etc, r;1ay 
aqpiy, 

Some municipalities levy a tax on servicas you use. !t 1s 
collected by your utHfG and rerricted to the munldpaHty, 

A.sour l:BtJ!i~L(YfrEMs: 

Company policy proh!b!ts field persornei frorn collecting 
cast:. Ali Tletd employees &i8 tn company urifDrrn and 
~arry \dentmcatiun cards. 

lf your service is interrupteds piease c2.-H the teiephons 
number listed on lhe front of your bin. Please remember 
t!'"!at during severe weather service \nt&rruption may be 
widespread, thus deiayh1g the repair-of service. 

J!CCOI.JNT iNFOP.MATIOM CHANGES: 

Piease note we ca;~not change the t1ams or mamng 
add:ess on tills account jNltl1out proper docurneritat!'.1n, 
lf t~1e actua! name or ma[Hng address en your acccL:nt is 
incorrect, please visit us on the \1Veb at wv,1w.c~ayut\iit-J. 
erg, ~f you do riot have web accessj you may ca.a our 
toH free rurriber at 1-877-476-CCUA. Having tile correct 
bi!iirg (mamng) address on your account vvi!l help ensure 
proper deVivery ri your nm. CCUA wm not be respcnsib1e 
Yor retumed mail or disconnection of service due tc non
payrnent of your account si10u/d you not recei;je a nm. 
If t'lere is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA 
b\Hin;J s·:att will have to ·•1erify your correct address vvith 
the County GB"forn any change is made. 

https://w,Nv.r.clayutility.org/ccr 

Please !nc!ude any iTiailing address changes o~ a separate 
enc!osur® and re'tturn1 with your bHi stub arid pa:/merit 

CCUA-i 170--'1 

or vssit t1s at w11vw,clayutility,org, 
AH payrr1t?nts are autornaticaily proc:~ssed, 

Noting changes on this bi!! stub 1J11iU not ensure 
pro11er changes are made to JfOlff account 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Armstrong CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
At. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - May 2020 
Website Administration - May 2020 
Information Technology-May 2020 
Dissemination Agent Services - May 2020 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice II: 54 
Invoice Date: 5/1/20 

Due Date: 5/1/20 

Case: 
P .0. Number: 

Rate 

3,750.00 
83.33 

125.00 
583.33 

0.03 
0.50 
0.30 

Amount 

3,750.00 
83.33' 

125.00 
583.33 

0.03 
0.50 
0.30 

$4,542.49 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,542.49 



Hopping GTeen & Sams 
Attorneys and counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street. Ste. 300 
P.O. Box6526 

Tallahassee, Fl32314 
850.222.75CKI 

April 30, 2020 
Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o GMS, LLC 

Bill Number 114492 
Billed through 03/31/2020 

475 West. Town Place, Suite 114 
St.Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 
ARMCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
03/05/20 KSB Confer with chairman. 

03/13/20 KSB 

03/16/20 KSB 

03/17/20 KSB 

03/18/20 SSW 

03/19/20 JJ 

03/19/20 TFM 

03/23/20 KSB 

03/30/20 KSB 

03/31/20 MCE 

03/31/20 JLK 

Prepare correspondence and confer with district managers regarding district 
facility closures relating to COVID-19. 

Continue to prepare correspondence and confer with district managers 
regarding dist.rict facility closures relating to COVID-19. 

Prepare response to questions regarding district facility dosures. 

Research questions regarding public meeting, sunshine law, and notice 
requirements and exemptions related to COVID-19 public health emergency. 

Work session regarding sunshine law requirements in light of Governor's 
emergency order; follow up on research regarding sunshine law procedures in 
light of COVID-19 emergency; review draft memo to district managers 
regarding CMT and sunshine law issues; review dedarations of emergency from 
Governor's office; revise memo. 

Confer and research matters pertaining to amenity center closure. 

Confer with 0 1Reilly regarding construction contracts aod continuing disclosure 
agreement requirements. 

Review tentative agenda and confer with district manager. 

Review proposed legislation; monitor committee activity and agendas; monitor 
Amendment 1Z implementation. 

Research, draft and multiple conference calls on memorandum to district 
managers and amenity managers and e-blast to residents on COVI0-19 
notices/best. practices/closures; multiple calls with staff and legal team on 
same; call with FIA on same; research DOH, EOG and other regulatory agencies 
best practices and recommendations; multiple calls with project team on same; 
conference ca!I with staff and insurance company regarding closures and 
research related to staffing, federal bill impacts, etc; conference call regarding 
security options for communities via executive order, tax considerations and 
assessment considerations; continue research on laws affecting on site staffing 
requirements, options and new federal law for coronavirus affecting local 
governments, including families first bill; transmit information on same; confer 
with employment team on same; continue researching employment related 
matters, including impact of federal pay bill signed on March 19, 2020, 

0.50 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.30 hrs 



General Counsel Bill No. 114492 

contractual provisions and the like; research sensitive employment matters; 
confer with insurance carrier on closures and violations thereof; finalize shelter 
in place EO provisions and impact on district on same. 

03/31/20 SSW Attend Florida Bar sponsored local government panel session regarding public 
meetings during COVID-19 public health emergency; prepare memorandum to 
district manager regarding updated information and best practices for 
conducting district meetings virtually. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Johnson, Jonathan T. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Eckert, Michael C. 
Warren, Sarah S. 
Mackie, A.Tucker Frazee 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Johnson, Jonathan T. 
Ki!inski, Jennifer l. 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Eckert, Michael C. 
Warren, Sarah S. 
Mackie, A.Tucker Frazee 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS Bill 

0.20 hrs 375 /hr 
0.30 hrs 295 /hr 
2.40 hrs 305 /hr 
0.50 hrs 350 /hr 
0.30 hrs 275 /hr 
0.10 hrs 305 /hr 

0.20 hrs 375 /hr 
0.30 hrs 295 /hr 
2.40 hrs 305 /hr 
a.so hrs 350 /hr 
0.30 hrs 275 /hr 
0.10 hrs 305 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 2 

0.10 hrs 

$1,183.50 

$75.00 
$88.50 

$732.00 
$175.00 
$82.50 
$30.50 

$1,183.50 

$1,183.50 

$75.00 
$88.50 

$732.00 
$175.00 

$82.50 
$30.50 

$1,183.50 

$1,183.50 



Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Sutte 225 
Golden, CO 80401 

(303) 273-9494 INVOICE 

To: Armstrong Community Development District 
Patti Powers 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

RENTAl.:PERIOD 

5/12/2020 

PMT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

11 Lease payment on Tax-Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement dated 
May 20, 2019 for the acquisitton of fitness equipment 

INVOICE NO: 
DATE: 

AMOUNT 

1,415.21 

TOTAL DUE 

0617684 
4/1/2020 

$1,415.21 

Please detach coupon and return with check payable to MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. and remit to address above. 

lf you have any questions concerning this invoice, 
call: Municipal Asset Management, Paul Collings, (303) 273-9494. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice# 

0617684 

Armstrong Community Development District 
Patti Powers 
475 Wes!Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Due Date 

5/12/2020 

Total Due 

$1,415.21 

Amount Enclosed 

Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite 225 
Golden, CO 80401 



' 

Bill To 

7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-167 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Annstron CDD (Greyhawk Jax 
5385 N. Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise, FL 33351 
Attn.: Patti Powers 

Quantity · · Description 

Monthly Lake Maintenance- 6 Waterways i Saks Tax 

P.O. No. 

Please note that our remittance address has changed. 
Our new remittance address is: 

7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-167 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Terms 

Rate 

Total 

Date 

5/Ii2020 

780.00' 
7,00% 

Invoice 

Invoice# 

3591B 

Project 

-Amount 

780.00 
0.00 

$780.00 

L-------------------------------------'----------------



Summit Facility Enterprises I, Inc. 

1330 Bea Court 
East Meadow, NY 11554 

SUMMIT 
FACILITY SOLUTIONS 

Bill To 

Annstrong CDD 
c/o GMS-SF, LLC 
Attn: Patti Powers 
5385 N Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise. FL 3335 I 

t Description 

· General Cleaning Services (2x/week) 
i Service Month: April 2020 

· Residential Cleaning/ Non Taxable 

Phone# Fax# 

! Due Date 

I 5/1/2020 

Invoice 
Date !nvoice# 

4/1/2020 1837 

Ship To 

Greyhawk 
: Attn: Patti Powers 
; I 090 Oakleaf Plantation Pk,....y l"·~-•u~, 
P.O. No. I Terms 

' ! 
i Net30 
' 1 

Quantity ! Rate Amount ! 
I 1 1,039.20 1,039.20 ; 

; 
i 

i 
; 

Total $1.039.20 

E-mail WebSrre 

(516)418-2130 (516)418-2130 SummitAP@SummitFacilitySolutions.com wv-.w.SummitFacilitySolutions.com 

I 
' 

' 

' 

: 



~TECO. 
~ PEOPLES GAS 

AN EMERA COMPANY 

ARMSTRONG COD 
3645 ROYAL PINES DR 

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

Your Account Summa1y 
·previous Amount Due 

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statemen: 

· Current Month's Charges 

Total Amount Due 

$38.13 

-$38.13 

$36.92 

$36.92 

Amount not paid by due OOte may be assessed a fate payment dlarge and an addiaonaf deposit 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
peoplesgas.com I f '# r,:> g. #I}, ;,-, 

Statement Date: 05/05/2020 
Account 221007627575 

If you smell rotten eggs, a gas leak could be nearby. 
Get to a safe location and call us at 877-832-674 7. 

We're here 24/7 to answer your call about leakS or 
other natural gas emergencies. 
peoplesgas.com/safety 

Here's a new way to help you save 
If you've been spending more time at home lately, you might be using more 
energy. It's a great time to check out our all-new Online Energy Audit at 
peoplesgas.com/onlineaudit and tap into interactive tools that can help you 

· zero in on where you can improve energy use and savings. 

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your paymenL Ma~e checks payable to TECO. 
1NAYS TO 'PAY YOUR. s:LL Account: 221007627575 

~ TECO. .. ~ itl,<f'; llloe · 
~- ;:";::;i;A\~~PA~;-s ~ pc.Of$ aali:19 !~1t 

see rev<:',"'$e :side for more infcrmation 

AmOunt Ericlosed $. _______ _ 

00001406 01 AS 0.41 3335.1 FTEC01D51162000112310 00000 OS 01oooono 010 04 22.50B DOZ 

111111 I 11·111 r · 1·h" I' 1 h· 111 • h l .. I· l ·111 I· 11111• 111 ·11• 11 ···I 
ARMSTRONG CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

6'14346343161 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
TECO 
P.O. BOX31318 
TAMPA, FL33631-3318 

6143463431612210076275750000 □00□ 36924 Page1 of4 



~TECO. 
~. PEOPLES GAS 

AN EMERA COMPANY 

.. __ - ---_, .. ~ , ... •, . __ : · : -. --· .... ;--- Thank you for rating us "Highest in Customer :@.@J.89'9.8:9-. Satisfaction among Midsize Resid~ntial Natural Gas 
~----"W ::.-·~- -~ .... ~. :.~--~ Service in the South'' seven years ma row. 
,".....:___.:;_::=-:;::,,i-_:_:..=,,~,..._~_~:=..:,.--:,::,:.,_-...;...,:-For J.D, Pow'=f award information, visitjdpower.com.'award$ 

Residentiat Customer Care 
313-223-0800 {Ta·npa) 
663-299-0800 {La".(ela.1d) 
352-622-0111 (Ocala} 
9:":4--453-0777 (Broward) 
305-9/40-0139 (Miami) 
727-826-3332 (St. PetersbU'Q) 
407---Lt25-4662 (Orlando) 
904-739-1211 (Jacl<sonville) 
877-832-6747 (Ai' other counties) 

CommerdaS Customer Care 

866-832-6249 

Mai! Payments t:, 

TECO 

Hearing fmpairedtTTY 
711 

P.O. Box 31318 
Tampa., FL 33631·3315 

Natural Gas Outage 
877-832-6747 

An Ot:1er Currnspoiil1ei:c,; 

Peoples Gas 
P.O.Box111 

Naturaf Ga:s Energy 
Conservation Reb:aites 

877-832-6747 

Ta'llpa, FL 33601-0111 

BTU - Britisr. thermal unit - a unit o"'" heat measure•nert 

9udgel Bil\ing - Option6-I ptsr. tal<es the high and lov1.1s out of 
monthly natt.:ra! gas biils. This ''level'ng'' billing plan aver:ages yo:..:r last 
12 rr:omhly bH!ing periods so 110'..: can pay -abou: lf"".e same amount for 
your service each rr.onth. 

Buried Piping Notiiication - ;:ede-ral regt..lations recuire thst Peoples 
Gas r.otify our c:...s:crners who own buried p;ping of :he following: 1) 
\'vhen e1.cavating near buried gas piping, the ;Jiplrg should be 
locatec ir: advance: 2) F1e gas supplier does :-ict own or ;naintain.the 
customer's buried piping: 3) 81.:rfed piping tr.at is not rn-aintair-ed may 
be s1Jbjec: to corrosion andior leakage. 8.Jriec piping s.hou!C be 
inspec:ed pericdically and a;-,y unsa~e cond':.!ons rep2ired. Licensed 
plumbers, heating and air conditioning contractors, er Peeples Gas 
can conduct ir.spectiors. 

Conversion Factor - This "-actor is used to acjus: ~or variations from 
star-dad delivery pressure and standard o~liveiy temperature 1Nt":ere 
applicable. 

Custom.er Cbarge -A :'ixed monthly amount to cover tt-e cos: cf 
provid!r.g gas service. This charge is bi:led morthly regardless if any 
gas is '.lsed. 

Distrib-uHor. Ch-.irge - Covers the costs of rr:o'iing gas from its source 
to ye Jr premise, oL'v~r ,nan the cost of gc.s its el". 

EsUm.:.ted - lf Peoples Gos v-.:as uncl::ie Le recd your gas rnet•Y. 
"ES71MATED" will appea:-. Your gas use t'.af. been estimated b2sed er. 
previous usage. Tl~e mets, is sched:Jled tc ba read nex: rnonlh. ar:d 
::my difference belween the esHrnate anti ac::us! vse v,ili be adjusted 

Franchise F-ea -A fee levied by a rr.un[cipality for tr.e right to utili,::e 
public property for the pvrpcse of providing gas s-arvice. UH~ laxes, 
the fee is ccllec1ed by Peoples Gas and is ;:iaio to !he im.Jr.i::ipsJ,ty. 
La~-e P~ym&nt Charge - 7he !ate payment c:1ar9e i.s 1.5% :/ the 
past d .... e amc,mt. 

Mein Exie-nsion Ch.arga ~ A flat morthly fee ;o n::-covsr the :::ost. of 
extencing mE!lns :o 2 particular area when tre ccs; e>:cEsds the 
maxlm..in1 a!lcwable construction cost. 

i-.iie<!"sured Volume - Your na~c..;ra! gas :..sage ir CCF ;one hundred 
cubic feet} or MC!= (ore thc:1sand ci..;bic feet). "":'!'.ese ars ~7-e 
st8r.dard ur.i:s o:' gas measurement. 
Municipal Public Sentice Tax- In addition '.:r.:; the :::r.c:mchise Fee 
many rnunicipc:llties levy a tox on the fas you :Jse. !: is cdlected by 
Pe:::iples Gas 2-:rd paid to the muricipa!ity. 

PGA Charge- P"Jrct-:ased Gas Adjustrr.ent - J·,e ccs1 of gas 
p;;rcrc:sed fer you by Peoples Gas and delivered :o ywr ptemises. 

Rate Schedule - The amount (rate) yo'J pay d1::pards or: yei.1r 
custorr:er caiegcry. The cost of provlding ser-:ice varie.,; wi-C-1 ihe 
custcrr.er grc·..:p. 

Share -A program co-sponsoreC: by Peoples Gas and i;!le 
Salvation Army wl-,ere customers can help ps/ the energy bills of 
ci.:s!.Cmers Ir, need. A one-lime contributbr can t:B rr.aC:c, er your 
rnor,thiy elec~ed contribution will appear ori your bill. Your 
cor-tributior is :ax decucJble ar.d is matched CJ' Feopla.s Ca.s. 
S1,.rir.g Charge - Covers the costs tl":2.t are inct.:rred ::>y Peo;::les Gas 
tc balance the difference between a cus'..omer's c,c:ua! c.aliy uss.ge 

accordingly. . ........... -~~? .. t.~-~-_g_as dellv~.i:~<?: .l?.V.Y.~~-~.9.~.~ ~':1.P.Pl.i~'..~P.?.~'. .rnan.:i~e,-,i .. 
Florid.:1Gross·Re·c~ipts Ta;,;::· .. ·A:tax 1s·irr,posed or g·rc·s~_.:retelpts 
from uliii:y services thc:t are de!lvere•:-1 :o retai! customers in Flcrid-a, in 
accordance wit!": Chap;:er 203 of r.he Florida StatL!es. Tne tax is levied 
on Jliiity cornparies, which ccllect rhe lax :rem aU customers, unless 
exemp~. and rerri: :o \he state. 

Florida State Ta~~ A privilege tax imposed an every persor. who 
engages in tt'e business -:if selling or renting tangible personal 
pmper:y at retail in tl1e s:ate, ir, 2cccrdance \'"li~:-i Ch2pter 2:2 of lhe 
flcridc Statutes. 

For rrore ir:forrra~ion about your bill, please visit pe-~plesgas.com. 

Yo~r paymen~ options are: 

Thal"m - A unilo~ heat eque:I to one hundred :hc-...sa,,d (100.()00} 
B"TUs_ 
Total Amour.t Due - Tl--:is moritt-.'s charges -,.1\ll be past d.;,:: sfter 
:h:2 date shown. THJS DATE DOE'S f\JOT ::::x~END 7 HE DATC 0/\i 
A.NV PREV!OUS BALANCE. I: is important ch8I './CU pc:y 'fOUi :;:iU 
before 1his date in ordei" i:c avoid interrup;ior of service. 

• Sct1edule free ore-time or recL•rring payments at pe-oplt::sgas.com using a checkin~ or savings account. 
• fvlail your payment in :he enclosed envelope. Please allow s1.;tfldent time for delivery. 
" Pay in person a: z !oca! payrr.en: agent. For a listing of au-tno,-iz.ed payment sgents, vislt µeoplesga.s.com er call Cus:omer Care at ti•,E: 

n ... rrber Hsted abcve. 
• Pay by credit er debit card using KUSRA. EZ-PAY at paoplesgas.com or ca!! 86t1~689-64Sa. 

(A corvenience ""ee will be crarged to ycur bank accoun: or credit card,) 

When ine.kir.g yoi.,r pcy~ert. please ha'.'6 your bil! ::ir acc,J;;rt number a•Ja/lab!e. 

Please ncte: If yc:.i choose tc pay your bi!l at a lccatior: r,o~ listed on our weCsite or provided by .-.:ieop!es Gas, you are p;:;y\ng sar.-ecne who is 
not authorized to act as a paymer,, ager1t of Peoples Gas. You bear the risk that this unauthorized party will relay :hEc paym,9nt ID :::iei::p!s~ S8.s 
anc co so inc: timely fasl":ion. Peoples Gas is ro-:. rns~onsible for payments made to unouthorized agents, including 1heir fa;iure- ,o deliver or 
Umely del!ve; ::ha i:ay-ment :c us. Suer failures may result ln late p8yment charges 1o your accot..n~ er service discor-r:ecfor,. 

Per favor, visit€ peopl0sgas.ccrn para v€r e~ta informaci6n er, esi:af,ol. Page2of4 



~TECO. 
,.,.,, PEOPLES GAS 

AN EMERA COMPANY ACCOUNT i!'IIVOICE 

Account: 221007627575 
Statement Date: 05/05/2020 
Current month's charges due 05/26/2020 

Details of Current Month's Charges - Service from - 03/31/2020 to 04/W/2020 

Service for: 3645 ROYAL PINES DR, MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

Meter 
Number 

AHX50502 

Read Date 

04/29/2020 

Customer Charge 

Natural Gas Service Cost 

Municipal Public Service Tax 

State Tax 

Current 
Reading 

Previous 
Reading 

Tota1 Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes 

Total Current Month's Charges 

= Measured 
Volume 

OCCF 

Rate Schedule: General Service 1 (GS1) 

x BTU x Conversion ::: 

1.046 

$33.26 

$33.26 
$1.33 

$2.33 

1.0000 

$36.92 

$36.92 

Total Used 

0.0Therms 

BIiiing 
Period 

30 Days 

Peoples Gas Usag-a H!stcry 

Therms Per Day 
(Average) 

~ 0.0 
,-PR 0.0 

MAR 0.0 

FEB 0.0 

JAN 0,0 

OEO 0.0 

Page3of4 



As the tcrg,est natur2i gas distrlbution uwi:v ln the state, we iove nvfng and v.;vrKinq in Florida as rnuch as 
you do. And we ;,:now a thing or tvvu ab0Lt hurricane seas::;:\ which runs frorn Jt.111e ·i through November 30. 

ln factr Peoples G~s works year-round to be sure we're ready for ali types of severe-~veather. We're 
COr-i,miti8d to -Ch8 si¥2::{sr m.ir plpt2Fnes 2rrd (){;r pe◊pl2, ·a-~ci vie·-urge~y-◊;J·-=--;.u·r cuStorne;-s -~ be -~~~pa~ed '-·' 
and learn r:icr0 about Os-ing si3fe in tte cv~nt of a rY1a;or :;torm. 

'·'· . -·:·.f 
_:-/:t·' .,!-

.. ' .. 

Get ready 
·visit jieopiesijas:com/stormsafety for heipful guidance .. 
and safety tips. There's even a handy brochure you 
can download and print. Be sure to check out our 
restoration video to learn more about how we restore 
service after a natural gas outage. 

Your natural q~s sarvk:-& 
Even if you're evacuating, there's no need for you to 
turn off your natural gas service at the meter. Your 
service will likely operate uninterrupted throughout the 
storm. If you'd like, you may choose to turn off gas to 
individual appliances at the supply valve near each unit. 

The valve at the main meter should be turned on or 
off only by qualified Peoples Gas representatives or 
emergency personnel. Should you have questions 
or difficulty relighting pilot lights, call your plumber 
or a qualified appliance service contractor. 

Visit the Appliance Sales and Service section at 
peoplesgas.com/residential/services to learn more 
about contractors and technicians in your area . 

CaH ry~:ftwe you cHq 
After severe weather, your yard may sustain damage from 
fallen trees. Remember to call 8-M to have underground 
utilities marked for free before you dig up tree roots. 
They're often growing near natural gas pipes or other 
buried utility lines. Calling two business days before digging 
gives utilities enough time to mark your yard with flags or 
pain.t.JJJaking .iLeasier.Jor youio_dig-safoly.- .. -. -~- ---

Smell gas? 
If you smell the odor of rotten eggs near your home 
or business, a gas line may be damaged or leaking. 
Immediately move to a safe location and call 
877-TECO-PGS (877·834-6747). We're ready to 
handle your emergency 24/7. 

Plan ahead 
While we can't predict the weather, we know that 
planning ahead can make a big difference in how we all 5 

respond to a storm. Let's work together to get ready. 

Page4of4 



GREYHAWK HOMEOWNERS ASSOC!ATIO 
S385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL33351-4761 

Your bill is available on!ine atatt.com. You can also safely and conveniently make 
payments. Don't have an Online account? Go to att_cam to register for one. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, May 04 ~ Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

Service summary 

n ;_,,;i Account charges 

Internet 

Phone 

Total services 

if; MAY i 9 2u2fi 

c·;'----------

Page: 1 of3 
Issue Date: May 07, 2020 
Account Number: 300208593 

$17730 

-$17730 

$0_00 

$925 

$128.40 

$39.65 

$17730 

Total due 

$177.30 
Please pay by: 
May28,2020 

Total due $177.30 
Please pay by May 28, 2020 

Ways to pay and manage your account 

J myAT&Tapp 
-· iPhone and Android 

I=. att.com/pay i Ordering, billing or support 
800.3212000 

AT&T 

m: aoo.Gs1s11, 

Return this [XJrtkin with your check In the enclosed envelope. Po;,ments may take 7 days to post 

GREYHAWK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATIO 
5385 N NOB Hill RD 
SUNRISE Fl.33351-4761 

0 CHECK FOR AUTOPAY 
(SEE REVERSE) 

Please pay $177.30 by May 28, 2020 

Account number: 300208593 
Please Include account number on your check 

Make check pay~ble to: 

AT&T 
PO BOX 105251 
ATlANTA GA 30348-5251 

•111h11•111•1nll•l'l11lllulolllnll,ll•l'llhllll•l11111u1111 

41 □□ 4 □ 56□□□3 □□2085931□□□□□□□1773□□□□□□□□1773 □□□□□□9 



-

Service activity 

j J Account charges 

Activity since (ast bill 

1. Late Payment Fee 

Total for Account charges 

.Internet 

Monthly charges 
1. !nternet100M/20M 

(Promotional Offer) 

2. Static IP 8 

Surcharges & fees 
3. CostAssessmentCharge 

Total for Internet 

Phone 

Monthly charges 
1. Phone !ntemational Plus 904203-7112 

(Promotional Offer) 

surcharges & fees 

2. Cost Assessment Charge 

3. FL County 911 Service Fee 

4. Federal Universal Service charge 

Government taxes & fees 

S. FL Gross Receipts Tax 

6. FL Local Communications Tax 

7. FL State Communications Tax 

Total for Phone 

Apr 08 - May 07 

f,1ay01 

May 08- Jun 07 

Moy08-Jun07 

·pa1npa4JS U"9q 
S.:ll AedOln111e11:i Spaf,<IJ <D!O/\U! ~noA~o illlO <16ed HlUfl luau.ilil!d 

:jjl!.lql\S Ol anut,UOJ -:paJ,a a)I~ 01 liedOV\'11 JOJ saph 6u1111q Z·l 
a)letP1no) 1u.iw-10Jua ,no A ·mq ,<w uo palS11Jaqwnua1eJ ,al.llo;isn) 

31.J1 l'iume) ,'iq JO UlO'.>~'MMM.11! l '!11'9' 6u1.<Jt¥1U liq UOj'.µ!2!JOlf)Oe 

1aJUl!:'.l UID 11-unro:'.ll! )!Ul!q Aw W0JJ~UOUJ fiup:,npap l.111!J!U0JPa1a 
;;q litll:iuow mqAwkc OH'!i'l'd az1101.nne 1 'lil!dOllW Ill !10Jl..3 J JI 

Page: 
lssue Date: 
Account Number. 

2of3 
May07,2020 

300208593 

$925 < One-time charge 

$925 

$105.00 

$15.00 

$8.40 

$128.40 

$30.00 

$0.73 

$0.40 

$3.81 

$0.80 

$2.20 

$1.71 

$39.65 

7549,016. 154a82.Q1 .02.0000000 NNNNNNNY 011627,011627 

l>WrlSt:££ 1::1 3S11:INnS 
Ol:llllHSONNS'OCS 

011.\f!OOSS'lf Sl:13NM031"40H >IM'a'HA.31:ID 

lll'l•lll1ll"'lloli1u11!lll1ull11111h1111!'ihlo11l!,Jlllll,1 
OJ eoc·o AV L ~Bl>Sl -~lE9l '61>Sl. 

~.;\ 
!lW1 

I 



IE ® Clay Electric Cooperathre, Inc. 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 05/12/2020 

734 Blanding Blvd 
t.ri--... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

A Torn:hs~p<:~:'!~_nd'i_ 904•272-2456 (800)224-4917 
Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 

~------~ clayelectric.com 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

"'9054872 ARMSTRONG COO 3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRRIGATIOM 

Rate- GS From To 
Approx Next 

Previous 
Read Date 

GS Non-Oem-1nd 04/08/2020 05/07/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 
05/04/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 05/12/2020 
Energy 

Access Charge 

06/09/20 975 

Previous Balance 

Power Cost Adjustment -.01073 X 95 1<)¥H b '-'~= i..i '\_. 

~~:

0:.::c;~ie~ ;:: Ii i MAY I 9 WW " '.) 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax ['1. &':,../ 
Clay County Sales Tax • •----------------·---~ 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 06/02/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Tax.able Fuel Amount@ .02902/KWH ·$2.76 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 
Capital Credits 2019 Allocations: 

Met~No Multiplier 

154530783 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

1070 95 29 3 
May 2019 1 31 0 

38.00 
38.00CR m S 0.00 

7.72 
23.00 

1.02CR 

0.76 

2.12 

1.08 
0.30 

0.04 

$ 34.00 

$ 34.00 

$ 4.26 
$ 18.70 

lf you received service in 2019 from Clay Electric, please note your Capital Credits allocation on this month's bill. This 
allocation will be distributed over future years as Capital Credits are retired. 

Payment,; received after 3 pm will be qedited to your account the fo!lciWin!I bu!iini,si da,y, 81\llngs: 11ot paldlfl full will 
1naJr.a late charge of-$5,00..or 5% of the de{inq~nt 11JT1ount {whidiever I$ sreaterJ thAt·will be added to your account. 

TTearHere T 
Whe(l Paying "iii PersOO: sli,ig e<itirebill with you:···· 

When Paying By MAil: Retum this pc.,rtlon with your p~y,mmt. 
Clay Electric Cooperat;ve, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 a1 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction; _____________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

,., .. , .. , .... 111in,1,11•1i•1ll-l'hhnl,11llllll•ll'lll•lll11•1 
80392-1ZA·1·sr-·AUTO-M!XED AADC 350 
ARMSTROMG COO 
5385 N NOS Hill RD 
SUNRISE Fl 33351-4761 

09054872 

Account Humber 
*9054872 

Phone Number 
(904) 940-5850 

Pho11e Correction 

Return this c:oupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 06/02/2020 
Total Amount Due 

0000034009 

I !,,duded an ad<:fitlcma.l amount 
as :a dMatiM tc Pn:,J.-ct Share 
to help those !n ruted. 

$ 
•• tAmount 

Write-Aecollnt N(nlber oo check a.nd 
rnak<, pay.able tn: 
Clay aeartc o:,11p,:ratl"", Inc. 

$ 34.00 

$ 34.00 



I 

What is Checkout? 

Use the bar code below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com 

Convenience fee of $1. 95 automatically added at checkout 

IIII IIII Ill llllllrnlllllll Ill I IIIIII I IIIIIIIIIIII II I 
799366144580006371682 t 35289919 II 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



l'E
® Clay Electric Cooperatjye, Inc. 

Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

L,-+-... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 05/1 Z/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 [ Web Addres!i L ______ _j clayelectric:.com 
A Touduc:,~~-nd'I,_ 904-2n•2456 (800)224-4917 

Automated Outage Reporting line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

9082120 ARMSTROHG COO 3645 ROYAL PINES DRAMENITI CENTER 

Rate· GS From To 
Approx Next 

Read Date 
Previous 

GS Non-Demand 041os12020 os,01no20 06109120 467 

Previous Statement Balance 
05/04/2020 Payment Received· Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 05/12/2020 

Energy 

Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment-.01073 X 9400 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Previous. Balance 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02902/KWH -$2TI.79 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 
Capital Credits 2019 Allocations: 

Present 

514 

856.00 
856.00CR 

764.22 
23.00 

100.86CR 

$ 90.09 
$ 161.18 

Meter No Multiplier 

151635709 ,00 

KWH Days Daily KWH 

9400 29 324 

$ 0.00 II 

If you received service in 2019 from Clay Electric, please note your Capital Credits allocation on this month's bill. This 
allocation wm be distributed over future years as Capital Credits are retired. 

Paym,mts received after 3 pm wiU be credited to your account the following business &y. Billings not paid In full will 
incur a late charge of SS.00 or ii% of the delinquent amount (whichever 15 greater) that will be added to your acC<.lunL 
·-- . ·-··---·-·-····- .. -.-- - ····TteitrHe!'eT·- ·- - ... ··- -- - --- ... 

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Retum this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative 1 Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 87 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mai\ingAddreisCorrection: _____________ _ 

!111 Emergency Address: 

l,lnll,lnulllJll,l•n'll·1IH'hl1"''11'l1111•11111M1111•1 
80392-11A•1•sr··-AUTO-M!XED MOC 350 
ARMSTRONG COO 
5385 N NOB H!lL RD 
SUNRISE Fl 33351-4761 

0908212□ 

Account Numbe-r 

9082120 

Phone Number 
{904) 94().5850 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 06/02/2020 
Total Amount Due 

□□□□777003 

! included an a<ldillonal amount 
"' a donation to Project Share 
ta help these In ne,ed. 

$ 
Pa·-ent Amount 

Write Account r,lumber on d-..,d:, atld 
""'kepaya.blet<>: 
Clay Electrk.CO®~ratlve, Inc. 

S 777.00 

$ 777.00 



What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash wilt 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.dayelectric.com 

Convenience fee of $1. 95 automatically added at checkout 

1111 llnl IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII Ill I llllll l~IIIIIIIIIII I Ill 
799366144580006371682135562398 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



~ 
w 
M 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

ET ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 05/12/2020 

734 Blanding Blvd 
,.,+,.. Orange Park Fl 32065-5798 

A To"'luc,~;;;::~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 
Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 

~--------' clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434·9844 

Account Name Service Address 

9082351 ARMSTRONG CDD 705 lYNES BLVD IRRIGATION 

Rate - GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 04/08/2020 05/07/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 
05/04/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 05/12/2020 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment -.01073 X 1 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Approx Next Previous 
Read Date 
06/09/20 6 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02902/KWH -$.03 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 
Capital Credits 2019 Allocations: 

Present 

7 

27.00 
27.00CR 

0.08 
23.00 
0.01CR 
0.59 
1.64 
0.92 
0.24 
0.54 

$ 3.39 
$ 3.45 

Meter tio Multiplier 

152055950 

KWH Days Daily KWH 

29 0 

$ 0.00 

$ 27.00 

$ 27.00 

If you received service in 2019 from Clay Electric, please note your Capital Credits allocation on this month's bill. This 
allocation will be distributed over future years as Capital Credits are retired. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
fncur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% Of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

·- ··-·-···-··-·-·-- ··-Y·-T-earHereV ··· -·· ·---------
Wheit Pay(ng ;i-i"Person": Brii-ig E!:ntire bill witti"Yoii:··· 

When Paying By Mall: Return this portron with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 B7 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Addres!. Correction: _____________ _ 

911 Emergency Address; 

Mufl,lunllhll•l•n111•11Jollhhn"u'IIIIMl'IIM1111•1 
80392-12A'1·sr-·AUTO"MIXED MDC 350 
ARMSTRONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

09082351 

Account Number 

9082351 

Phone Number 

(904) 940-5850 

Phone Correction 

Retum this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 06/02/2020 
Total Amount Due 

0000027003 

I inclllded an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 
to he{p those in r1eed. 

$ 
Paument AmOllot 

Write AccoWlt Numbet on check and 
make payable to: 
Oay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

$ 27.00 

$ 27.00 



w 
w 
M 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane -at a ·Dollar c·eneral retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.dayelectric.com 

✓ 
Check 

~· ·'~%~-

Convenience fee of $1. 95 automatically added at checkout 

1111111111111111111111111111111 m111111111111111111111 
799366144580006371682135564709 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ ereceipt. 



3513 U.& Hwy. -Y • Fleming lsord. fl 32003 
Phone: {904} 264-3200 

1102A1A florth, Unit 108 • PonteVedra Beach, fl 32:J32 
Alone: (904) 285,8831 

Advertising Invoice 

ARMSTRONG COD C/0 GMS, LLC 
475 W TOWN PL# 114 
ATTN: SARAH SWEETING 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Legal Notice 

Advertisement Information: 

Cust#:989731 
Ad#:311620 
Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:05/04/2020 

Ad Size: 1.0 x 10. 70 

rr-· ==========sr====•,===--===•pc====-==c======si 
1j Description J Start L _Sto_p JI Ins. [ Co~t/Day L .. Total 
\jciay T_oday -- -- · i@.510112020 !I 05/07/20201L1 [ 107.00 I 107.00 

Payment Information: 
Date: 

05/04/2020 

Order# 

311620 

Type 

BILLED ACCOUNT 

Total Amount: 107.00 

Tax: 0.00 

AmountDue: 107.00 

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days. 

Ad Copy 

j 



<'irefox 

ofl 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park; Florida 

Before fue undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oatnsays that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today:_ a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

in the matter of 

MAYMEETING 

LEGAL: 46066 ORDER, 311620 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

05/07/2020 

Afl:i:ant further says that said "Clay Today'' is anev.'Spaper ilublished 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County~ Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has bearetofore been continuously published Ul said Clay County, Borida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park. in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached c.opy of 
advertisement; and a:fliant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, ±inn or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refimd for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspapec 

NO'I'ICK'OF REGULAR MEETING :>Ut:blanl 
OF TJJE BOARD OF SUPERVt$OltS 
ARMSTR-ONG · COMMUNITY 

.. D~LOPMENT DISTRICT 
Notice is hereby given that the 
Armstrong Community Development 
District ("District") · will meet on 
ThursdaY, M...iy l4, 2020 at 3:M p.m . .at 
Ute Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 
845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, 
Qnnge Park. Florida 32065 tO hold a 
Teg\Tlar meeting of the Board or 
Supervisors {"Boanl•) where the 
Board may CollSider any business 
that may properly tome before il. Ia 
light or the COVID-19 public health 
emergency, it is anticipated that the 
meeting may be conducted remotely, 
putsuant to .Zoom comm.unic:alions 
media technology and/or by 

. telepb.one pursuant to Executive 
Orders 20-52, 20-69 and 20-112 fasaed 
by Governor DeSantls on March 9, 

_2020, Maich 20, 2020 and April 29, · 
· l·2u:rn ("Executiv.e Orders") 

. respectively, including any 
extensions or supplements thereof, 

· and pursuant to Section 
: _120.54(5Xb)i., Florida . Statutes. If 

SUeh Exei?utive Orders are not 

I._ exterided and Lhe Board is required 
to meet in person. or otberwise 

j ·conditions allow lhe meeting to 
, ~ccur in person. the meeting may be 
· held at the location seated above. 
• Atlyone wishing to participate .in the 
i meeting and obtain infonnation 
.. a_boul how lh.e _meeti.ng wiU occur 

should rerer to the Dislrict's website, 
www.ArmslrongCDD.com or contact 
the office of the District Manager, e.fo 
Governmental Management Servic:es, 
LLC, at (904) 940-5850 x 409 or 
JPerry@-grnsnC:cOrn to obtain access 
information. 

The Distrkt fully encourages 
public partic.lpation in a safe and 
efficient manner, .Toward that end, . 
participants are strongly encon,.iged 
to submit Questions and comments to 
tbe Districl Manager by calling (904) 
940-5850 x 409 or ernalliog JPerry 
@gmsnC.com by 5:00 p.m.. on 
Wednesday, May 13, 2020 in advance 
of the meeting to facilitate lhe 
Board's consideration or such 
questioos and comments during the 
meeting. 
Tbe meeting is open to the publJc 
aiid will be conducted in accordance 
wilh the provisions of Florida Jaw for 
cornmunil.y development districts. A 
copy o( lhe agenda ror lhe meeting 
may be obtained from the District 
Manager, at 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 114, Sl Augustine, FIOrida 
32092 or by calUng (904) 940-5850 x 
409), and is e,cpec.ted to also be 
available. on the District's website al 
www.ArmstrongCDD.com. The 
meeting may be continued to a date, 
time, and place to be specified on 
the record at such meeting. There 
may be occasions when one or more 
~upervisors will participate · by . 
telephone. · 
Any person requirilig special : 

· accommodations .at the meeting 
beeause ·or a disability or physical 

. impairment should cont.act the 
District Manager's Office at least 
fortY-eight (48) hours prior to the 
meetings. 1( you are hearing or 
speech impaired, please contact the 
Floridia Relay Service by dialing 

------=---,------------------------------------------,;;;;;;;~_;;:;;;;;;;;;;;:;;:;_;;;;;;;:;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;-----j M•l, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY} / _ 1-800-955-STI0 (Voice), for aid in 1 

S~orn to ~e and subscncfilied b{nl.._efore me ~020. .("~Pu~ CHRISTIE LOU WAYNE -~~~ttcg the Districl Man~_g_~r'~ 

. .., MY COMMISSION# GG24173 .Etieb person who decides to appeal 
~ ff s~<RES s o 20 o ":J any decisloa made h::r. th.e Bo:!lrd wilh 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA - ~OF# ~ .: eptanberZ '• ..-.ulu .'5 resi:,ed to ,iny maller c·onSldcrcd ~t 
~ lhe rneeti;ig is advised lhat person 

3515 US H.WY 17 Suite A, Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Christie@opcfla.com 

will need -a record of proceed lngs 
and that uccordi>1gly, the per;;on m:iy 
need t;i ensure lhat a. '<Crb;:,lim I 
record of tile proceedings i~ '11.ide, 
Including the . teslirnony no_d 
evidence UPQn which such sppe<1l 1s ( 
to be ~~s~; . --·-· . . .. . . ,1 

\ 

H you are unable to participate bY , 
lelcphoJ"Je or by ZOOM, plNSC' ' 
<:onlact lbe District Ma~cr·s office ! 

al W04) 940·!5850 X 400 or JPcr!Y l 
@:gmsnf.com for further 
accommodations. 

. .. . . . James Perry 

I 
· · · "Dfstrict Manager 

', Leg;.146066 pi;;blished &111:y 7, W20 in •38 PM 
· r.i:ov C"...uintv'!. Clay Tod.i:v newspaper • 



Phone: 561-994-9299 

Grau and Associates 
951 W. Yamato Road, Su~e 280 

Boca Raton, FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com 

Armstrong Community Development District 
5385 N Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

Invoice No. 
Date 

SERVICE 

19493 
05/0812020 

Audit FYE 09/30/2019 

Current Amount Due 

0 -30 
4,000.00 

31-60 
0.00 

61- 90 
0.00 

91 -120 
0.00 

Payment due upon receipt. 

Over 120 
0.00 

Fax: 561-994-5823 

AMOUNT 

$ __ 4~00=0=.0~0 

Balance 
4,000.00 



Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite 225 
Golden, CO 80401 

(303) 273-9494 
INVOICE 

Tc: Armstrong Community Development District 
Patti Powers 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine. FL 32092 

RENTAi. !'IERiO!) 

6/1212020 

PMTNUMBER DESCRIPTION 

12 Lease payment on Tax-Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement dated 
May 20, 2019 for the acquisition of fitness equipment. 

1 t -~7 \.,le-\ o 

INVOICE NO: 
DATE: 

AMOUNT 

1,415.21 

TOTAL DUE 

0617726 
5/1/2020 

$1,415.21 

Please detach coupon and return with check payable to MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. and remit to address above. 

lfyou have any questions concerning this invoice, 
call: Municipal Asset Management, Paul Collings, (303) 273-9494. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS' 

Invoice# 

0617726 

Armstrong Community Development District 
Patti Powers 
475 Wes!Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Due Date 

6/1212020 

Total Due 

$1,415.21 

Amount Enclosed 

Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite225 
Golden, CO 80401 



Viewpoint payable to Business Investment Holdings 

Billfo 

1348 Beach Blvd 
P.O. Box 50041 
FL 32240 

Armstrong COD 
Jim Pcny 
475 West Town Place 
Suite I 14 
SL Augustine, FL 32092 

Quantity 
.. 

Description 

180 30 day guard services~ 5/15-6/15 Due upon recipet 

' 

P.O. No. 

0-.v! 
"::, "7 ,'b 

~----\ . 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

5/1512020 1001 

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

28.75 5. l 75.00 

Total $5,175.00 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Series 2019 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through May 31. 2020 
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2019 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned on Series 2019 
Trans fer from Debi Service 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: 

Cost of Issuance 
Roadway Improvements 
Water, Sewer, Reuse & Electric 
Stormwater Management System 
Amenity Area 
Neighborhood Parks 
Contingency 
Professional Fees 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at May 31, 2020 

2. Funds Available For Construction at May 31. 2020 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at May 31, 2020 

Contracts in place at May 31, 2020 

3. Investments - US Bank 

May 31, 2020 
Construction Fund: 

Ima 
Overnight 

$91,414.27 

$6,768,742. 71 

$1,401.04 
$0.00 

($397,308.14) 
($915,202.64) 

($1,072,904.82) 
($1,278,643.42) 
($2,665,547.84) 

$0.00 
$0.00 

($349,122.62) 

$91,414.27 

Principal 
$91,414.27 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions ____ -'-$0~.0~0_ 
$91,414.27 

Page 1 



Armstrong Community Development District 
Series 2019 

l ! AMOUNT OF 
RE0.1/: DATE [ CONl'RACTOR REQUtslTION 

001 : lUS B...!< $5.675.00 
COi I IGMS $31,COOOO 
COi : :Hollarn&Knigt $5.2&!.00 

··con lr-.1,1a1m,v $1ocm:oo 
-~:-:--·······-:~=a!:,-.---;--~:~~ 
001 : ,_ ~2,,:(1.00 

oo, 
~s,;oo 

$31.COOOO 

~"'00 
$10,0CO.OO 

_U>JXIJ,00 
"'®00 
~l,5a).OO 

W<hr,S.,,...,R..,,. 
F"'9lAss,h Rm'.IMrfSyslan ardElechi:: Amenl;yCotllo, 

-~H ·······--}:Z:i!s·,-Ml-.-,--~~:: · ------~::>-----+---~----,----+----~--
:u-Oi=m ....... ,1~.000.00 ••••••• ,1ai.ooo.oo 
:omlssuellisco.n $65,!m.ll $65,924.3:1 

to'23'19 :a v......,. $2.51a.m.64 $2.511!.111.64 $0.00: $0.00: ro.oo $2S16,11\.64: 

t-ce-<-s:~•':,::-~:=:~'>"----::·::1----->;::: -···s:::; $135.IXO.OO 

11115'19 :CCUA $6.5,63:175 $65.63l.75 ••••• $65.li3l75: 
11115'\9 :e;,...,&R""5G ~:!ffi!l\1 .. • $2;934.110 

S0.00: 

••• S58.!m.OO: 

' 

:::?:i 
1~:E:[E=E~~ ....... ~:: Z!E: •••• $3lW4.60c' ____ ,-_,$51,IXO,OOJ----+---f---<, •• $l92.4/S.

43
; 

~1N;/ll :ElgmTiirns& 1,111a" ••••••••• fl.521.25 $7,521.25 

:·}i::1.1~~~--::t::::;' J}~~ J}~~ 
" 

·ii}:i~""::::~--~~,:::1-----f··~::1----,,-~$61,!JJO.OO: ___ M,:ll9.78 
-~ -1::•,:.i~°i"wc•-<-~7£::f-----l···~::: ............... ~ ...... $310.too.OO ~ __ $66.4'JO.OO • 

16 212(1'20 iE""""1&R=o $1,0l.72 $1,430.72 

$3,00.lJlOl 

~i;i~ 
_$147,435:100, ---f---f-c.,-,,,-,~., 

$1,43l.72 

17 : 100'20 :E-aR=o $_7,153.&S 
18 7!20'20 :EOOEnllmi,;& IJifli< $9965.73 

~:~l----<,----~---+----+---1---I••··:::~ 
.. ~~ .~. :Htt:flr9G....,.. S!,;4,1/l.:~ .$1.420.00 

20 'iR.f:i20 ale,,:hEmSFMh $668,766.60 $668,766.60 $82,866.00; $231,003.00 i $.351,000.00 

:Elsmm& R=o $4,255.46 

··~·-+·~-\::~~mi;:~ 
$4,255)16 

$498,79403 
$8,151.95 

~:: •••• $115,:lmll: •••• t265,oo.100: $117,973.64 

.~~ :Elg..--dllimsa Milo' 
:?/20'20·:E-aR,....,•• 

•• Wl,1,00 
$5,576.12 

.~~ 
$S.576.12 

--~+ •~-r~:::::: = + ········J!i:~ t----➔-·- '!i:: 
·-~ .i ·~ -~~===::: ~:~t------<f--s:::~ 

31 : 51NiO :BeschlmSoilh $184.27026 $184,27U26 $184,27U26: 

••• $1,"31.00, 

$8,151.95 

~~ . 
$5,576.12 

$13,400.28 
$1,&li04 

••• $3,7fl).00 
tl,600,00 

.. ~ .. t ·~ f~is;:aR=o~-+--~::::. ~~rnl-----1--c.cmc.cMr,---+----+---+---l····$6,~illt2!)! 
34 fi2MfJ :~!)!,. Sil,~~ $1j.-~~ $1l.~~~ 

Gradlruil 

SUMMARY: 

BOND PROCEEDS 
INT REC'D TO CATE 
TRANS fROM DEBT SERVICE 
LESS: REC. PAID 
BMANCE 

RECONC!\.IATION 
iRUSTSTAlEMENT 

/SREO. 
ADJ BAIANCE 
VARIANCE 

$ll7,30:l.14 $9,700.421.34 $9!5,20264 

$6,768,742.71 
$1,401.04 

•• 
(Sl,6lll.72!1AS) 

w1,m.21 

$9\,414.21 
rooo 

$91.41427 
($0,00) 

$1.012.004.!l:l I $1,278,64:l.-'12 

INTREC'D 

OeM9 ,000 
N.,,_19 $194.83 
De:·19 $401.;1 ~-"'"' ,~. """ ""~ $137.19 .. ~ "'" .. ~ $4.76 ,~. rooo , .. rooo ·~· ro.oo 
S<p-20 ,000 

$1,399.02 

Page 2 

$'./.61.6,f,RMH $11.00 $349,1?1.6;!1 

coo 
•. 00 
$1.42 

•• 
$0.16 
rooo 
ro.oo 
ro.oo 
ro.oo 
ro.oo . .• 
rooo 
rooo .,. 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of the Minutes of the June 11, 2020 Meeting
	IV.	Consideration of Audit Proposals for Fiscal Year 2020
	Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
	Grau & Associates
	V.	Ratification of First Amendment to Viewpoint Security Agreement
	VI.	Discussion of Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Budget 
	VIII. B. 1.	Consideration of Requisition 39-40 
	2.	Ratification of Work Authorization No. 4
	3.	Consideration of Besch & Smith CO #8 
	D.	Facility Manager - Report
	X. A.	Financial Statements as of May 31, 2020
	B.	Check Register



